FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 7/16/24 at 5:30 PM*
3 Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

1 Call. Forest
I Roll Call Preserve
District
II.  Presentation: Mike Petersen, llliniwek Superintendent Rock Island County, Illinois

Ill.  Old Business: Commission minutes June 18, 2024** pg 4
Public Hearing minutes June 18, 2024** pg 2

IV. Public comment:
V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims: **
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $167,877.68 pg 38 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $294,950.70 pg 52
Liability Fund claims @ $111.00 pg 70 DFCI Fund Claims @ $139,962.26 pg 71
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $442,047.66 pg 72
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $1,044,949.30

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 73

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 General Fund Appropriation Amendment** pg 75
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 76
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 77
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 78
Consider a resolution regarding Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant Fund (WCGF23)** pg 79
Consider a resolution regarding Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant Fund (WCGF24)** pg 80
Consider a resolution regarding Receipt of Grant Funds-Hubbell-Waterman Foundation Grant** pg 81
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations-Zoo Foundation Donation for the Purchase of Signage** pg 82
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations - Zoo Foundation Donation for the Classroom Door
& Improvements** pg 83
Consider a resolution regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes** pg 84

IX. Ordinance
X. Other New Business:

Xl. Comments from Commissioners
Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 86 Nick Camlin —Treasurer’s Report** pg 101

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 106 Todd Collins pg 112 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 115 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 116

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 118 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 127

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, August 20" 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 7/12/2024

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE PUBLIC HEARING
JUNE 18, 2024 - 6:12PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

President Swanson stated, "l move fo open the Appropriations Public Hearing for
the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District for the Fiscal Year beginning the first
day of July 2024, and ending the last day of June 2025. | ask the Clerk to call the
roll.

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, 1. Foster, P. McNell, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL PRESENT 15

E. Dewith, C. Layer, R. Morthland, J. Woods
TOTAL ABSENT 4

Ms. Kinney stated, “We have a quorum.”
President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Madam Clerk.”

President Swanson stated, “Publication of such hearing did occur on May 19t
2024, in the Rock Island Argus/Daily Dispatch; being a newspaper of general
circulation in Rock Island County. The only order of business is to conduct an
Appropriations Public Hearing as provided by Statute for the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Forest Preserve Appropriation Ordinances. | will make three calls to the public if
anyone wishes to address the Forest Preserve Commission with regard to the Fiscal
Year 2024-2025 Appropriation Ordinances that have been on public display in the
office of the County Clerk for the past thirty days.”

President Swanson confinued, “I will make a first call for anyone wishing fo address
the Forest Preserve Commission with reference 1o the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Appropriation Ordinances. | will make a second call. | will make a third and final
call. Let the record state that | made three calls to the pubic with regard to the
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Forest Preserve Appropriation Ordinances and that all those
wishing to address the Commission have had an opportunity to do so. | therefore
ask for a motion to close the public hearing.”

Board Member Vyncke moved and Perkins seconded.

President Swanson stated, "l ask the Clerk, once again, to please call the roll.”

002



KK:ro

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke
J. R. Westpfahl
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried. The Public Hearing is now closed.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Appropriations Public Hearing
closed atf 6:14pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

&X\W"" /\é
KAREN KINNEY

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 2

003



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
JUNE 18, 2024 - 6:15PM
PRESIDENT KAI SWANSON - PRESIDING

President Swanson stated, “Thank you very much friends, the hearing now being
closed, | will call the (June 18t 2024) Forest Preserve Commission Meeting to order.
And, Ms. Kinney, we get to call the roll one more time.”

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL PRESENT 15

E. Dewith, C. Layer, R. Morthland, J. Woods
TOTAL ABSENT 4

Ms. Kinney stated, “We have a quorum.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Madam Clerk. This evening, we have a
presentation and | will furn things over to our District Director, Jeff Craver, who will
be giving a little context on some of the stuff we will be talking about in just a
minute. Mr. Craver, the floor is yours.”

Mr. Craver stated, “Good evening, ladies and gentlemen. I'm just going fo fake
this opportunity to take a couple of minutes to talk about the Appropriation
Ordinances for the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget. They are on the agenda for your
approval or consideration here tonight. For the most part, the Budget is a roll over
from last year. We rolled over our operating supplies and our service agreements
with our vendors. Revenues for the most part...same thing, they gof rolled over.
Luckily, we've been...our level of service has been pretty high over the last couple
of years and thank goodness because the personal property replacement fax has
taken a little bit of a decrease than what we have received in the prior years. So,
with a little bit of a fee increase...golf still being strong, our fee increases with our
camping fees and golf still being strong, we have been able to offset that a little
bit. It's also helped us offset our personal property replacement tax. Revenue, has
been the work of the Treasurer, Mr. Camlin by maximizing the District’s Funds in the
investment pool. He maximized that. So, that's a litfle bit of an offsetf. So,
basically, we covered our basic needs. We are frying to control what we can
control. We are listening to the public input...the survey that was conducted last
fall, we are going to fry to address some of those things that we can. However,
when it comes time to make equipment repairs compared to the prior year’s
budget, there is a significant decrease. We were able to acquire last year a skid
steer for llliniwek, new gators at llliniwek and Loud Thunder. We did a roof repair

004



on the residence at llliniwek. We were able to purchase those fairway mowers last
month and the maintenance says they are performing great. They have several
hydraulics, electric motors that bring things up and down and obviously need
hydraulic oil, lines to break and so...we've had our fairway mowers breakdown in
the past and left hydraulic oil on the greens; which obviously kills the grass on the
greens. So, he wanted me to send a thank you to the Board when | spoke to him.
So, needless to say, we able to do a lot of those things thanks to that bump in
personal property replacement tax. Unfortunately, this year, we will be
implementing the new world system time and aftendance; which you approved a
couple of months ago. We will be looking for a new vehicle and a gator af Loud
Thunder and an aerator for the golf course. So, the amount of capital equipment
that we are purchasing has kind of come down a little bit. The zoo...obviously,
everyone knows the zoo is struggling this year with reduced admission fees and the
snow damage. Hopefully, next year we will have the majority of the zoo put back
together for the full season other than the palace cat exhibit; which is going to be
offline. There was not going to be enough funds there...we are short on funds as it
is to make all the needed repairs and upgrades due to the snowstorm. One of our
highlights, though is...the back-order of golf carts will be coming in the spring of
2025. We will be working on controlling what we can control...Forest
Management Plans for AMOWA and Loud Thunder. And, again, really going back
and trying to address some of the messaging in some of the social media and
other marketing efforts. One of the big recommendations was for a photo shoof.
Many of our photos of our kids and those who parficipated...some are even
bigger than me, err...taller than | am. So, we are hoping to get that done next
month. Anybody want to be models next Thursday and Friday? No fakerse | don't
know why | asked...(chuckles). So, the Improvement Fund, we've had some
overages with the llliniwek project. And so, the funds that were dedicated in 2025
are covering some of those overages and the remaining will be put towards the
snow damage deficit; which is $300,000.00...is what we budgeted. So, with that
being said, we look forward to our upcoming Levy Ordinances for this new year
2026 and hopefully, folks can take into account the report that we submitted that |
did. We assessed all the roads and parking areas. To resurface our roads and
parking areas...most of them are chip and seal, was $3.2 million. To remove and
replace with some of it being asphalt and some of it chip and seal was $6 million.
To remove and replace with IDOT standards and quality base, asphalt on top is
$8.1 million dollars. | am really struggling to address some of these things and also
trying to address the needed bathroom upgrades at Dorrance, the building
there...it’s shifting and sinking. It is shifting so bad that the plumbing in the walls is
cracking. We had to tear down the restroom facility at Deere Haven, there was a
small shelter combo bathroom there. It was designed without a shut-off valve. So,
every time they had to shut off the water, they had to break through the concrete
block wall back to the point where the concrete and the board was shifted so
bad, it was beyond repair...even with the help of our friends at HCCTV, Blackhawk
College’s highway construction training program. It was beyond our staff's
capabilities and skills. The snack shack out at that gold course is probably as old

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 2

005



as the golf course. One of our biggest complaints was the condition of that
restroom facility and the restroom facility at hole #9. Again, foundation shiffing
issues. Some of those don't have doors on the stall areas. We can paint them, we
can scrub them...but, some of those things are beyond our staff's capabilities.
And when you have a floating slab floor, the potential or possibility of that
reoccurring is pretty good, from what we've been fold. We get to the zoo...um, |
don't want to drag on and on about similar things. Obviously, the palace cat
exhibit...to bring in a modern house cat exhibit we found online is approximately
$1.6 million or possibly $1.7 with the 2025 construction costs. The Carousel roof, as
you know caved in from the snowstorm. It is an outdoor Carousel, but somebody
should have put a pavilion on top of that. So, it's meant to be outside, but it's
meant to have a hard-top cover on top of it. A hard-top cover, you are probably
looking at...for one that size, you are looking at $300,000.00 to $400,000.00 because
you are also looking at landscaping, concrete, electricity and possibly some
engineering and design fees for what we already have. The area of the chain-link
fence that sunk in along the outside areas...to remove that chain-link fence and
bring in a stainless steel...high-tension, stainless steel fence over the big cats and
the eagles is estimated around $300,000.00. So, basically, we are doing the best
that we can with the dollars that you do appropriate for us, buf fo make some of
the grant matches and to address some of the needs that were presented in our
public survey...and the complaints that we get, | need...the District needs some
more dollars to work with. We did apply for a bike path grant. | believe the grant
limit was $200,000.00 and it's a matching grant of 50/50. So, a couple hundred
thousand dollars doesn’t get us too far and with the conditions of our roads. The
(inaudible) at llliniwek is 4 inches with a couple of inches of asphalt on top...that
trail is used 365 days out of the year, and as you all know...climate change with
our mild winters, soft bases...freezing temperatures one minute with 24 inches of
snow and then the golf course is open in February for the first ime in most people’s
memory ever. So, we are trying to do the best we can and look forward to try to
be as resilient as we can due to the change of times and the needs of the citizens.
If anybody has any specific questions about the upcoming budget, | am more
than happy to answer those at this time.”

President Swanson stated, “Alright, Mr. Craver, stay close by.”

Mr. Craver stated, “Needless to say folks, the people do enjoy our services and
enjoy coming out to our facilities. As you have heard, we can only do what we
can do. Thank you."

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Like | said, stay close because | am sure |
am going fo need you in another minute.”

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the May 23, 2024, Commission Minutes, as
presented. Commissioners Sowards and McNeil seconded.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 3

006



A voice vote was faken.
Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just briefly for President’s Comments other than what
Mr. Craver said. | wanfed to let you know the Prairie Dogs are a definite hit. |
don't know...I didn’t hear any Cicadas in Rock Island, but they did manage to
bring a lot of people out to the campgrounds. And, remember in addition to your
modeling opportunities, head out to AMOWA for the Bio-Blitz, the Bi-State
Conservation Action Network will give us a good read on what's out there
between plant and animal life. It starts at 2pm on Friday and goes for 24 hours. If
you get a little free time within that window, we will figure out what we've got out
at AMOWA. Before | wrap up this section, Jeff, what are the days for the photo-
shoot and how do people follow up on that2”

Mr. Craver answered, “They can contact me and | can fell them. We spend half a
day at llliniwek and half a day at the golf course. If anybody wants a free round
of golf...2"

President Swanson asked, “Is it this Thursday and Friday or next Thursday and
Friday”

Mr. Craver answered, “Next Thursday and Friday, June 27t & 28th."

President Swanson reiterated, “The 27t and 28th. Well, | don’t gotta face made for
you, but | have cute grandkids. We'll see what happens. Thank you, Mr. Craver.
That's it for my report. We'll have a chance for questions and comments a little bit
later in the agenda.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $687,741.93, as presented.
Commissioners L. Moreno and Vyncke seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
ROCK ISt AND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 4

007



Commissioner Burns moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriations as enumerated in your packets. Commissioner L. Moreno
seconded.

Commissioner Brunk moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Sowards and Perkins seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
RE: FY24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, FY24 Niabi Zoo
Appropriation — Zoo Foundation Donation for the Purchase of a Scissor Lift, FY24
Niabi Zoo Receipt of Funds, - Woodward Community Grant Fund, FY24 Niabi Zoo
Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriafions, FY24 Liability Fund Additional
Appropriations Due fo Insurance Settlement, and DFCI Fund Loan, as presented.
Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

(Note** The Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 5

008



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, liliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
installation of the lift station, construction of the restroom and site modifications,
and

WHEREAS, construction continues on phase 2 that addresses the water,
sewer and restroom, and

WHEREAS, payment is required for work completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock isfand, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $49,157.61 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to

provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$49,157.61 335-32-35 767 RTP 23  Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 18" day of June, 2024.

/-

Kai Swanson, President “Karl 3
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 6

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Zoo Foundation Donation for the
Purchase of a Scissor Lift

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo purchased a scissor lift in the amount of
$6,600.00, and

WHE‘REAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has agreed to reimburse the
District for the cost of the purchase in the amount of $6,600.00, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $6,600.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$6,600.00 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $6,600.00 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$6,600.00 131-32-18 768.00 Machine & Equipment > $5,000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock island County, lllinois, this 215t day of June, 2024.

‘CL !
K4i Swanson, President arbh Kinney, Secretary \

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 7

010



RESOLUTION

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant

Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131

to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $1282.55 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,282.55 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF23 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18" day of June, 2024.

A

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Sécretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 8

011



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $150,459.79 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$150,459.79 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $150,459.79 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$150,459.79 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, llinois, this 18! day of June, 2024,

Lo

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

Kareh Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 9

012



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations Due to Insurance Settlement

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services and other general
liability insurance payments, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, Hlinois, as foilows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $27,466.94 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$27,466.94 133-32 369.98 Settlement Refunds

SECTION 3. An amount of $32,715.54 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$32,715.54 133-32 768.00 Machinery & Equipment > $5,000

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 18" day of June, 2024.

Lo

Kdi Swanson, President ‘
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PaGE 10

013



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Forest & Construction of Improvements Fund Loan from the Forest
Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Development of Forest &
Construction of Improvements Fund #335 for the necessary expenses incurred in the
2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the District's
General Fund #130 to loan to the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund #335, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $30,000 be loaned from the District's General
#130 to the Development of Forest & Construction of

Improvements Fund #335.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the District's General
Fund #130 as funds become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, Hllinois, this 18" day of June, 2024.

- Fayaw

Kai SWanson, President ' Karen Kinney, Secrefary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 11

014



Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
McNeil seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved to remove from display and approve the 2025
Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit
Fund, and Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund, as
presented. Commissioner Burns seconded.

(Note** The Ordinances are in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PaAGE 12

015



CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET
(Appropriation Ordinance)

I, the undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Secretary of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois, does hereby certify
that the attached hereto is true and correct copy of the Budget (Appropriation
Ordinance) of said Rock Island County Forest Preserve District for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, as adopted on June 18, 2024 by
the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission.

SEAL Date: xﬂ\o v gl \f V/QD QJ'Q
\

Karen K¥nney
Secretary, Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Islan\{ County

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 13

016



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,307,983 $-0- $1,307,983
Personal Benefits 280,523 223,506 57,017
Uniforms 7,700 7,700 -0-
Operating Supplies 363,725 353,725 -0-
Professional Development 18,510 18,510 -0-
Professional Services 324,692 324,692 -0-
Public Utilities 95,425 95,425 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 250,897 250,897 -0-
Infrastructure 20,000 20,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 134,203 134,203 -0-
Principal on Bond lssue 210,000 210,000 -0-
Credit Card Sertvice Fee 16,000 16,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 856,072 85,072 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 27.000 27,000 -0-
TOTAL $3,131,730 $1,766,730 $1,365,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 ’ $1,211,845
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,365,000
OTHER INCOME $1,766.730

$3,131,730
TOTAL $4,343,575
Estimated Expenditures $(3,131,730)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025 $1,211,845

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
island, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Crdinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 14

017



Forest Preserve District of Rock Istand County
Eorest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

/Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Istand County, liinois

TU“Q \% jZOZd’

Passed
Sone 25, 2024
Published ' |
Sope 2%, 2024
Effective ‘

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 15

018



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH
DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
island County Forest Preserve District of Rock Istand County, {llinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Istand County, lilinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2025. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,811,212 $161,212 $1,650,000
Personal Benefits 287,161 287,161 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 13,400 13,400 -0-
Operating Supplies 618,800 618,800 -0-
Professional Development 13,540 13,540 -0~
Professional Services 456,948 456,948 -0-
Public Utilities 127,765 127,765 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 42,000 42,000 - -0~
Principal on Bond issue 305,000 305,000 -0-
interest on Bond Issue 44,625 44 625 -0-
Machine & Equipment 43,425 43,425 -0-
infrastructure 23,000 23,000 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 167.572 167,572 -0-
TOTAL $3,954,448 $2,304,449 $1,650,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $(142,565)
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,650,000
OTHER INCOME $2.324 051
$3,974,051

TOTAL $3,831,486
Estimated Expenditures $(3,954,448)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025 $(122,962)

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, llinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage. :

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 16

019



SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.
Forest Preserve District of Rock island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock island County, lllinois

Sone 1§, 2024

Passed

Tone S, 2024
Published

“Sune 28, 2024

Effective

ttest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secrefary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 17

020



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK {SLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, Hllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025.
The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From  Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $170,000 $3.100 $146.000
Total $170,000 $3,100 $146,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $134,821
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $146,000
Other Income $3,100
$149,100
TOTAL $283,921
Estimated Expenditures $(170,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $113,921

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approvai of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lilinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock tsland County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 18

021



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

ai SwWanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Hllinois

meo ‘ 73, 20Y

Passed
Jne K5, 2024
Published
TJwne I8, 2paf
Effective !

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 19

022



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROFRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock lsland County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, llfinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, HHiinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $240,232 $3.100 $240,000
Total $240,232 $3,100 $240,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $69,454
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $240,000
Other Income $3,100
$243,100
TOTAL $312,554
Estimated Expenditures $(240,232)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $72,322

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois. :

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PaGE 20

023



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Eederal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

/ﬁz
Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lltinois

Tune (%, 2024
Passed

~Soae 25, 2624
Published '

Sune 78, 2024
Effective

Attest:’Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 21

024



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE {T ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Istand County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, illinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2025. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability insurance $244,288 $5,100 $220,000
Total $244,288 $5,100 $220,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $265,242
Estimated Cash Income:

Real Property Tax Levy $220,000

Other Income $5.100
$225,100

TOTAL $490,342
Estimated Expenditures $(244,288)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $246,054

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION EOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 22

025



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

‘Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lltinois

Sune 19, 2024

Passed

Published

Sune 2%, 224

Effective

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 23

026



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Audit
Fund of Rock Island County, lilinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The
specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification ) Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Audit Fund $41.550 $0 $45,000
Total $41,550 $0 $45,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Baiance July 1, 2024 $1,452
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $45,000
Other Income 30
$45,000
TOTAL $46,452
Estimated Expenditures $(41,550)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $4,902

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
island, lliinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 24

027



Forest Preserve District of Rock Istand County
Audit Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

o/

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Istand County, linois

TJone €, Zo2y

Passed
Sune 25, pozy
Published
Sune 28, 262y
Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 25

028



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE {T ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
istand County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island
County, lliinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first
day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $75,000 $600 $300.000
Total $75,000 $600 $300,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $(110,784)
Estimated Cash income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300,000
Other income $600
$300,600
TOTAL $189,816
Estimated Expenditures $(75,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $114,816

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, llfinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 26

029



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

g

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, llinois

Dune 1%,2024

Passed

suhe 25,2074
Published

Joune 2§, 0024

Effective

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 27

030



9a.

9b.

President Swanson stated, “At this fime, | would entertain to address a
typographical error in the calculating within the IMRF Retirement Fund that
currently reads: $157,200.00. However, based on information we received from
the Fund, that should rightly be: $170,000.00. Do we have a motion to amend?e”

Commissioner Vyncke moved and Adams seconded.

President Swanson asked, "Are there any questions or comments2 This is on the
motion to amend. Seeing none, | believe we can just use a voice vote for the
motion to amend if there are no objections. Seeing no objections.”

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Now, we have a motion and a second already on the
floor for the main motion (ltem 9 above), as amended. Any questions or discussion
on thate Seeing none.”

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the amendment to the Districts
Regular Part-Time & Temporary Employee Pay Policy, as presented. Commissioner
Vyncke seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Mielke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 28

031



12.

Commissioner Perkins moved to approve the Compensation Philosophy & Policy,
as presented. Commissioner M. Moreno-Baker seconded.

Commissioner Vyncke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
L. Moreno seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Moftion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the Zoo Director Employment Agreement
Amendment, as presented. Commissioner Foster seconded.

(Note** The Agreement is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 29

032



ZOO DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
- AMENDMENT 4

The Parties, Lee Jackson, “Zoo Dircctor” and the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District entered into an Employment Agreement, “Agreement” on the 29th of April, 2016. That
Agreement is still in effect. The District and Zoo Director agree to the following modification to
the compensation provisions of the Zoo Director’s Employment Agreement;

1. Zoo Director’s annual salary is presently $127,233.60 annually, which is calculated
as an hourly rate of $61.17 per hour for a 40-hour work week for payroll purposes.

2. "Zoo Director agrees that beginning July 1, 2024 the annual salary shall be
$128,891.60, which is calculated as an hourly rate of $61.97 per hour for a 40-hour work week for
payroll purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County has caused
this Amendment to the Agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its President and duly
attested by its Secretary, and the Zoo Director has signed and executed this Agreement, effective

upon mutual execution by the Parties.

/ﬁgxza/,’gw/@’%’”‘\ /%,——\

ﬁo irect, Forest Preserve Commission President
ee Jackson President Kai Swanson
Date: K%///// 522)37 Date: (//J//?O L;y

Forest®Preserve Secretary
Karen Kinney

RocCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PaAGE 30

033



Commissioner Perkins moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
L. Moreno seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the MindFire Communications INC
fiscal year 2025, Work Plan & Proposal at $65,475.00, as presented. Commissioners
Perkins and Vyncke seconded.

Commissioner Brunk moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
M. Moreno-Baker, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke

J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (Two)

President Swanson asked, “Any comments from Commissionerse”
Commissioner Westpfahl was recognized.

Mr. Westpfahl stated, “Well, | have had several complaints from constituents of
mine about out there at Loud Thunder and mushroom hunting. And, someone
came out there, took their mushrooms and fined them for illegal whatever. Now,
we encourage people to go out there and go see nature and go mushroom
hunting and stuff like that and somebody comes along, takes their mushrooms and
tells them it's illegal. If you can't hunt mushrooms out there, you better start
putting’ up signs out there telling them they can’t do it.”

President Swanson stated, “It's a very good point, Mr. Westpfahl. As you might
recall from an earlier gathering, we have been looking at this policy...the
somebody who fook them were State authorities. Uh, the State...”

Mr. Westpfahl interrupted, “I don't care who did it.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 31

034



(Overlapping comments between Mr. Westpfahl and President Swanson)

President Swanson added, “Well, | am just providing for your fellow Commissioners,
Mr. Westpfahl, some information that you've left open-ended. Those somebody's
were State Officials. There is no implication that | know you are making these are
county officials, but | am just clarifying that for your fellow Commissioners. They
were State Officials from the Department of Conservatfion. And, a Forest...as per
State Code, says nothing can be taken from public lands without permitting
certification. Now, as many of you know, the practice has long been...our
practice in Rock Island County that our Superintendents have tended to not
enforce that. People wanted to go out, especially, around morrell time and find
those mushrooms. If you have got good neighbors if you will, and let that happen.
And so, now that the State is enforcing that; which is beyond our control to
infervene...we have no right fo infervene in that. Then, what we are talking about
as a Commission, especially through the Executive Committee, about publicizing
that...that you are going to run the risk of not following State law. | haven’t
determined the exact nature of that, but | thank you for bringing that to our
attention. | have not heard that anyone was in fact given a fine. | heard that
some were confiscated, but you had an allegation that someone was fined?”

Mr. Westpfahl stated, “Yep, they told me they were fined $65.00. Now, whether
there is any truth fo that or not, [ don't know.”

President Swanson stated, “Okay, well that would be good to know and if they
would contact me.”

Mr. Westptfahl added, “I will look into that for ya.”

President Swanson added, “I appreciate that very much and they are welcome to
contact me or Mr. Craver directly. But, | want every Commissioner to know that
this is the State enforcing a State guideline. This is not a sudden change on part of
the Forest Preserves staff. Did you want to add something fo that, Mr. Cravere”

Mr. Craver stated, “As you recall...uh, who was that from the lllinois Nature
Preserve came in and addressed the Forest Preserve Commission and talked
about the different destinations that the lllinois Nature Preserves, their Commission,
can be placed on lands. And that is the Ordinance that they, the law
enforcement officer, was using as the justification for confiscating and issuing those
permits. None of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District lands have that
lllinois Nature Preserve Commission designation. So, lllinois Nature Preserves are
highly off-limits to a lot of things, especially, the removal of anything from those.
Yes, in our Ordinances, it does say that you are not supposed to remove any dirt,
soil, plant, animal and so on...without a license or permif to do so. Morrell
mushroom hunting has been something that has been tolerated by the staff
throughout the years. We have also, as Mr. Westpfahl stated, we have also

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PaGE 32

035



encouraged it and has been something that's been tolerated and passed on
down. We have no authority over law enforcement officers, it's a law
enforcement matter. But, that individual is more than welcome to can contact
me and | can direct them to someone else. But, in the past, the State
Conservation officers have patrolled our Preserves and they will enforce wildlife
codes or what have you. | do believe this is a misunderstanding from a new officer
that thought since we are called Rock Island County Forest Preserves, that all of
our lands have that dedication. So, | think it was just unfortunately, a mistake and
hopefully, it won't happen again. But, moving forward, we have started this
discussion at the Forest Preserve Executive Committee how we will be moving
forward and will inform the public what the rules are and hopefully, we have had
clarification with the Conservation Officers.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Craver. Any other questions on this
maftter or any other questionse”

Mr. Westpfahl stated, “Yeah, | have one more question.

President Swanson stated, “One second, let me get your mic on there. Please.”
Mr. Westpfahl asked, “What happened o the mushrooms they confiscated?2”
(Group laughter)

President Swanson stated, "“I'll save Mr. Craver time at the mic. As indicated, they
are welcome to confact Mr. Craver or me and we will follow up for them. Thank
you, Mr. Westpfahl.”

Mr. Westpfahl added, “I don't think they know either.”

President Swanson stated, "Well, since you are in communication with them, you
would be a great conduit of information. | appreciate it. Mr. Simmer. Dr. Simmer,
sorry."”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer asked, “You're fine. Yeah, in the 40+ years that | have been hunting
and fishing all through Rock Island County, every fime you get a new officer...they
have their things they go for with a strong arm. Everybody has their opinions and
we've been getting away with it for a long time. | know when | first started, you
couldn't hunt mushrooms on dall those kinds of properties for...and then, as far as
the Blackhawk State Park...ya can’'t go. We have been lenient and have kind of
gave in. And so, we'll talk about everything and we will correct that before next
season.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Dr. Simmer.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 33

036



15.

KK:ro

Mr. Craver stated, “The Blackhawk State Historic site is one of those designated
areas in Rock Island County that has the lllinois Nature Preserve Commission. And
so, that's why...and again, that same Conservation Officer also busted some
people who were (inaudible) at AMOWA. So, they are out there doing us some
good and we welcome them in our parks.”

Mr. Simmer stated, “If's just that we haven't seen them...it's been a few years and
we haven't seen any of them.”

Mr. Craver added, “But, there is a new enforcement officer.

President Swanson stafed, “That’s right, that’s right. Alright, thank you very much
for that...that was very helpful. Are there any other questions on that or any other
fopicse”

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioners Foster and M. Moreno-Baker seconded. (Record)

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Between now and the next meeting, | wish you all a
good Independence Day on July 41h and also for Juneteenth. There is a great way
to celebrate that by going to the Arsenal at 10am for celebration of the 108t USCT;
which is stationed on the Arsenal. With that, | want to thank you all for your time
and dedication of these important matters.”

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be Tuesday, July 16, 2024,
at 5:30pm, in these chambers, following the meeting of the Rock Isiand County
Board in the Rock Island County Office Building, 1504 Third Avenue, Rock Island,
lllinois. Time is 6:44pm and we are in recess.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at é:44pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTEQ,

A

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-18-2024 PAGE 34

037



£ 40 1 abed WY EE:Eb:TT HTOZ/E0/L0 U0 AlET PeYS Aq uny
D6/E 9615 # P
Je2lpz/fot/siuoned)ddy
G£'90€ pzoT/oz/o0  bZOT/9Z/O0  HZOT/9Z/90 uado wesniyNg 11 £665500€ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+QR0T
j004s S
00°0zZZ'1 be0Z/9zZ/o0 H20Z/OZ/o0  be0T/9z/o0 usdp 0l0Yd - 8ZZ0-d40Td-bT 97E07  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - bELZ0T
SLAUOW dNOYS YNOQJ3S / SIID0TONHIIL
00009 ve0z/sg/o0  T0Z/sT/o0  +20Z/Se/o0 usdp g - Bupsoy ajisqam £890622 ¥YNOQA3S / DNT VNOQ3S - BEZSOT
S[PPOlY 100YS
00°25€'2 +z0Z/5T/90  HTOZ/ST/O0  HZOT/ST/90 usdQ GI0yd - 9920-d4IMd-bT LTE0Z  SNOLLYDINMWWOD JUIHANIW - bELZOT
SAIAIBS [RUCISS0d - 00" TED {12190 18I0
00°Z8% £ SUOTRBSURLL 3N0AU] S|e0y, veneanp3 g Bulted) - 00 09 (I91p 1A
06£E 9615
# pIOpE/bT/cIpaD
00'9 #Z0Z/92/90 +ZOZ/OZ/90 HT0T/9T/90 uado n3>'advl $obX0Q MNYE WNOLLYN @10 - £080T
06£€ 9615
# PIRDIZ{LT/SINpRA 0
009 $Z0Z/9Z/90 +TOZ/9T/90  +T0Z/9Z/90 uado N32'Qdvl 91914 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
06LE 961G #
pIeaipz f0T/9 1emauas
0004 pe0T/Sefo0  vz0T/sz/od  e0Z/sziao uado N32°vduN 65520E MNVE TYNOLLYN G170 - £+080T
uope>np3 By Bujueay - 00°0€9 B3P 1BIGO
0/'8b$ T SUO[IBSURIY B0I0ALI] S|60] SaseydIng pood - 00°9S Helep 13(q0
064E 9615 #
piedipZ/pT/5 bunas
0s'8b $Z0Z/9Z/90 +Z0Z/oZ/o0  ¥TOT/9Z/90 uadg o Ypuntiogoy Abuny 8197¢ MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SasedIng pao.d - 00°0ZTS I1912P PIA0
05'668% £ suDipesuel| 3310AU] siejoL saiddng Bugesadop - 00°ZTS I'93p Palqo
0S60 7EOS # Ped'%
{519 vZ0Z/8Z/90 +ZOZ/8T/00  +TOT/BZ/90 usdg Z/p1/5'Aapeqiuozewy 00b6TTE MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
00°04L pZ0Z/97/90 bZ0OZ/9Z/90  bZOT/9T/90 usdop mmﬂwm wb 8EOETOSA INI SWALSAS INOWYIA - 666201
{I1en]
7 Y93png Hpedpeq
‘wajue| ‘sjamo)
£6'E9 pZ0z/oz/o0  bZOZ/ozi90  bZ0Z/9L/90 uado eaq ’s|jeq neids £4p89 ONI SQUYNAW - Z6£Z0T
sajjddng bupetadQ - 00'zeS HeRp P10
12°81$ T SUOTPESUEL | 3JI0AU] sieiol saiiddng 2340 - 00°'TTS 1!02p WO
12°81 bT0T/SZ/o0  vZ0T/SZ/o0  $T02/5T/90 usdo Buguyd S80-bZdd  ONISYHOUNd SYFUL-NTIWVD ™ - LZEH0T
sa||ddns 220 - 00°TZS Helep P8(do
0p'865'1$ T SUDIPESUBLY 3I|0AU] s|ejo) ssyauaq tpeaH askodwa - 00 ETH @3 PIAIGO
1143N39 HITV3H
0b'865'T v20Z/82/90 zZ0Z/BZ/o0  YZODE/BZ/90 uadg JoueInsul 333! dd 790 9HI JIAOTDING SYIUL-NDNWYD™ - 8SEH0T
sjyeuag wieay; sakoldwa - DO'ETY e39p PRAGO
uonRensiuwpy - Y jusunedaq gng
DAIBSBIY 159404 - ZE£ Jusauniedaq
9AI9531d J58J404 - QET puny
JUNOLY SDI0AU]  2]B(] JUSWARY 3]EJ PRAIRI3Y 21eq 1/9 ajeqQ ang o23eQ S0I0AU]  UOSE3Y PRH SIS ronduasag a0Auf "ON 2010AU] 10pUaj
souj] 43unoy) puepe] ooy

£2/0€/90 - +¢/10/90 @buey 312Q anQg ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99IWIWI0D IAISSAId 15°104:86300T W

pIsIq
JAXISII]
JS910]




bE J0 7 abed WV E£1E4:TT bZ02/20/£0 Uo Alle3 pels Aq uny

D
[s2)
9T’ Lb ¥20T/£2/90  vZ0T/iz/o0  vROZ/LT/50 uadp  quied Buppew Aum 1/£650M Y3EWNT HOHIONY - vmmmﬁ
00°055 b202/92/90 be0Z/9z/o0  +ZOZ/9Z/%0 uado audpink dnpunos +0082099 d1 SWIS / INI S3 ¥V.1S 102 - 895101
Jepao
Th'69E v202/52/90 bT0Z/ST/90  +20T/SZI50 uadp pue .m.am__m 3l 52049 JNI SQUYNIW - 26£207
’ 0 ) BOS pue
S270p0"1 ve0z/ST/90  +T0Z/ST/90  +20T/s2/90 uadg  aueap ‘sipmoy Jaded 918¥ZT 02 AlddNS NYILSIM LvTdo - 9£9T01
XU Jamopuns SvD
o0'Th pZOZ/SLIO0  bZOZ/SZIO0  vZOL/Se/a0 uado 3A0p pue pag 0082099 d1 SWIS / ONI 54 4v¥1S 109 - 895101
sarddng GupesadQ - 00'TZS neyad 1PI(A0
SZ'192% T suopesues] 3loaul sie1ol buppolp/unopun - 00'¢TH 12130 P40
“me INI
STI9% b202/92/90 +T0Z/9T/90  +TOT/9T/90 usdo S[eu0seas Joy SUIyS 6£/8b  SAO0S DNLLYOCS JAOTAIIYG - ETLL0T
sunpopy/wiogun - 00T I1E1Rp 19100
HamuIlI - 06 Juatedag gns
9p'9£0°S1% 12 suonaesuet] adoAu] S|E10] wopeNsSiUIWPY - G Jusuniedsg gns
S6'229°¢%  SUOIIESURIL S2I0AUT sjejol [EMPenuo) BpIsng - 00°¥H9 (1219p 120
2140 27 Juow
88’91’ ¥202/92/90 +TOZ/OZ/O0  EOT/9Z/90 uwd0  HTOT - £20T Uy SZE0Z  SNOLLVIINNWINOD JHIHONIW - PE/Z0T
£b0E6'T vzoz/sz/o0 +T0Z/ST/o0  vTOT/ST/90 uado 984 Apuol 20£2T0SA INI SWALSAS INOWH3A - 666£01
dd
L8'69 +z0Z/ST/00  vzOZ/STion  bZOT/Sz/o0 uadp #9015ZT00  HZOZ NNC SdW Sdi SYRUL-NTTWYD ™ - SEE£0T
uopod uupy aasasald
152404 - DUBUIEK i
LL¥Sh vz0zT/Sz/o0  bE0Z/SZ/O0  ¥TOZ/ST/00 uadQ  24emMyos JNeAZ bZ0Z  HT PEOSTTO0 ANN TWYINIO SYIYL-NIIWYD ™ - SOEb0T
jEndRRUo) SPISING - 00'PHO (1939p PO
56'b9% £ SUDHIRSURI ] S0AUT SIEI0) SUOIEDUNUGY - 00'ZED B2 19(G0
06££ 9615
# p1eaipzfp1/etaa)
66'5T $202/92/90 bzOZ/9Z/90  $TOZ/9Z/90 uadg AlLuowiwoo?  06/86/92SANI MNVE TWNOLLYN G0 - £4+080T
9Tt vZ0Z/92/90 bEOZ/OZ/O0  ¥ZOZ/9T/00 uadg ZRGSIIBTE/ST # 1€ HZOZE0I0XNTEES OT1 I ALTTIGOW L81Y - 8E080T
00 vz0Z/ST/90  bZOZ/SZ/O0  bEOZ/SZ/00 uadp abeysod S0-570d  ANNJ WHINID SYIUL-NDIWYD™ - SOEH0T
suogeEUNWIG) - 00'ZES 1e32p 130
S2°50£°vE § sugiesue.) SIcAu] S|E10L SIIAIDS |RUD|ISSII0Id ~ 00" TES I121ep PI{qD
06/€ 9615
# paedlpzfog/siaomies
pewsa
00°£2T ¥202/92/90 b20Z/9T/90  +Z0Z/92/90 usdQ SSEW!PEUODIUBISUOD  DDHT0Z0ZS0 W¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SSIAIBS [BUOISS3Y0Id - 0O'TED 12320 P30
uopesiugey - §T juswyedag qng
DAIDSAI 153404 - TE u:mc._tmn_mn_
_ — - BAIBSDId 359404 - DET pund
JUnouly s3ioAd]  jeq JUSWABd 9B peAleaay 3eq /o 9JEq 9Ng 818 o0IAU]  UCSESY PleH SNIES uondID5aQ 330AU] *ON 22I0AU] JTETY
wjouyf Ao poepy 300y
LI]ST
¥2/0€/90 - +2/10/90 abuey a3eq ang adj0AuL M uwmw uum.Q

1/9
Aq dV - 9911IWIWI0) dAI3S3Id 152104:86300 TN

JS310



bE 40 £ abed

WV EEEFITT $Z0Z/E0/20 o Ajleg peIs AQ uny

VEIET/L - ¥2IvTSS

50£06000£068bEER NOLLV¥OJEDD
97182 v20z/9z/90 +T0Z/9Z/00  wZOZ/9Z/90 uadg #1208  H290 SOE0600  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIQIW - 618701
96'TH v20Z/9z/90 +Z0Z/9Z/90  ZOZ/9Z/90 uadQ  ZBGSUIBTELSZ # VOB HZOZECIOXZHES DT I ALTTIBOW L31V - B£080T
SuoEdJUNWILIO) - 0O'ZEY IIBIE0 133(90
SL'06E% T SuUoioeSUEl] 0I0AU] SIEID], $3J1AIS [BUOISSBJ01d - DO'TEY 121ep 1algD
SL°E6 bz0z/82/90 +20Z/8Tfo0  +E0T/Ez/a0 usdQ  sypopawp weibosdal EET8 ONIJY103713 INIOd - 025401
Wwoansal pio 1e sanynn
punaifiapun Jajem 02 1OVHINDD
00°462 t70Z/52/90 bTOZ/ST/90  bTOZ/ST/90 uado g |E3HP3R 33830 +98b5 JRLO3 13 LHOdNIAYA - $T900T
S3IAIDS RUOISSRJ0Id - O TES (IBI9P 19310
80°EbS$ £ suonoesuel] 30I0AU] S|E10L Saseuaing pood - 00°9ZS 1839p P=(q0
9560 S80S
# pleaipz/T/9wean
Pres ¥e0z/Le/o0  bzoL/Le/o0  vE0T/Lz/a0 uadp INYoIRA  DOEEOHPEET SNVA TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
9560 S80S
# PIEDlpZ/9T/S wean
80212 ¥2Z0Z/9Z/90 +Z0Z/oZ/o0  wZOT/9z/90 uado |is,uemLps E6bBLSHLT MNY8 TYNOLLVN (0 - £+0801
9560 S80S
# prealpzfEe/siwean
95°€5¢2 bZ0Z/9z/90 +ZOZ/9T/90  HZOZ/9T/90 uadp WsueMPs  OBSELEVEET MNVE TWNOLLYN G0 - £4+080T
saseyng pood - 00°9S ' 1PAG0
86'92% T suofpesuel] oAUl SIFloL 000‘T$ sapun dinb3 g sjoo] [ews - 00'HZS HEPP VAo
86'9Z ve0z/oz/o0  +Z0T/9T/o0  +Z0T/9T/90 usdo ubils Jooy Jom T/SSE0FI YAGWNT YOHDNY - bSBO0T
000't$ Japun dinb3 3 sjea] |ews - 00'HZS N)ap P[A0
10°Z5E2% £ susoesuery 310au] sjejol seyddng ajusuajujen /ijeday - 0O°ETS IelRp Palgo
86'6T $Z0T/LZ/90 bZOT/LT/90  HTOZ/(T/S0 uadp X|W 30u0d T1/50866) YIFWNT YOHONY - SBO0T
56°6E bz0Z/L2/90 vEOT/iE/90  &20Z/(T/90 uado ujed Aeids y3ewq 1/9z90t8 YIFWNM HOHONY - bSBO0T
05°85 vzoZ/6e/90 beOz/sz/o0  bEOZ/ST/on uado janRlb £66S62T DNI dNOY9D INOLSHIAATY - 6GEE0T
859961 veozfse/o0  vzoZ/sZ/o0  vTOT/ST/O0 uadp Jaquin) £6699 NI SQUVYN3W - 264201
9jzzou dub pue
b LET veoe/se/on  broe/sz/o0  bEoT/ST/o0 uadp ‘sqng ‘yaied doppelq 1/Z046E8 HAGWMT YOHONY - $S8007
656 ¥20z/se/o0  beoe/se/o0  bE0z/szion uado nq a_smﬂu T/£S86E8 YIBWNT YOHONY - $SBOOT
su|
002 ve0z/Se/on  beoz/szfen  vZ0TZ/SZ/90 uadp  pue duqe) adedspue) 1/v966£8 Y3IGWN YOHINY - bS800T
saljddng saueuajuleps /yedsy - 0O EZS |1912P 12360
££°80'cS 9 SUOLJRSURL| F3I0AU] siejoy sanddng bunesadQ - 00°TTS NP PaIG0
= el SUOKSIIU0D HINW
00°000°'T pZ0Z/LT/90 ZOZ/Le/e0  be0T/iTie0 uadp 3jpung poomay 28100 NV G00OM3IYIH SH3IXVA - 890801
saljddng Buesado - 00'ZZS 1R39P PO
MaMI|II - 06 Jusuuedsa qns
anlIBsald 158404 - Z£ Juswuedag
INIISVA 159404 - OET pund
JUNCLUY SD0ICAU]  91ed JUaIAR] @1eq poalaoad °91eq /9 oled aNg 18 DI0AU]  UO0SE3Y PIoH SIES UDNdIDsaQ S2I0AU] *ON S010ALIT JOPUIA
mnomt “iume) porpe] Yooy

PLOSIq
IATISHI]
1S3103

£2/0£/90 - +2/10/90 2buey 3187 ANQ 9210AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 99331WwW0D SAIS31d 159104:86300 T




$2/0€/90 - $2/10/90 2buey a3eg anQ DI0AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 3a11Ww0) dAI3SDId 159104:86300TIWS

¥ Jo p abed WY £E:€b:TT b20Z/€0/£0 L0 Ape3 pels Aq uny
5.'689'9% 9 SUORIESURSL 3210AU] S|E101 ADURUSTIUIRY g sueday - 00°BEY (€13p P[00 3
05°£81 PZOT/LT/O0  $EOT/LT/90  vTOT/LT/90 uadp aopuas Jiedas ofe 9/8501 0D AQVYE I - 90EZ0T
00'S0T ¥Z0T/L2/90  bEOT/LT/O0  ¥T0T/iT/90 uadp aduas Jiedas ofe T€850T 0D AQVHE T - 90£Z0T
91'bTT vT0Z/LT/90  vEOZ/LT/O0  vTOT/LT/90 uado adiuas Jjedas 30| BLELVE DNI SHOOd - 88001
IalRs Jiedal ¥/662
LTHES'S pZ0Z/92/90 bz0Z/oZ/90  vZOZ/9Z/90 uadp 2133 LYor 6102 £65ETP  OT1HOLOVML JLVIS INIVYEd - H00BOT
9560 5808
# peXpZ/z/9:01Mas
8202 pzoz/oz/o0 berOz/9z/o0  vz0T/9z/90 uado u.&;_uﬂﬂ i £9256 JNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
naas
00'9€p vz0Z/S2/90 bzOTZ/SZ/o0  He0Z/sz/oo uadQ paysny 13 padwnd 11274 ]S JNI HJ3L NIVYQ 989 - #0T00T
sousuBIEl % Siieday - 00'8E9 |1e1Rp PAHGD
ES188'1$ 0T SUOIPESUBL) BDIDAUL sie10L sedjalas AJan aiand - 00°£E9 Helap 160
velet/a - ADUIANT AVMVHLYH
Tl ¥Z0T/9T/90 bZOT/9T/90 #T0Z/9T/90 uado  p2/0T/S 'S10£9-028€T 68618tb55 FYIHSHHIA / NYITIIWVAIW - S9££01
vzivifo - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
#6195 vz0z/oT/o0 vzOT/oT/o0  #202/9T/90 uado +Z/ST/S ‘80096-08589 88SHEEHSS FUIHSHYAA / NVOIIWVAIW - §9££0T
vzivrfo - ADUINT AVMYHLYH
£b'b19 +202/9z/o0 bzOZ/oz/o0 H20T/9T/90 uado +Z/ST/S ‘WDOLE-TRZSO ZOSEEELSS FUIHSHHYIA / NVOIIWVATIW - §9££0T
v2ivtio - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
£0°662 yzoz/ot/on vroz/oz/on  He0T/9T/S0 usdp +Z/S1/S '600Z0-TRZOE £/96TEPSS JUIHSHYTA / NYORIGWVAIW - §9££0T
vzie1fo - ADHINT AYMVHLYH
7802 yz0Z/oT/o0  bzOZ/9T/o0  HR0Z/9T/S0 usdp  +Z/ST/S WHIDLS-0VENT 00S91ERSS JUIHSHYIA / NVORIGWVAIW - §9££0T
veiv1/o - ADYINT AYMVHLVH
v9'SZT $Z0Z/9T/90 +ZOT/9Z/I0  bZOEZ/9T/90 uado bZ/ST/S ‘H10/9-0T9ET 0BT9IEPSS FYIHSHYTE / NVOTIIWVAIW - $9££0T
pelv1/o - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
18°'8¢2 $70T/92/90 +Z0T/9T/90  +TOT/9T/90 uadQo +Z/GT/S 'ET0L9-00FET F909TEYSS JUIHSHYAS / NYORIBWVAIW - §92£0T
vzlet/o - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
01°54 $20T/92/90 ¥20T/92/90  +20Z/92/90 udo  +Z/oT/S [Z10£9-05181 TZTETERSS JUIHSHYAA [ NYOTHAWYAIW - S9/£0T
vzivtfo - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
PTER #70Z/9Z/90 +Z0Z/9Z/o0  HT0Z/92/90 uado  vZ/9T/S '920/9-0b6/4T LOTETERSS JUIHSNHAA / NVYOIYAWVAIW - S92/0T
£Z'ss bZOZ/SZ/90 bZOZ/ST/90  HEOT/STio0n uadp Jamas g Jem 70 TO0TOLT NOLJWYH 30 3OVTIIA - 8Z8£0T
sad1uas ANAN Jand - 00°LE9 e3P 12=l00
SZ'1/9%  SUDIISESURI) DI0AL] SIE101 SUGREIUNWILIOD - 00'ZES 1818 122{q0
9550
S80S # PeibZ/0T/S
09°ET btoz/oz/o0 vZoOZ/oT/o0  vE20Z/9T/90 usdp ‘ebmsod/sdwelsisdsn TH5T29 MNVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £6080T
vZ/e1/o - vZ/infs NOLLVYO4HOD
EbbEE ¥zoz/oe/on  vT0Z/9T/90  $TOT/9Z/90 usdo  ‘90TO0009E068KBER TS0 90TO000  SNOLLYDINMWWOI WODVIQIW - 6T8/0T
suopeUNUILOD - 00'ZED I99P 13(q0
¥amiul||I - 06 Juswyedsq gng
2M13SDId 158104 - TE Jusunuedag
2AIRSIIE 359404 - OET puny
JUNOWY s310AUL  3]e JUsilUARd 238 PaAlRlay 9120 1/9 3)eq ang 218 DM0AU[ smys UCROLDSa(] 20j0AU] ‘ON 3010AUL 10pUBA
sjoupy Kumo) puepy Yooy

PLISIq
JATISII]
1S9I0




b€ Jo g 2beg WY EEEVTT $Z0Z/E0/20 uo Ape3 nDEIS AQ uny

b1Z9 9015
# puealpzforfolsisun o
ueiaUYO S
PLYL yz0z/oz/o0 beoz/oz/o0  bZOZ/9z/90 uado ssaidx3 230 S0TH9 YNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - E0S0T
$129 9015
# puedlpz/pv/oideim
00952 pZOZ/9Z/o0  VZOT/9Z/O0  b20Z/9Z/90 uado PoOMBULIUOS-pNH £81STZ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £F080T
01°92 vZOZ/oT/90 b20Z/oT/o0  beOz/oz/a0 uado sosse|b %%M. Z68+59/+16 YIDNIVYO - £09T0%
Jooys ojoud - 19314 B
£6°0€ bZ0Z/9T/90  HTOT/9Z/O0  +202/9Z/90 usdp uwuey - JusWRSINqWIRS qUIBYPZOZFZI0 UIAVYD AFU430 - BOHHOT
pT120 9016 #
pIRdIpE/TT/9isAN 00
9/'6b $z0Z/ST/90 vZOT/STIO0  YEDZ/SZI90 usdo SN Hopuayieg 6EPSED ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
86'¥62 $Z0T/ST/O0 vZOT/ST/O0  EDE/SZIO0 usdp [2ny 3531p 058851 02 110 MIUOTNW - 886401
$9'641 $20Z/52/00 bZOZ/ST/O0  bEOZ/SZ/O0 uadp oy [Esa)p G556SHT 02 10 MIUDTNW - 88601
L'985'E $Z0T/SZ/o0  +Z0Z/SZfe0  wZoT/sz/9n uado seb papeajun 6b885HT 00 M0 MIUOTNIW - 88601
$T 26T b20Z/52/90  +T0Z/52/90  HTOT/ST/90 uado m_u;nw.uun_a Z68LFZZONI ¥3dvd ONVIAIW - T88Z0T
IpANg
95°EY vZ0Z/57/90 brozfse/on  vzoz/sz/o0 uadg [QuRt Jeoq Joj 2/ 6E/99 INI SQUYNAW - 26£20T
00°St veoz/se/on  bzoz/Sz/o0  ve0eE/sz/9n uadp s9|iddns Buiplam TZOTTOEF  DNI AN3WCINO3I 8 S¥O 30NN - £90+0T
waqua
66°LT peoz/szion  veoz/sefon  vzoz/se/o0 usdp  apwyaa Buow mojs SZ078T IYVMOUVH 588 - S0T00T
saiddng BuesadQ - 00°TTS 1912p 1RIG0
ST 197$ T SUOHDESURY| FII0AU] siejol Buiuylo|d/ uuoiun - 00°'FTH 11815 1300
INI
S2'192 $20T/92/90 2OT/9T/90  +T0Z/9Z/90 usdp S[EUOSESS J0j SHIYS 6EL80  SOO09 ONLLYOCS 3A0T03388 - £T£0T
Sunpio) funioyun - 00'vTE He1RP 1[0
JIpuniiy pno - 16 u:mzb‘_mamn_ qns
08’12’81 b SUOIRRSURL] DI0AU] s|maL YamuNI - 06 Jusuiedag qns
28'092'1$ T suoipesuel] 3djoau] S|ejcl [EMDRGUOD 3PISING - 00" 19 193p P30
IS SeM 20T
19'9£2'1 $T0Z/ST/O0  HTOZ/ST/A0  YEOZ/ST/S0 uado  sunCR Ael dNSMIUNIL  TROLBEEZ/IE INI 31SVM WNINNITIW - TT6Z0T
T
9z ¥20T/52/90 T0T/SZ/90  #Z0Z/ST/o0 uadp #HI0TSZT00  HZOZNNC SdW Sdid SYTUL-NIIWYD™ - SEEL0T
{enpequel apisIng - 00'HH9 1e1ep 123ig0
00°060°'1% T SUOIESURIL SHOAUR SiEoL sjejuay - 0069 |Ie1Rp PAGo
00°005 vT0Z/BZ/O0  b2OZ/8L/O0  HROZ/8T/00 uadp  emoury 10§ spiodepiod 00b591 ONI SASRIdYALINT £Sd - 10801
[Eyual
00°065 vT0Z/ST/90 bTOTZ/SZ/O0  HROZ/ST/S0 uadp  amodepod yamiunil 209+91 ONI SASRYAYAIND £5d - ZT080T
s{eIuay - 00'6E9 |1233p 12lqD
HaMmug|Ix - 06 Jusug.edaq gns
DAIBSALG 359104 - TE Juawpedaq
DAIBSII 159404 - DET pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AU]  3)e JudwAed o}e( panislay 9Jed /5 a)ed ang  o1eq S0oAU] | u0seay ploH Sn)ES UONONI5aQ 9JI0AL] ‘ON SHOAU[ 10pUDA,
woulfi] “ono) poepr poy
ILI}ST
+2/0€/90 - $¢/10/90 26uey 238 anQ 3d10AU] oiwmwwmb

JS3I0

1/9
Aq dV - 99331WIW0D) BAIS3Id 1S2104:86300TWL



Aq dv - 991WW0) dAI9S3.d 159404:86300 T4

£ 40 9 abed WY €C:E4:TT $202/€0/£0 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny
(32]
P
L18b LLTS #
piedipE/ip/gipueqiamod
08t pzaz/azion bTOZ/8Z/00  +T0Z/BT/O0 usdo poopiuozewy PEOETS9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
006 ve0T/ie/o0  vroe/iz/on  ve0T/izis0 usdp 433y pue ‘po BB0ZT8  I-VI 40 INAWAINDI NLLYVIW - 959Z0T
09'08b ¥zoz/oz/e0  bToZ/o9e/o0  vZ0Z/9T/90 usdp xjunudn 876671 INT dNOYD INOLSYIARY - 6SEEDT
218k 2418
# pieipz/re/gisyed
Jojow Bujjeq’sioopInd
LT'E06 $z0Z/02/90 +ZOZ/9Z/00  +ZOZ/OT/90 uadp uosuyof 0855566 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - E#080T
LTAFA:) ¥T0T/9Z/90 +ZOT/9T/90  HTOZ/9T/90 uado ssyddns Jieda mz_mms, £5289 DNI SUVNAW - 264201
saddns
09'141 +Z0T/92/90 +20Z/92/90  +20Z/92/50 uadg Jedas buiguind $B189 ONI SOUYNIW - Z6£20T
ELETh ¥202/52/90 bT0Z/Se/o0  +20Z/s2/50 uadp siAy pue ﬁ £27908  I-VI 4O INAWAINDI NLLYYIN - 959207
NOUGILIL
£9°L8E vZ0Z/ST/90 HZOZ/ST/O0  bROZ/STIB0 uadg pue ‘3|npow Aefal 112408 11V 40 INIWHINDI NLLYYW - 959201
825 vzoz/sT/o0  bZOZ/SZ/o0  vEOR/sZfo0 uadQ asempiey Gulpiing 184 1:18 FUYMQYYH 998 - 501001
sa|jddns asueuajuiely /neday - 00'ETS R19P 129[G0
EbT8s § suonoesues] adloaul 5|0t s9f|ddns funjetado |eusd Jeog - YA'ZZS 11RI8p 1RGO
+129 9016 #
paedipz/iz/sissnddns
1mual
SE9bS v20Z/92/90 beOZf9T/on  bZOZ/9Z/90 usdp jeoglewelE)eog S,pa) £E6HT JNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £4080T
#1279 9015
# pre2lpz/Te/5 aoyoue
16°L6 $20T/92/90 bTOZ/OT/O0 bZOZ/OT/90 usdo 1e0q1sa|guuey [AZATA) ANVE IYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
INI ITHIVL NV LivE 44110
00'09 $202/52/90 +20T/SZ/o0  broT/se/on uado SULIOM 16659 NOGYVD vEA ADINV LAHVIUYI - 989201
DNI ITMIVL ANV LIvE 44110
00°09 v20T/52/90 v20Z/SZ/o0  vT0Z/Se/90 uado SULIOM 65859 NORIVD Yad ADINVd 1TIVOUYIW - 989701
INI THIVL ONY LTva 441D
00°09 pe0z/sz/a0  bZ0Z/SZ/o0  bZ0Z/ST/o0 uzdo SULIOM 0199 NOEEYD YEA ADINVD LFUVOUVIN - 98901
sajjddns Bupelado jejuas jeog - YE'ZZS 1€39p Palqo
10'898°5$ $T SUCIBESURI] 30I0AU] sinot saiiddns bugessdo - pO'zeS 11€9P 120
Jaded 21101 pue
20875 bZ0T/LT/o0  bTOT/iTio0  vROT/LT/S0 usdg  ‘“13p 1awWwol g dsem 8bbETT 0D A1ddNS NYALS3IM LYIHD - 9E9T0T
L18b L216 #
psedlpg/az /s sanddns
£5'42h vzoz/oz/o0 vzozfoz/on  vzOZ/9z/90 uadg  23gis,u0s g juepeq 87HS6T MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - E+080T
saiddng GunetadQ - pO"ZTS I1M3p P3[A0
Japunyt pnoq - 16 Juawipedag qns
anesald 159104 - ZE jusuredsq
BAI9SBId 159404 - QET pundy
JUNOWY ooioAUf  ajeq JUSIAEg  J1eq paAisaay aled 1/9 )eq aN( eeq] SI0AU] SMES VONduIsSaQ “2I0AU] "ON S0I10AUT JOpUBA
spoujy] ‘AIumo) puepr oy
uusmaﬁn
£¢/0€/90 - +2/10/90 abuey a32Qq SnQ 210AU] IAIISAIT
1/9 $5104



E 40 ¢ afeg WV EE:€P:TT bTOZ/E0//0 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny
9Z'EBbS € SUDIPESURLY, SCAU] S|EI0L SUOREIUNWIWGY - 00°TEY IIBYSP 13(00
2186 £215 # pIedip 3
00°057 ¥202/92/90 $TOC/9C/90  vTOZ/9Z/90 wado z/zfolPWwRubuNeS 790 6T-F9EST NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
9Z'EET ¥202/9z/90 +T0Z/oZ/o0  ZOZ/9Z/90 uadQ  ZBGESYOBTE/RT # YIe LZ0ZENI0XZE6S I II ALIBOW 181V - 8E080T
SUDREZUNWIIG - §0°ZED (1813 130
00°0F0'E$ T SUDIPESURIL SJI0AU] 5{EJ0L SRIIAIRS [RUOISSDIOAL - 00'TED JElap P3ld0
$129 90TS
# preaip /e fsiiue
dwndpdas
00°0b0'E bzoz/oz/o0 +z0Z/9z/on  vT0T/9Z/90 usdo SJINM uyog 6.60T XNYA TWNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
53D|AI3S |RUODISSRI04d - 00" TED fielap 1300
78°'2/9% G SUOIESUBL] INOAUT S|01 SeseLdINgd Poo4 - 0O"9ZS |18l 13(q0
L18b 2415
# PIRIHZ/9T/5Iwean
BELLT vZ0Z/92/90 bZ0T/8Z/90  bZOZ/BT/90 uadp DIYOIPA  ZEIERTI6ET MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
06£€ 9615
# peolpz/ET/olwean
£2'901 vz0T/8z/o0  brOT/BEZ/O0  HTOZ/8T/90 uadp DIYOIRA  /6SSEVPEET ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €+080T
$120
901s # pealve/fee/s
60'16 $20zZ/9Z/90 +Z0Z/9Zfo0  ¥T0Z/9Z/90 uadp ‘wean BDIYOJRA  ObIESBTEET NVE T¥NOLLYN 10 - £+080T
b129
901S # preAbE/ee/s
80'6 v202/92/90 $202/92/90 b20Z/92/90 uado ‘wean 8NYOISA  BHIEGRZEET ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
DT 39¥H3IATE dM
+0'682 vZ02/S2/90  bTOZ/ST/o0  vTOT/ST/O0 uadg  suoissauo abesaaaq §5595Z¥6  / ONVTISI XD0Y 40 YV10J-1Sd3d - 6262071
saseydind pood - 00'9ZS IIRI13p Pafqo
SL'0ZES £ SUOIPDESUBI L SI0AU] s|ej0l 000°T$ sapun dinb3 3§ sjoo ] jlews - go'bes exp Palgo
£18F 2415
# PIRIpZbT 515100}
26T ¥20Z/82/90 20Z/8L/90  bTOT/8T/90 uado  |lewsiybield JoqueH P9LTH MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
8b'29T bzoziiz/o0 vrozT/izion  ve0Z/ie/e0 usdo m__“s ofe 97989 INI SQUYNIW - Z6£20T
Iping
00T vzoz/se/oD beZoZ/SE/o0  vZOT/SZ/90 usdp [eu31 JeOq Joj ofe 6€£99 DNI SGUYNIW - 26£20T
000't$ s2pun dinb3 2 s100], flewWws - pO'HZS lLlap Palqo
91'£68'2$ 0T SUOIesSURLL INHOAU] sizya), sanddng saueusjuiey /nedsy - 00°ETS #239D IO
N — 18k £L18
# predipzfefoisyed
10j0w Buyjegisi00pINg £0000
06°67 +Z0Z/82/00 +ZOZ/8T/00 +T0T/8Z/90 uado uosuyor  -9856566-05 NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
sa)iddng asueuajulepy /iieda)y - 00°EZS NEIRP Palgo
48puntyy prio - 16 juauedag qns
BNIDSDI I58404 - TE Juswpedag
InIasald 355404 - OET pund
UNOWY 10AL] 318 Justitded 3. pasday RIS 2)BQ aNQ  91eq 32I0AU]  L0SEa3Y PI9H smans uonAUISaE S2I0AUT *ON S0I0AU] J0PUIA
ool “omos) purpr Poy

£2/0£/90 - +¢/10/90 abuey 31eQ anQg I210AUT

1/9

Aq dV - @93WIWO0D) dAIDSId 359404:86300T WL

PLOSIA
JATISII]
1S910,]




£ 40 g abed WY ECERITT H202/€0/20 uo Apreq peys Aq uny

vz/9f9 ADHINT AVMVHLYH
8g'9z $202/(1/90 #ZOT/LT1/90  +20Z/£1/90 usdg - #2/L/S ‘80069-TE90E 61ZZE0bSS TUIHSHYIA / NVOTYIWVAIW - 59401
¥2/9/9 AOHINT AVMYHEH
8y E91 ¥ZOT/LT/90  bTOT/LT/00  vZOT/LT/90 uado - bz/z/s 'SO0vE-1EGAE ZZOTEORSS TUIHSHYIE / NYDTUIWVAIW - S9L£0T
¥2/9/9 ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
PN $Z0Z/LTIO0  ¥ZOT/LT/O0  HZOE/LT/90 uadp - p2/2f5 1LTTZS-TEBOT SHISTObSS JYIHSHYIAS / NVOIHAWVAIW - 592207
¥2/9/9 ASYINT AVMYHLVH
68'591 $TOT/L1/90  VTOT/LTIO0  v20Z/LT/90 uado - vZ/L/S '50069-TEL9T 668T20bSS JUIMSHUIE / NVORUAWVAIW - 59££0T
¥2/9/9 ADYING AYMYHLVH
e p202/L1/90  bZOT/LT/O0  HZOT/LT/90 usdo - ¥2/Lf5 'ZT0T6-08BFTT £OERTOLSS YIHSHYIAS / NYOHAWVAIW - 597201
$2/9/9 ADHINT AVMYHLVH
826 $T0Z/LT/90  +ZOT/LTIO0  H20Z/LT/90 wdo - v2/L/S 'OPOSE-TLOTT 000/ T0bSS UIHSHEIE / NVOIHAWVGIW - 594401
¥2/9/9 ADHINT AVYMYHLVH
£L°69 v20T/L1/90  bTOT/LT/90  vE0Z/LT/90 uadp - p2/£/S 'S0052-0160T 0Z89T10bSS IYTHSHEIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - 594401
vz/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
086 pe0e/LT/90  ZOZ/LTIO0  HZ0Z/L1/90 uadg - pZ/L/S '99TET-0ELB0 ESEFTORSS IUIHSHYIAG / NVYOTHAWYAIW - 594£0T
v2/9/9 ADHIANI AVMYHLVH
S6'LL bz0Z/LT/90  ZOT/LT90  HTZOR/LT/90 uadg - bg/L/fs fZ0TZ0-T1E80 BSELTOPSS AUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVGIW - 594401
vz/e/9 ADYAND AVMYHLYH
8892 pZOZ/LT/90  TOZ/LT/90  ¥ZOZ/LT/90 uadp - b/L/S HTOPS-000£0 STOETOPSS SHIHSHYIE / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9££0T1
vZ/e/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0E+ bZOT/LT/O0  EOZ/LT90  $ZOT/LT/00 uadp - bz/L/S ISTOFS-06£90 #08ZT0bSS FUIHSHYIA / NVIIHIWVAIW - 592207
vz/e/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
08¥g v2Z0Z/LT/90 bZOZ/LT/90  HTOZ/LT/90 uadQ - p2Z/L/S H10¥9-05650 0£61TOPSS IYIHSHYIA / NVOHIWYAIW - 594401
vefel9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
FAYA4¢ bZ0T/L1/90 bZOZ/LT/90 HTOT/LT/90 uado - bZ/2/S 'E10¥9-0FLS0 ZILITObSS FUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9£/0T
vz/afo ADYINT AVMVHLYH
LLSTT boz/L1/90 +TOT/LT/90  v20T/L1/90 uadQ - bZ/L/S 'E00T9-0LPS0 SZHITOPSS JUIHSHYFA / NYITISWVAIW - 594401
vz/o/9 ADHANT AVMYHLYH
0E'102 bZ0T/LT/90  HROZ/LT/O0  WZOTZ/LT/90 uadp - bz/L/s (TT0F9-02€S0 8SZT10¥SS FUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9££01
pz/slo ADHINT AVMYHLYH
LV OE ¥T0Z/LT/90  vTOT/LT/90  HZOZ/L1/90 uadp - p2/£/S ‘0T0P9-0TTS0 1Z0TTObSS FUIHSHYIA / NVOIHIWVAIW - §9££01
vefalo ADYINT AVMYHLYH
ZEEL be0T/LT/90  bTOT/LT/S0 HTOT/LT/90 uadp - p2/2/S [210¥9-00680 58207055 FUIHSHYIA / NVOIMIWVAIW - 594401
vefofo ADUINT AVMVHLYH
0E0ET bTOZ/LT/90  b20ZT/LT/O0  bTOT/L1/90 uado - bZ/LIS (LZ0¥S-069H0 #HSOTORHS FUIHSHYIA / NYORIAWYAIW - §9££0T
AL ASHINT AVMYHLYH
691 PZOZ/LT/90  pTOZ/LT/O0  bTOZ/LT/90 usdQ - be/LfS {ErTZEb-0£620 ObEBO0VSS AUIHSHUTA / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9££01
vT/ole ADHINT AVMVHLVH
85°ZE $ZOT/LT/90  vEOT/LT/O0  HTOT/LT/90 uado - /LS ‘E6065-TELTD 9/ /90055 JUIHSHYAG / NVORISWVAIW - 59££0T
¥2io/e ADYIND AVMVHLVH
SO 191 PZOZ/LT/90  HROZ/LTIO0  H20Z/L1/90 uado - beft/s (TH0TE-T8800 979500b55 THIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 594401

sad1AIaS A1) DHANd - 00°£E9 12I9p PRlGO
JspunyL pno - 16 uauspedaqg qns
amasald 153404 - Z£ Jusunedaq
aAlasald 3s2104 - OET pund

JUNOWY 2010AU]  218Q JUSWABg  9i8q pariasay 31eq 1/9 3JeQ 9N 1B SII0AU]  UOSEay PiaH sSejs UORdLDS3(] S010AL] “ON SDIGAL] JOpUBA,
nouy %iunoD) pusprpoy
JOLI}ST
»2/0€/90 - b2/10/90 2buey 332Q aNQ 3210AU] guumwuumh

15310

1/9
Aq dv - 9311WIL0D DAISAAd 352104:86300 T4



E 0 g abed

WY EEIER:TT HZ0Z/€0/£0 UD ARl pegs Ag uny

Sv9
LT'95E ve0e/Sz/o0  bzoe/se/o0  broe/sz/ao uado Py [asa)p BETHTOTTT o1 SKWIS / INI 54 ¥VIS ai09 - 895101
" g
L0°6EE'T ¥Z0Z/52/90 +Z0T/ST/o0  beoT/sz/o0 wado sef papeajun bETHTOTIT d SWIS / INT Sd VLS a109 - 895301
Sv9
0L /9% v20z/52/90 bzOZ/ST/o0  bTOZ/Sz/oo uadg [2ny |asalp SZTHIOTIT d1 SWIS / DONI S4 Y¥1S 3109 - 895101
00'€LT'S be0Z/Sz/o0  +Z0Z/ST/80  bTOT/ST/0 uadQ  sjeajwayp asnod Jjob NIDF68Z S1ONA0Yd ¥EAa - 565001
Jauysaly
9b'1£ veoz/sz/on  bz0Z/sz/on  bzoT/Se/o0 usdp de pue 13)|1y Jue 161187 FUYMOUVYH 98 - S0T00T
saddng Bugesado - 00°ZZS 1ewp Palgo
55'42% T SUOIBSURLY 2210AUT s|eeL sa)ddng 3210 - 00°TZS 121D BRiqD
LPU3IM
65'42 v20Z/52/90 be0Z/sZ/o0  bROZ/ST/O0 uadg pue ‘siayew ‘sy-1sod 116081 IUVMAYUYH 9738 - S0T00T
salddng aoo - 00'TZS ILI9p P3iqo
Nig uelpuy - 76 Wawedag gns
89'809'L1% T/ SUO[PESURL] 3DI0AU] S|EJ0L J2pUnil pnol - 16 JUBWHEDRQ qng
91'89% T SUOQDESUEL] S10ALT s|e0) [em3dyenuo) apisiho - 00'H9 feisp paiqo
ve/otie - vefLnie
9v'89 vZ0Z/ST/o0  bZoz/se/oo  veoz/sz/on radg  saA95 uuele AUNDBsS  0SDOSE9S0T SONIAIOH SN 1AV - L1401
{EM2E[UGD APSING - 00"FP9 |1E35D 193(q0
Sb'OEd T SUO[IESUEL| 8II0AU] S[EjoL S{EJUSY - DO'6EQ IEIEp 1D
NI OZH
Sk'9g vzoz/sz/o0  veoZ/sT/o0  prOT/Sz/oo usdp [EJUR) JBUoMpuUed  HZ90 090k/Z S8 / LHONIAYA O NYOITIND - 018207
s|ejuay - 00°6E9 |218p Palqo
SL'Ez68 S SUOIIESURIY S2I0AU] SIE0), ddueUIUIR 3 SHeday - 00'8E9 IR Palap
BIIAIDS
00°02T ¥Z0T/LT/o0  YT0T/LZ/O0  we0T/iZ/o0 uadp  Jjedad Jojow Buyjon 556b66 1dNH M NHOC - 690807
IS
00081 b20Z/52/90 be0zZ/sz/e0  vT0Z/ST/O0 uadg  Jedas soow Buitjon PS6166 LUNH M NHOC - 690801
s
00°081 vzoz/se/s0  beoz/se/o0 veoT/sTie0 uadg  sedassojow Buyon 256066 L¥AH M NHOL - 690801
CallV -
00'012 $20Z/52/90 pZOT/ST/O0  +EOZ/SEIO0 usdp  Jiedas sojow Guyjon £56b66 1¥NH M NHOC - 69080T
NOLLVY¥IDQRHTY
SLEEE be0z/ST/90  bzozZ/sT/et  bE0T/SZ/on uadQ 82iaes Jiedsl 19|00 33| 69Z/TT B ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV VBY - S0000T
adueusjuIel B sieday - 00'8E9 11R18P 12(q0
Sh'orZ’e$ £¢ SUDIESURL] DI0AU] siejol sadatag AN aMqnd - 00°ZE9 1i219p P3fq0
bzfofo ADYINT AVMVHLYH
10'16 ¥ZOT/LT/90  H20T/L1/90  beOT/LT/00 uado - ¢2/2/S 'HO0LS-TESOY Z068E0b5S FUIHSHYIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - 592201
velafo ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£2'0z1 vZ0Z/LT/90  bEOZ/LT1/90  bROZ/LT/90 uado - bZ/L/s ‘TO0ES-0T86E PEEBEOLSS FYIHSHYAL / NVYOTUAWYAIW - 592201
sastaes AN oHaGNd - 00°ZE9 1839p PR(qO
48puUNnyy pno - 16 usun.edsq qns
AAIDSBI 159404 - ZE Juswedag
BAIBSALd 158404 ~ QET pund
JUNOLUY S0j0AU] | 2]eQ JUAWARY 9)eq panlaoay 9184 1/9 9180 anQ  =2Jeq SJI0AU]  UDSE3Y PRH Smels  UOROUI5a(0 S0I0ALf *ON S0I0AU] 10pUSA
nom Yisno) puepy ypoy
HUHH—@mQ

+Z/0€/90 - +2/10/90 2buey 31eQ anQ ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @a1wwo) 3A19S31d 352104:86300T WA

9AJISIAJ
15310




¥E J0 0T 3bed WY EE:EPITT $Z0Z/E0/L0 U0 Apea DEIS Aq umy

thIb ELTS # pie

2lpefEe/s esipuetpuaw ~
85T vzZOT/LT/90  bEOT/LT/I0  vLOT/LZIS0 uadp doys oud:j@uysnoy LTEEHTBIG MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EF080T
TPTE ELTS # pie
Jlpefee/siesipueyiaw
S0°bSS $20T/£2/90 HTOT/LZ/90  ¥20T/LT/90 uadp doys oud:auysnoy TZ8EETRTG NNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
ThTE EL1S # ple
2'pefee/s es|puepuaul
{00'¥52'1) $T0T/L2/00  bEOT/LTIO0  VTOZ/LTIS0 uadp doys oud:jauysnay ES/ESS00E HNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
THIb €£16
# pae2lpz/ST/simgoos
06’07 vTOT/LT/o0  vEOT/LT/O0  vEOZ/LZI0 uadg  Bng/Bunjioos Aiduss 2652 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - €4080T
SI91SB0D YINHOMGOOM
00172 ve0Z/L2/90 bE0Z/LE/O0  HTOT/LT/G90 uadp je|s “Ja|quny Zogz €z  NVEHN ML Y84 ¥ITIIW LL0JS - ££0801
PBTIEZEOOT
9148 HZ0T/LT/90  vTOT/LZ/O0  bTOT/LTI90 usdp asipuelpaly doys oud -ANI INI 4709 INCLSIDANE - SE690T
Z565E2E00T
09'1€2 p202/L2/a0  bROR/LT/O0  ¥ZOT/LT/S0 uadQ esipueLpialy doys oxd -ANI INI 4709 INOLSIDARE - SEGI0T
soyddng asipueyialy doys oid - §d'TZS I1B18P 1=[q0
19 TER'ETS 91 SUOIDESLE] ] 330AUJ sigo) sajddns Bunesadg - 00°ZTS #elep PI{q0
69°TZET pz0Z/82/90 T0Z/8Z/O0  H20T/82/90 uadg 201-10MQ USAD YOSN 08+0T0T INI SITHUYND ONMIANIM - TBGEDT
[ads T4
# pelpgfplats1a)ed
86'15 v20T/L2/90  vEOT/iT/on  vrOZ/LZ/90 uado (IMBiuozeuny YTHISIE MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
[ TALT
# PIElbTfT1/9s1mu
8E°EE ¥Z0T/{2/o0  ¥T0T/LZ/90  vTOT/LT/90 uado uedIuozeury £785826 NNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - E+080T
[4add
£LIS # PeibZ/ET/S
..mu._muw..ouﬂmugmuwuoum
00°E19°T +Z0T/LT/90 YTOZ/LT/90  +TOZ/iE/90 uado 43b1), OTEEST MNVE TWWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
S3LLID avnd
567601 vZ0T/LT/90 YTOT/LT/90  ¥TOT/iE/90 uadg Agneq /S86TNTNSEO6T  IHL SO A¥3LLVE AUIVISHIINI - £95Z0T
06'456 vz0e/fz/90 pe0z/i2/o0  vT0Z/L2/90 uadp  sieojwalp asinod jjob NIZ6Z6/ 519Na0Yd ¥8a - 565001
00'STS vZ0Z/eefo0  veoz/iz/on  veor/ie/on usdg  siejwalp as5nod Jjob NIT6Z6/ S1ONA0Yd ¥3a - 565007
66'1T proz/iefon  veoz/iz/on  veoz/iz/oo uado sjajied pujq Qubls 69£T81 YVYMGUYH 888 - S0T00T
T T $Z0Z/ST/o0  FZOT/ST/I0  HROZ/STI90 uadg 3101-10MQ US3ID YOSN 8156001 INT SITUHYND ONIIAN3M - TBGEDT
oM
008t vzZ02/S2/90 bTOZ/ST/90  vZOZ/ST/90 uado AS2A13p Jjes Je|0S TLT2€ ONINOLLIGNOD ¥3LVM ASUDE - SBBLOT
SVD
00°055'T +202/52/90 ve0Z/sz/o0  vZOT/ST/90 uado seb papesqun LbTPTOTTI d1 SWIS / NI S4 Uv1S 109 - 895101
sayddns Bunesado - 00°ZZS =3P PIAO
4njg uepu] - Z6 Juswiedsg gng
IAIDSAId }58404 - £ Juaupedag
PAIDSIIG 152404 - OET pund
JUNOLIY 2010AU] | 2)E( JUaLIAE] 218(] PanPiay 3Neq /o 31eq 9N 9JEQ 2J10AU] U053y PIRH SMES uonOuUsSa J0I0AU] "ON a2t0AU] JOPUBA
noujj] ‘Aimory parpy xoon
1I1ST
¥2/0£/90 - +2/10/90 abuey a3eQ BNQ 2I0AU] oﬁ%wwmh

183103

1/9
Aq dv - saRIWIWI0) 3AI9S3Id 159104:86300T N4



€ Jo 1T 3bed WY £€:EBTT b20Z/E0/£0 UO Ale] pels Ag uny

VE'LT v20Z/L2/90  ve0T/iT/o0  vTOZ/LTi90 usdo 53004 pue ‘aumy 80089 DNI SGUVNIW - Z6£70T
A0S [ee)
M pue J:m:bmmb L] M
68'4Sk vZOZ/LT/90 EOT/I2/90 bROT/LT/90 uadg abeapu ‘adey |e3d9p 0p149 ONI SQUYNIW - Z6£20T
7895 vZ0Z/LT/o0 EOZ/IZ/00 bTOZ/LTI00 uadp amﬁs_ 69699 INI STUYNIW - Z6£20T
Saljdans
8617 v20Z/L2/90 vTOZ/LT/90  pROZ/LT/90 uadp Gugeay pue Buiquunid 8EETBT JYYMQUYH 989 - 50100T
uof YOOQLNO NYOTHIWY
8LbTh vzoe/se/on  bzZOZ/ST/o0  bROZ/Sz/on usdp  [jeq pue ‘e3 jind ysnd $6659Z9  1VIUD / ANFWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
HOOALNO NYITE3WY
06'292 vz0Z/5T/o0 bTOT/ST/O0  bEDE/SZ/O0 uado at abejon £L£ES29  1VIYUO / INIWDINDT TIYM NVA - 555901
YOOALNO NYITHIWY
09°1E v20Z/5T2/90 +ZOZ/Se/o0  broz/sz/oo uado Ims S9B6579 LV3IYUO / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
UO0ALNO NYORIEAWY
80'c8 bz0z/sz/90  vzoz/se/o0  beoe/st/eo uadp PAIMS 6££/929 LV3YO / INFWIINDI TIWM NVA - SS5901
nu pue ‘duind YOOALNO NVITHAWY
6’122 b20Z/52/90 ¥Z0Z/SZ/o0  +Z0T/se/e0 uado [2ry “oq “§u)| uleyd TP01929  1LVIUD / AINFWAINDI TIWM NVA - 55590T
ZE'PET ¥20Z/52/90 ve0Z/ST/o0  +ZOZ/ST/90 usdQ soyddns sedar snouen 68499 INI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
sapelq
9l vzZOT/ST/O0 bE0Z/ST/O0  bROZ/SEZ/O0 uadp pue “as 2sip dey £55/9 NI STUVYNIW - 264207
uaunean
lo sbeayiw ybiy
01°191 veoz/sefot  vZoT/sT/o0  vR0Z/SZ/e0 uadp pue ‘sdwep asoy ‘suid  p2/p1/9 T7£49 INI SQUYNIW - 76701
SUYD 109 STHYYH
10°09 v202/5¢/90 bZ0Z/ST/90  pEOZ/SE/90 uadp sauddns sedas Jed Jjob 9bS2LE-TO { S1H0dS YOLOW STHYYH - BOSTOT
ANITOW
99'7 veoe/sz/on  vroz/sz/o0  be0Z/SZ/90 uadp JsulEal epse)  Z90E0Z-8EST  ASYA SLMVd 04NV 1SINDUVD - 9ETS0T
AlddnS YOLOW QIONYY
55'0L $ZOT/ST/90  +TOZ/ST/O0  beDE/SE/90 uado JBNY 9 BOBITEANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISIH OLNY - 8H200T
Jaueap AlddnS HOLOW TIONYY
6E°04 be0z/Sz/o0  bZOZ/ST/O0  bzoz/ez/90 uado GiED pUB JBJU |0 EE99TEANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 82001
sal|ddng ajueuapsely /aiedey - 00°£ZS 1219 139(q0
GT'S65'TH 0T SUORIBSUBL| 30I0AU] slejol saljddng asipueldlal doys oid - S4°ZTS ieep Paiga.
ThIv ELIS
# preaipz/eT/cinpan
asipueyarsiy
(00'€2T) $Z0Z/82/90 b2OZ/8Z/00  be0Z/BT/90 uadp doys o14732uysmoy 69125500€ MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £6080T
0E'THT'T pTOZ/LT/O0  bROZ/L2/90  veoE/iz/en uadQ aIsipuelpssl doys ofd  ZONZ066-NIV DNI dNOYD YNOLLNY JHL - 990401
WIPELIS# P
Jealpe/re/eisqnnisbpg
05'66/ v202/L2/90  vZOT/LTIO0  ¥ROT/LZI90 usdo oL  pS6989T0-NI NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T1
sa(|ddns as)pueyaly doys eld - Sd°ZTS 11839p Palgo
4njg veipuy - 6 wsueedaq gng
MBS J59404 - ZE Juaunuedaq
NS 5404 - DET punyg
JURDWY 30AU] 23R WdwAed sieq Paneddy 21eq 1/ aleg ang 9leq @oAU]  UOSEIY PIBH =T UOROLD53q S010AU] "ON S0IOAU] JOPUSA
moui “home)y poepy pou
PLISIA
$2/0£/90 - $2/10/90 =26uey 31 3NQ 0I0AUT IAIISIId

1/9 80104
Aq dv - @o131WwW0) 9AISSAI 152404:86300T N4



bE JO 21 abed

WV EE:EB:TT $Z0T/E0/£0 UO ApEl PEIS AQ UMY

18'644% £ SuOIDEsURI] 32I0AUL SI@01 suoRedIUNWWIOD - BO'ZES HEIRP 120
9560 SBOS # pJed o
6656 vZ0Z/(T/90 bE0T/iT/B0  vEOT/LT/90 uadp ‘Fe/T/9'PwRuiiepens 685TH %NVE TYNOLLYN G110 - £5080T
velbele - briocls NOLLYYOJH0D
29'509 be0Z/LT/90 W20Z/LT/90  bTOT/LTI90 uado  !Z9Z0000LO06BPBEE  FZO0 2920000  SNOLLVDINNWWOD WODVIAIW - 6TBL0T
174 14 ¥Z0Z/9Z/90 +Z0Z/9T/90  +TOT/9Z/90 usdp  78659981E/62 # 107 HZOZE090XTH6S I 11 ALTNB0W 1781V - BE0SOT
SUDQEIUNWIKIOY - DO'ZED |IR1SP 133[00
L7 69b$ £ SUOIpesuel) 30j0AU] S|EI0L 5B3}AIBS |RUOISSaJeId - 00 TED I1EI3p Palqo
JUBA0S
78842 vZ0Z/ST/90  bTOZ/ST/O0  vTOT/ST/90 uadp - 20IAIDS JBYSEM 9z196bv6 INI SWALSAS NI AL3IVS - TEVEDT
LS'STT pz0Z/SZ/90  bTOZ/ST/O0  HTOZ/ST/90 usdo SIS PMoy dous  BeH00LSETY 7 ON NOLLVYOJdY0D SVAND - 168401
88'vL pz0Z/SZ/90 bTOZ/ST/O0  +20T/ST/90 usdo 8MA5 [0.9u0D I53d SISLT SNOLLMIOS 153d GIDONVAQY - 860007
SO2IAIBS [RUOISSRJ01d - DO'TED IIB12P 1230
66'8% T suQnesuesj 30I0AU] slejol uogeanp3 @ Bujujed) - 00 0ES I12p 12300
ZHIy EL1S
# peipzfez/siBuinen
66'8 ve0z/ie/on  vroz/iz/on  vrOT/iE/S0 usdo 195515 +Y E7ZL-690T MNYE TVNOLLYN a10 - £6080T
uopenp3 g bujuels - 00CEY HElSp WIIGD
9E'05T$  SUOIDBSURY) aDI0AU] S|Ej0L saseydind pood - 00'9ZS I'e1ep 1alqo
TPTb ££1S # pIedipy/
v0'8 vZOT/LE/90  bTOT/LT/O0  vTOZ/LTIS0 usdp //9!Su0ISSEIUNDIAAAH #87789 MNNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
ZHTF ££16 # P1e2ibZ/8
a1 PZOT/LT/90  +T0Z/LT/O0  ¥2ZOR/LTI90 uadQ T/5!SU0ISSIIU0IIBIAAH 9/5299 YNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - E#080T
NI O¢H
S6°£81 $202/S2/90  vZOT/SEion  peoz/se/en uado Jalem paioq £9£6750 S99 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVDITIND - 018201
NI OZH
56°'SE vz0z/Sz/o0 bzOT/ST/o0  +E0Z/ST/90 uado Jajem papioq SZEGZSO SAN / LHOdNAAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018401
saseyaung pood - 00'9ZS (2P Palqp
B6'1b6% £ SUOIIIESUEI| S2I0AUY S|E10L 000°T$ J43pun dinb3 B s160L jeWS - QD'HZS 18330 1[0 .
Jopa)al
00°£99 pe0e/L2/90 bTOT/LC/90  vEOZ/LT90 uadp abuns Japodep 00-8¥T9T INI N3S310 WNHLYY - 668£0T
66'G52 veoz/se/on  vTOZ/ST/90  vEOZ/SZ/90 uado Joop (2335 jaued 65699 INI STYYNIW - 264201
LPUIM
66'2C pZOZ/ST/O0 $Z0Z/ST/O0  bTOT/ST/0 usdp pue ‘suixpew ‘s)-sod 116081 FUYMQYYH 839 - SOT00T
000'TS Japun dinba %3 |00} ||eWS - 00"PTS (1833p PO
69°Eb6'Z$ 8T SUCIIOESUEIY 20I0AUT sijoy salddng asueuajuleps/neday - 00°£2S 1232P PAIA0
06°9/5 vzoz/oz/on  $Z0T/8Z/90  EOZ/SZ/O0 usdp SIUIUMS J2POI3P 00-25791 INI NISTTD UNHLYY - 668£0T
9560 S80S
# piealpg/s1/g sbnes
1952 ¥e0z/ie/o0  vToT/LT/90  bTOT/LT/90 udo juel janglessuas LibbT9 SINVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £6+080T
sayddns asueuajuiel/neday - 00°€TS #€39p 1290
4nig uelput - Z6 Juaunledaq gns
anlasald 159404 - Z£ wsuedaq
anasald 153404 - 0£T pund
JUNOWY aDI0AUT  91EQ Ui s)je( parleday 31ed 19 2)eq onQg  S18Q IOAU]  UGSead PIPH EEH UORAUIS3( S210AU} ON SDI0AU] IOpUBA,
sjoui “unoy puepy oy
PLISIT
v2/0€/90 - $2/10/90 buey 31eq BnQ 2d10AU] AT’
1/9 15910,

Aq dV - 99RIWIWO0D 3AIDSId 159104:86300T WL



bE J0 £7 alied WV EEERTT $Z0T/E0/£0 U0 ApE3 BYS Aq uny
L2921 bTOT/LT/O0  bTOT/LTIS0  HT0T/(T/00 uadp Rndwod 12521 INI LNIWNUIAOD MTD - omﬁs
666't$-000'T$ uswdinb3y g yew - 50°H9L |I213p R0
S1°0£9% £ suanIBsURLL SH0AUY S|el0L jenjoeue) apisIng - 00°tHg 1e1Rp PAA0
147281 vz0Z/oz/90 bZOZ/9Z/90 v20Z/9T/50 uadQ 834 Auopy TETROT-IS NOLLYYO4YQD SLINIOSY - 820801
WIS
05°LbY $Z0Z/52/90 b20Z/SZ/90  wRO0Z/ST/S0 uadp sem oz sunC ynig  TBOLGTET/9E DNI 31SVM WNINNITIHN - TT620T
al
#6'6E vzoz/se/o0  bzoz/sz/o0  bZ0Z/SZ/o0 uadp PPO0TSZI00  $Z0T NNE SdiW SdiW SYFUL-NIMWYD ™ - SEEZOT
lemaequod APISIND - 00'HH9 1IR1ep Palqo
00°059% P SuOhIESUB!] FINOAU] s|ej0] sjejuay - 00°6£9 1R Piqo
00°05S vZ0T/LT/90  b20T/L2/90  $TOZ/LZ/90 uado [equal Jeo Jjob 08002 MU0 W B W - TELZ0T
NI OZH
0s'z vzoz/se/oD  bZoT/SZ/o0  vT0Z/SZ/90 uadp [e3uaz Jasuadsip 9915250 S8 / LHOJNIAYA JO NYOITIND - 018401
NI OZH
0s's ¥202/S2/90 +Z0T/5Z/o0  wZOT/S2/90 uadp |Ejuay Jasuadsip 9E£98750 S8 / LYOJNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 018401
NOLLYYISORd-A 30
00'58 $Z70T/SZ/90 +ZOZ/ST/90  vTOT/SZ/O0 uadQ JURI BUIPRW 3 BSOSOAYWHE B ONINOLLIANOD IV VBY - S0000T
sieuay - 00°6£9 lle1p 1aIgGo
TE'006'F$ { suonpesuel] s3I0AU] S{e10] @IuURUUIE} B snedsy - 00°8ED |1e1p PO
TTH90°T pe0C/iz/o0  brozfiz/on  vTOT/I2/90 uadg 8dwuRs Jajem pasedal SZ090T 0D AQWYE I - 90£Z0T
GE'ES bZOT/LT/O0  PTOZ/L2/90  bTOT/LT/O0 uadp puas Jedas aig £1€6T 00 AYAL1VE B 3HLL SIHONH - BETZOT
00'009°C vZ0T/iT/o0  bZOT/LT/90  bTOT/LT/90 usdgp  Bujpass pue Bujpesb pLTT20C AL ONLLYAYDXE SA - 0660
6Lzt bz0Z/SZ/90 vTO0T/ST/O0  $T0T/ST/a0 usdp awas Jjedas BET6T 00 AH3LLVE 8 JHLL STHONH - 88TZOT
ajueualuiely 3 sijeday - DO"BEY 112395 13[G0
L9°E9T'T$ £ SUDNPESUEI] ADI0AU] S|E10L SIAIBS AN 24qnd - 80°LE9 [1€39p 1300
biezis - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
97'18 bZ0Z/81/90 +ZOZ/B1/90 bHZ0E/81/90 uadp p/6z/b (9T1059-0pZ08 T66V29E5S JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592£0T
vT/eLls - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
€292 $T0T/81/90 +HT0T/BT/S0  +202/81/90 usdo +Z/6Z/b ‘02059-01967 ZESETLESS YIHSHYAL / NVOTHAWYGIW - 592£0T
vzfez/s - ADYANI AVMVHLYH
00°0ET +20Z/8T/90 20Z/81/90 +T0Z/BT/90 usdD &2/6Zfb 'ZT0S9-00k6L 0TZHL9E5S QUTHSHYAS / NVYIRHAWYQIW - 597201
v/ieels - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
09°26% +Z0Z/81/50 +Z0Z/8T/90 HEZ0Z/8T/90 uado vz/ez/b ‘0T0S9-06T6L SFOF/9ESS IUIHSHYIA / NVOTIIWYCIW - 594401
vEiseels - ADYANI AVMYHLYH
£0°9t pzOZ/BT/90 H2OZ/BT/90  HZ0T/8T/90 uado pz/6Z/b [21059-08687 TLSPLIESS FUIHSHYAA / NYOTHIWYAIW - 592201
vz/etls - ADYIANI AVYMYHLYH
99°18€ vZ0Z/8T1/90 bZ0Z/8T/90 20Z/BT/90 uadQ  vZ/6Z/b ‘TT0S9-0LL8L #0SkL9E55 FUIHSHYIA / NYOTHAWYAIW - 5922071
ve/eso ADUANT AVMYHLYH
6E'S +Z0Z/81/90 bZOZ/8T/00 20Z/BT/90 uadp - pz/2/S 1£T089-0LETT 85968/£55 JHIHSNYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592201
sadjAlas AN [N 2Ngnd - 00°Z£9 1233p 12(q0
Hrg ueipur - Z6 Juawnedsg qng
anBsald 153404 - 7€ Jusuuedag
OAIBSD1d 158404 - QET pung
JUNOLUY 9D(0AU] Sl JUDWAR] 3B PaAivlay N(eq 15 3eq ang =21eq S0I0AU]  U0SE3y pjleH sEg L0oQdL5a] oDI0AU] “ON S0IGAL] ADpUaA
Touy( 4amoDy preppypoy

$2/0£/90 - $¢/10/90 abuey s31eq anQg 3210AUL

1/9

Aq dV - 991)1WwW0) dAIDSAId 159104:86300T W4

PLOSIq
IAXISIXJ
JS310]




#£ J0 pT abey

WY EEIEHITT HTOZ/E0/£0 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny

5
89°£/8'491% 617 SUOIDRSUBL) ADIoAU] S|Ej0] anasald 159404 - OET pund
89'£/8'191% 6T SUDIIIBSURIL] 2DI0AU] S0 IAIDSIU 159404 - TE waunedag
28'85% 7 SuonDeSUR)) 3DI0AU] Sje101 Yed acueloq - €6 Wawpedsg qng
79'85% 7 suchoesuel), 3I0AU] 5{e10L 5921ADS ANIIN NIqnd - 00°LES HerRp 12[q0
vz/81/9 - ADYING AVMYHLYH
0s'zk $202/9¢/90 +Z0Z/9T/90  ve0T/92/90 uadQ  HZ/L1/S ‘9T0kL-0589E T20LEbPSS JUIHSHYAG / NYOTIIWVAIW - 59401
$ziz1f9 - ADHINT AVMVHLVH
ZE9T be0e/9e/o0  vzoz/oz/on  bZ0Z/9Z/90 uadg  Z/ET/S ‘HT0bL-090LE 8818TZHSS JUIHSHYAE [ NVOTUIWVAIW - 592701
sedIsas AN onqnd - 00°L£9 lleep 133IG0
Hied asueLod - £6 ucm:._tmn_wn_ ans
764569114 T8 suorpesuel| aioau] 5|E10). 4njg ueIpU] - 76 Juswedag qng
00°064'9% T SUOIDBSURIL S3H0AUE 5/230). SpuUNd 1840 03 J9ysurLy - TT'T66 I1€PP P20
NN LNFWIAOYDIWI
00°06£'9 bC0Z/LT/I0  bTOT/LE/O0  HZOT/LTI90 uado 5334 Jjob pue Ye>  saadbz0ZACK 29 'd'd SYAUL-NIIWYD™ - 29Eb0T
SpuUnZ 4330 03 JaJsuel] - TT'T66 I1RI9P PRI0
00°000°8/% 1 SUOIPesURJ] SDI0AL] SiE10L 000'S$ Jan0 Juaudinbg 18 Uyoey - g0'89£ I1239p 12q0
YOOALNO NYITUIAWY
00°000'8Z ¥Z702/82/90 +20T/82/90  +20Z/B2/50 uadp J3MOLW 1330 Wjog 69£0879  1vIuS / INTWAINDA TIWM NYA - 565901
000's$ 42no Juawdinby | yae - 00892 (1812p PIIGD
LUSER'TS T SUDIIESURIL SDI0AUF S/2Y0). 666'¢$-000°TS Juawdinby 1§ yaew - 00°'+9L 1ep 1Pl
0405 t05
# pealyzfoe/shpap
Aeyal
00°669°T +Z02/82/90 +vzOT/8T/90  +TOZ/8Z/90 uado Spoom!isatguLey #6169 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T1
666'v%$-000'T$ uaiudinbz g yoew - 00'49Z 1212p P{QO
Hrg uelpul - 76 Juswpedag gng
anIasal g 150404 - TE Jusupedaq
@Alas5ald J52404 - OET _u:_._n*
WUNOWY S0l0AUT | 2jeq JUawiAeg sjeq panioad =g /9 9jeq ong 9)eq SJ0AU[  UDSEaY PjoH SMiENS uoNauI5aQ sJ10AU] "ON 2010AU] 10pUBA
wouiii unod puepy pog
HUE%Q
+2/0€/90 - +2/T0/90 abuey ajeq ang 82j0AU] IAIISDIF
1/9 15910

Aq dv - 2o11WIW0) dAI9S3Id 159104:86300T W4



g Jo ST afied

WY EEERITT HZ0Z/E0/L0 U Apeq DEIS AQ uny

052

S0'Z1$ T SuOpesuRt| S010AL] SIEJ0L SUOREDUNWIMIOD - 00°ZED 933P A0
9TZZELS *HT/T2/S
50zt bZ02/PZ/o0 bZOZ/VZ/O0  vZOT/bT/00 usdo ‘buiddiys ‘sdsn £9£109 ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SUCQEDIUNUIWD] - 00'ZE9 HeIBp PIlgo
66'592% £ SUDIPRSURLE 3DI0AU] S|PI0) SBDALES |eU0IS5aj0Ld - O'TEY |I93P W00
Sbadey 9bTZZETS
*$2/9/9 ‘alemyos
00°sk v20Z/b2/90 Y20Z/WT/90  HZOT/PTIO0 uadg  Jasjunjon !saps|BloA ZEOE6D 3NVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £b080T
9bTZZEIS
‘be/oz/s 'ans
66702 vzoz/vz/on  vZoz/ve/oo  vzozfveien usdQ alemyos ubisep :aqopy  BSET0069LT ANVE WNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
£28505
¥2/91/5 193y Jojuled
-JUaAd ubisap/faum
00°00Z vZ0Z/81/90 $20Z/BT/90 +202/81/90 uadp Aapes upisaieg FE0D0D MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
S8MAIBS |BUOISSB)aId - 00°TEY Ielep P3(qo
67'8% T SUO{PesUB)| 3JI0AU] sjeie ). uonesnpg B Guulelt - 00°0£9 #e33p Palao
9TZZETS 'HT/9/9
{9a) uonens|Gat
‘uonepunocd
628 bZ0Z/vZ/90  bZOZ/VE/90  bTOT/bT/90 uadp Aunwwedsd 2025909 MNvE TYNOLLYN a0 - EF080T
uoneanpy @ Supell - 00"0£9 (eep Palao
66'82E% 7 suagoesued| FHOAU S[210}, SaseYIING pood - 00°9TS B3RP 13(q0 o
saiddns
66'82 v20Z/vT/90  P2OT/VT/O0  trOZ/bE/90 uadQ ‘pooj dwed ooz Z16€L9 NvE TYNOLLYN a0 - EF080T
9bTZZETS ‘bT/ST/S
00°00E vzZ0Z/v2/90  beoz/vefon  beoe/ve/on uado ‘Bunes [BapAH 664549 ANVE WNOLLYN G0 - £1080T
Saseyaund pood - 00°9zS 1ejep Palgo
LE0bR'TS £ SUOIESUEIY IN0AU] sizjo) sayyddng Gunerado - 00°ZTTS 191 WO
Leols ILTTCETS
‘bz/1/9 'sa|ddns
8T'be vZoz/beion  bToZive/e0  bEOZ/vE/90 uadg  dwed ooz fpeuepm B9¥Z09 ANVE TWNOLLYN G0 - £60801
bTZZETS
HT/0E/s ‘sps
dwied ooz {Gupupy
6T°960'T be0T/be/o0  $ZOT/VZ/O0  bZOZ/YT/90 uzdp USIG pIepUES 5402 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
INI
00'0Z% ¥Z02/81/90 bZ0Z/BI/O0  +20T/BT/90 uado suiys ¥zf TEL8F  SA00D ONLLYOJS JAO0TAITUE - £TLL0T
saljddns Bunesado - 00°ZTS 11E19p Palao
5juaaz jepads @ welbioud 00Z dd - £0 Jusunedaq gns
2AIE53U 159404 - TE Juaunledaq
00Z IQeIN - TET pund
JUNOLIY SDI0AU] | 3JBQ JUSWAE] 21eq paaiaiay 9]ed 1o 3leg ang 2B 2D0AU]  UCSEIY PlRH T uofdudsag a3oAuf *ON 20IDAU] 10pUDA

¥Z/0€/90 - +2/10/90 2buey s3eqQ dNQ 3I0AUT

1/9

Aq dv - 9a1WW0) SAI9S3Id 153404:86300 T

oI “Atmoy) puer Poy
PLOSIq

JAIISIId
18210




g Jo 91 abeg WY EE:E:TT b20Z/E0/£0 L0 Apea pels Ag uny

S6°2L0'E ¥Z02/81/90 YZOZ/BT/O0  ¥ZOZ/BT/90 uadp 131p jewiue #6882 NI THW RYIVYd YTUSDI - TLELOT
0492 ¥ZOT/ST/O0 VEOZ/ST/O0  $ZOZ/ST/90 uadp aonpoud jewue £190956€EE VMOI 00SAS - +0BLDT
UL ¥Z0T/ST/00  HTOZ/ST/90  +Z0T/ST/90 uadp @anpod jewue 8055956£€ YMOI 0J5AS - #08£0T
81°2/8 vZ0Z/ST/90 HTOT/ST/O0  +T0Z/ST/90 uadp 3anpoud jewiue S608S56EE YMOI ODSAS - +0BZ0T
82°ZE9 +202/ST/90 +20Z/ST/90  vZDE/ST/90 uadp 13p (ewiue T/090015d INI 0D STTVS SLYIGOUIW - +TBL0T
11°805 vZOZ/ST/O0 bZOZ/ST/90  v20Z/ST/90 uado 131p [ewjue TE682 INI TIIW 3DYIVYd ¥ILSDI - 2£EL0T
saddng Sunesado - 00°TTS 98P PO
e1ozs T SUOPIESUBLL IHOMIY sjzol sayddng 830 ~ 00°TZS I1IRI8p 120
9189 "bZ/91/5
88°EPLT +T0T/S2/90  vT0T/ST/90  $20T/ST/90 uadp Hpoispies wcowm:w‘ ++810Z8 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
9189 ‘b2/61/S
6E'2S v2Z0z/52/00 bE0Z/se/on  bzDZ/Sz/g90 uadp  Isadopaaua luozewy SO0ELE9 MNYE WNOLLYN @10 - E#0BOT
salpddng 201490 - 00'TZS I'e3ep 133{q0
JuIWILYPDUIUS g S4B |2UliUY 002 ddJ - 80 Juswiiedaq gns
£9'616'ES 6T SUDFIBSUEL] 0AU] SjP101 SJUBAZ |ePads § welsbold 007 44 - 20 Juswyedaqg qng
6 EIF'TS 6 SUDIPESURI] I00AU] SjEj0) [@ARI) - 00°EEY 'Eap IO

SpTZEETS b2/8T/S
0L 9L veoe/ve/90  b20Z/HT/O0  T0T/VT/90 uedp  Pny-oulsRum 11D £91069 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £H0BOT

9bTZTETS bT/LT/S
{|eaw-a5Uaa)uod

65°LT bz0Z/vefon  beoz/ve/oo  b20e/be/o0 uadp ‘Aempeousq-yds 088059 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - 40801
9pTZZETS be/eT/s
‘Bupped-aduasajuod

00'027 vzoz/be/on  vzoz/vz/oo  vroZ/ve/eo usdo !Bupled shemiry 758019 SINVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £+0801

9pT1ZZETS *bT/BT/S
!|I230y-2auauzjuod A

PO6ET'T vZ0Z/v2/90  bTOT/PZ/o0  $E0T/vT/S0 u2dQ ET Hes uojerays 6569bb1 ANV TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
9pTZZETS *pT/STIS
uuoo.,_.mu_..w._&_._oo

£5°LE vZ0Z/b2/90  bTOT/PTIO0 HE0Z/vT/S0 uado 13311S 1En $20Z515 MNVE TYNOLLYN G010 - €#080T
9pTZZETS
bT/ET/s eaw

1Z7°17 vzoz/vT/on  bTOz/ve/on  H20Z/bZ/o0 uadp -20uaIAYuUcd “w_usntmw.m 900/b55 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
ve0T/iTls

£6'SE ¥Z0Z/0T/90 +Z0T/0T/90  HTOZ/0T/90 u3dQ !1aQn-a3uaisjuod w_wmn__,: $TOZLIS HSNAYIANYA 130C - §/8£0T
vzfetis

#6702 $202/0T7/90 +Z0Z/0Z/90  HTOT/0Z/O0 uadp (1aqn-s0Uassjuod wJ_._ 202215 HSNEYIANYA H0C - 528201
$2ivl/s
{|esLu-33udIRU0D

080k +Z02/0T/90 bZoz/oZ/oo0  bzoZ/0Z/90 usdo 0d Buns AL 0SH790 HSNGYAANYA T30L - 58201

{aariy - QO°EEY (€32 PRIGO
S3USA3 |epdads 3 welboad 00Z ¢4 - £0 Juswyedaq gng
BAIBSId 159404 - ZE Wwaunedaq
©oZ IgeIN - TET pund

JUNOLY 2010AU]  9Jeq JURLIAE]  o3eq porloay 31eg /9 )6 aNg  S1eq SDIDAU]  UOSETY PIBH S5 UORdLDsaQ S010AU] "ON 22ICAU] 10puUsp
sjouy “iwno)) puepy poy
JOLIST
b2/0E/90 - +2/10/90 abuey ajeg ang 3310AU] JAIISAI 4

189101

1/9
Aq dv - 99N1WIw0) dAI9S3Id 152.104:86300TINL



vE J0 LT 2bed WV EE:EF:TT HZ0T/E0/£0 U0 Ae3 PEIS Aq uny

20'959 bZOZ/81/90 HZOZ/B1/O0  bZOZ/ET/90 uadg aonpoud [ewiue 60E6956EE YMOI 025AS - b08L0T

15£28505 ‘vZ/1EfS <

88°6E be0z/81/90 $Z0Z/BT/90 bZOZ/81/90 uadp sinuead luozewy T ads HNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0807
15£28505

‘bzfog/s 'sqing
W61 ‘syuawajddns

66°'69€ +202/8T/90 +TOZ/BI/O0  +Z0Z/81/90 usdo amday {uozewy 1298440 ANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
TS€Z8505
‘bT/ez/s oenxe

06°90€ ¥70Z/81/90 TOZ/B1/90 &T0Z/81/90 uado Jewnsue {uozewry £104619 NV TYNOLLYN d10 - E6080T
T5£28S0S Tbe/gz/s

08481 tZ0Z/81/90 +Z0Z/8T/90 H20Z/81/90 uadg  fejs Aeand luozewy 709055k JNvE TWNOLLYN d10 - EFDBOT
TSE28S0S ‘bT/8T/S

9,102 vZ0Z/BT/90 bZOZ/B1/90  HT0T/BI/90 uadQ iapmod Zpd luozewry 8S9818T MNVE WNOLLYN a0 - £+0807
15£28508
‘pzliz/s 'seiddns

v ik vZ0Z/81/90 bZOZ/BT/00  +20Z/BT/90 uadQ [_uue IS2M07 0Z120 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
TS€TRS0S ‘be/ve/s

95°01 vz0Z/81/90  bTOT/RT/00  ¥TOZ/BT/90 uadp {wos {uozewry 0152452 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
TSETBSOS ‘bT/HT/S

S6'bE $70Z/81/90 HTOZ/BT/90 +ZOZ/BT/90 uado 220/ J[es ‘uozewy -1h81921 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
TSEZASOS ‘befbe/s

0£°569 ¥z0e/81/90 70Z/B8T/00 +Z0Z/81/90 uado  !53yby maib luozewry £Z0TO8E NVE WNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
1S€Z850S
‘vzibels PP

95°121 vZ0e/81/00 +20Z/8T/90 HZ0Z/81/90 uado lewue flodAMayD EBLTI60TST MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
1S£28505 ‘b2/ce/s

06°2ST vZOZ/81/90 +20Z/8T/90 Z0OT/B1/90 uadp *Sysew ‘uozewy 8079458 NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T

1SEZ850S ‘b2/ot/o
sayddns 394 feouauny

96°/7L vZ0Z/81/90 +ZOZ/BT/90  bZOZ/BY/90 uado UHoN mE_‘uJu £807602 ANVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
56/8 ‘pZfoE/S

88°8E +Z0Z/81/00 +Z0Z/BT/90  b20Z/81/90 uadp {yen 663 'spmo L6TELBLSR ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
15E28505
‘ye/1z/s ‘suswaddns

00'9b2 bZ0Z/81/90 +20T/8T/90 +202/81/90 uadp {ABOjoUPRL Nd dOEG6T MNVE TYNOLLYN G130 - E+080T
15E28505
bzfoz/s ‘pooy ewue

25522 +20Z/81/90 +ZO0T/8T/90 +Z0Z/81/90 usdp  -sbeq Jaded luozewy BOBELO6 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
15£28505
$$2/L1/S ‘pooy [ewue

58901 +70Z/81/90 +Z0TZ/8T/50 +Z0Z/81/90 uadg -sbeq soded {uazeuwy 0r8s8es MNVE WNOLLYN d10 - EF0BOT

saijddng Bunesadp - 00°ZzS 1P PO
JuawyoLIug 1B 21D [BWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juduuedag qns
DAlBsald 159104 - TE Wauruedag
00Z IqeIN - TET pung

JUNOWY 2JI0AU]  2)eq JUBWABY 2]1eg Pan@day 31eq 1/9 31Q anQ 918Q SJI0AU]  L0Seay pjeH SIS 00NatDSaQ 9XI0AU[ “ON 2010AU] JOpPUSA
z soul Yisno) puepl Yooy
JLI}SI
£2/0£/90 - $2/10/90 sbuey 1eQ 3NQ I0AU] uthmW.quum.Q

1S910,]

1/
Aq dV - @o11WW0) dAI9SId 159104:86300TW



bE 40 81 3bed WY EE:ELITT $202/£0/£0 U0 Ape3 pexs Aq uny
15£2850S be/s/o
£6°02€ v20Z/b2/o0  bZ0Z/vZ/O0  bEOZ/bE/90 uado !pooy pag ‘uozewy 60HIETS MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
15€28505 ‘bZ/E/9 0
8T'1E bToT/ve/onD  veoz/ve/on  bZ0T/vT/o0 uadp ’spaw [euNue ISnEanc) pZ6STET? WNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
1SEZBS0S
‘be/efo tsayddns
£2'526 pe0Z/b2/90  $ZOZ/PT/O0  $TOT/VZ/O0 uado [ewwe ‘uozewr 1990£0Z NVA TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T1
T5E28505 bE/TE/S
+9°00C pzoe/bz/o0 vZOZ/PE/90  bEOZ/VE/90 uadp  ‘sapmod zpd luozewry SHBISED MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
1SE2850S
‘vz/og/s ‘eonpaud
6E'20T bzoTivbefo0 vTZOT/VEIS0  HTOZ/VE/90 uadg jewue Em_uma $0TTHY JNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
59| ns
76's ¥20Z/be/o0  v20T/PE/o0  bzoz/be/aD uado ‘pooj dwed 0oz ZTI6ELG MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
15£28605
¥z/5/9 1ap pwiue
01T P20z/vTion  vTOT/WT/F0  +20T/bE/o0 uadp ‘Aiddng uoabild [eqoiD 988t MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £E4080T
15£28505 ‘sajddns
916k ¥20T/P2/90  ¥ZOT/VT/O0  T0T/vT/90 uado [eunue {uozewy /2288LS MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
15£2850S
‘bz/Lfo 'saiddns
95'b95 bzOZ/vT/o0 YZOZ/VTIO0  TOZ/HT/90 uado [ewHue juozewy 12441 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
TSEZAS0S
‘bz/o1f9 L=snp
86°€2 pz0Z/pe/o0  vZ0Z/vEio0  +T0T/bET/90 vadp  ues Buled luozewy LETLTTO0 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
1SEZAS0S
‘be/oT/9 Lakeids
0s°/2 bZ0T/P2/90  $ROZ/WT/O0  +T0Z/HT/90 uadp uojjeb ‘uozewry 80TTLLS WNVE TYNOLLYN J10 - £+0801
15ETBS0S
‘be/oT/o hu [ewWiUe
£8'SHT bZ0Z/PT/90  HZ0Z/vE/o0  bTOZ/be/90 uadp !Aoeuueyd poomsbpap  8ZL0ZLZO0M WNVE TWNOLLYN O10 - £60801
84°6+8 ¥Z02/0z/90 +T0Z/OZ/90  HT0T/0T/90 uadp sonpotd [ewiue 0ZLLLS6EE YMOL 0J5AS - #0801
95°£08 +202/02/90 be0Z/oz/on  vzoT/0Z/o0 uado sanpotd jewiue BGEZHS6EE YMOIL 0DSAS - #0801
(sE0€) $Z02/02/90 Z0Z/OZ/O0  HTOT/0Z/90 uadp }pas 6SC/856EE YMOI O3SAS - H08/0T
06718 $20Z/02/90 20Z/0Z/O0  HZOT/0Z/90 uado @onposd ewiue £98/8S6£E YMOL 03SAS - H08/0T
sajeq ovT
00°S16 vZOZ/0Z/90  b2OZ/OZ/O0  ¥ZOZ/0Z/90 uado  Aey xw ssesd ejeye #Z0Z619 S1¥380Y NVAY - 968701
SE'TBL'Y vz0Z/0z/90 +TOZ/0Z/50 +HZ0Z/0Z/90 uado 1PIp Rewiue bBELZ INI TIIW IHIVYEd YTUSTH - 2LELOT
59'629 vZOZ/ET/90 +ZOZ/BT/90  HZOZ/8T/90 uado 1Bysayal ||ms B/69E0E JNI SNASIIHL - 51601
S9°629 vT0Z/8T/90 HTOZ/BT/90  H20Z/81/90 uado Ememe [ LTHESOE INI SNASIAHL - ST6L0T
wppaq
8/°20€ FZOZ/8T/90 bEOZ/BT/90  HZOZ/8T/90 udo [BWUE ||BWS ‘SHeys S98850€ JNI SNISI3HL - ST6Z0T
sayddng 6unesado - 00°2TS €930 12I0
JuBILDHIG ' IR [RIIUY 002 dd - 80 Juawpedaq gns
2AlaSAIg 352403 - Z£ Juauuedaq
- _ 002 KIEIN - TET pund.
JUNGLUY SDICAUL 9)BJ JuslARd @leq poAledoy EaTT ] 1_\0 aled ang e 3010aU] uosesy pleH smejs uogauIsSsq oAU “ON 22I0AU] JOpPUBA
sjoupjil Xiume)) porye oy
..-u—.ﬂ—mﬁm
bT/0E/90 - +2/10/90 2buey 31eQ SnQ dI0AU] IATISIIT
1/9 15910,

Aq dV - 2911WIWI0D) dAIRSAId 159104:86300T N4



£ Jo 6T abed WY EEIEVITT $Z0Z/E0/£0 uo Apel peys Aq uny

9189 v2/L1/5

66°0T v20z/52/90 Z0Z/ST/e0  ve0e/se/90 uadg ~1aded luozewy SS9bRED ANVE TWNOLLYN 010 - mv&oﬁ
9189 'b2/61/S 'sdas
[4: 44 ve02/S2/90 YZOZ/ST/O0  vTOT/ST/90 usdg  puewnwod suozeury PZOLETS ANVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
{vz'8r) bT0T/S2/90 +Z0e/ST/e0  vzoe/St/en uadg ‘punj wﬁ Www“mﬁm 33 {4 MNVE TVNOLLVN A0 - £5080T
6ET vZ0T/S2/90 ©20T/ST/90  HE0Z/STie uadp ww.% wm“mwm 1SPEZLT ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E4080T
09'S pzoz/Se/on  bzoz/Sz/e0  vzoZ/Szion uado ﬁumhww nmwﬂw £201Z88 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
[9°6T veoz/sz/oe  vzoz/sz/on  vZ0Z/S5Z/90 uadg uﬂ% nmhmmm 8586966 JINVE TVNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
g6zt veoz/se/o0  bzoT/szfeo0  v20E/SZ/90 uado wu% wnm“mw_m T¥90698 ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
15°€2 veoe/se/o0  bZ0Z/ST/90  bEDE/SE/90 uado "mum%w um“wwm IBRETE ANVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £60801
0T’ LE bzoz/Se/o0  troz/Se/en  beoz/se/o0 uado u.a.muﬁ mm mnmwmm 599920t WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#0801

9189 ‘vzfoz/s
syb)| Quswipuua

66°92€ b20Z/S2/90 pe0Z/ST/O0  vZ0Z/sz/eo uadp joued {uozewy S090T/E ¥NVE TYNOLLYN a10 - E-080T
9189 ‘pe/1e/s
Juawnppua Jaded

SPBET pzoz/sz/oD  veoz/sz/o0  vZOZ/Sz/o0 uado ‘leue 1y g Z6T89bTE SNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - EF0SGT
9189
'bZ/9f9 1 lewiue

00°25 bz0Z/62/90 bZOT/SZ/90  bE0Z/ST/e0 uadQ ‘Aoeuueyd poomadpap  6/0ZES9TO0 JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - EF0S0T
9189 b2/21/9
is359) winuenbe

S6°2L vzZ0Z/SZ/90 bZO0Z/ST/90  vT0T/ST/90 uadp  'JSnp eYRUYd fodjed §95981 MNVE TYNOLLYN a._w - £40801

DONSANT

08°ZEL pzozfse/e0  beoz/sz/ed  bToT/ST/en uadp s,Buineys aud g8 6LbL 3 LN3Y) STUIV DONSANI - HOE9OT
T5€Z8505
‘vz/o/o isepddns

91°85 vT0Z/PZ/90  +ZOT/vT/90  bTOZ/VE/O0 uado [ewnue {uozeurny $186920 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
TSEZES0S
'z/9/9 ‘ued pagy

18°05T vZ0Z/PZ/I0  bZOZ/bT/00  bTOZ/vT/O0 uadg ‘den Ay 139914 B uuey 04biSLLT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
15£28505
‘bz/S/9 ypd-spiodas

68°ST pZ0T/bZ/o0  bZOT/VE/O0  bZOZ/bT/90 uado 13660 {uozewy TEThbbE MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £50801

saliddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS #2390 1030
JUBWIYDLIUY P 218 [eUNUY 00Z dd - 80 Juauipedaq qng
BAlBs82d 159404 - ZE uaunedsq
00Z IqeIy - TET puny

JUNOLLY S010AU]  21B(J JUIWARY 3]1ed PaAiaday 21eq /9 318 anQd_ 23eq SDI0AU]  Uoseay pPreH Shjes UORALIS2( oHOAU] "GN S2M0AUT opuaj
mow 4umo] purepsy yaoy
JPLIST
£2/0€/90 - £2/10/90 dbury a3eQ 2nQ ADI0AU] ubuomuum.ﬁ

18310

1/9
Aq dV - @oR1WWO) dAIBSAId 1S2104:86300TWL



€ Jo 0Z =bed WV £E:EHTT $T0T/E0/L0 UO Ape3 pejs Aq uny

TP18 'bZ/ST/S ‘suLom
Jadns ‘suLiom jeal ~

90'bZE b20T/ST/90 +ZO0Z/ST/90  vZOT/SE/90 usdg  ‘uuey U jeH dog £SEP9T NYE TYNOLLYN a0 - Ep080T
8TZTTTTS 'bT/ee/s

00'STT bz0z/sT/o0  bZOZ/ST/O0  bEOZ/SZIO0 usdg (|ewiue ‘sBrug PLysiIa 8bBbZ9 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - EF080T
BIZTITIS p2/LT/S
‘ves ‘uey ‘sayed

[4%:3] brot/ez/o0  vzOT/ST/O0  pTOZ/STIO0 uado ‘sAer] aqnd 321 WeIM BLEREY JNYE IWNOLLYN Q10 - EF0BOT
9189 ‘vZ/v1/s

199 bZ0Z/S2/90  $20Z/SZ/90  HEOT/SE/90 uado ‘spenxe uozewy T-E98EE98 MNVE TWNOLLYN T10 - EH0BOT
o189
$z/e1/s !sanddns

859 $Z0T/S2/90 bZOZ/SZ/S0  bTOZ/Sz/oo uadp xog Yyoseuow luozewry 1146626 NV TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
9189 ‘be/b1/S
!s1addoj 'sysod

(48947 ¥Z0Z/S2/90 bZOZ/SZ/90  vZOT/ST/90 uado Joyaysl .ncsm_;q GS9888T MNVE TYNOLLYN GT10 - E4080T
9189 ‘b/ST/S

b8y vzoz/sz/o0 b20Z/ST/90 HTOZ/ST/90 uadQ +deos ysip Juczewy T-TEHIELT ANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
9189 yT/ST/S ‘seoids

00°561 vZ0Z/Sz/90  veoz/szfoo  vzoT/sz/oo uadp ayeY ysy ‘uozewy 181912 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9189
‘peisi/s b sjewpd

00°65 vzoz/sz/o0  vEoT/sz/o0 +Z0T/ST/o0 wadp !Aeuueyq poombpam  TZTSHEYT00 MNVA WWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9189
‘pz/ST/S D [Pwiue

SLE8e $Z0T/ST/90  +TOT/ST/90  +T0T/ST/S0 uadp !Aoeuwnielq poomabpap  TSHESESTO0 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
9189 ‘bZ/ot/S
spenxafsoids

£0°19 ¥Z0Z/SZ/90 bEOT/ST/o0  +T0T/ST/90 uadp ‘uozewry €98££98 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
97189 +Z/91/s

8TEk $202/52/90 bT0Z/S2/90  wZOZ/SE/90 o $H00q SIS Iuozewy 9FEZOT8ES MNVE TWWNOLLYN 10 - £E+080T
9189 ‘vz/81/s

96'6/ $Z0Z/52/90 +Z0T/SZ/O0  +EOT/ST/S0 uado  !sexoq ‘add ulozewy 0029619 SINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
9189 HZ/81/5 'Jaded
UoLINQSUODfSanssn

o1T°18 vzZ0Z/S2/90  bZozZ/sT/o0  veoz/szion vado ‘uozewy 00HSESE NVE TWNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
9189 ‘bz/81/S

66'S ¥Z0Z/ST/90  +ZOZ/ST/e0  bTOZ/ST/90 uadgo !pend luozeury EEPZB06 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 HZ/L1/S

S6'F5 bT0Z/sT/o0 +T0T/ST/90  HT0T/S2/90 usdo  ‘jooMm pOOM {uOZewy 89bSSTO %NYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9189 ‘be/L1/s

48 Y43 bz0Z/S2/90 veozZ/se/on  be0z/se/on usdo ‘pooj paig ‘uozewy 899250 MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T

sajjddng BunjesadQ - 00°ZTS 11239p P3[A0
JUIWYIIUF 2§ 1L (RtUILY 007 dd - 8 Juawnedaq qns
anlasald 158104 - Z£ Juswpedsq

== = = 00Z 1QRIN - TET pund

UNOWY 20|0AU]  9je( JUSIUABd o)eq paslaoay 218d 1/9 2)EQ °NQ 2JeQ SM0AU]  UOSEay PieH E UORAID3saQg 9J10AU] “ON 92I0AU] 10pUSA

souy( 4ivnc) poepy 2oy

psiq
IATISII]

15910

¥2/0€/90 - H2/10/90 2buey s1e@ anqg ddi0AU]

1/
Aq dv - 9911WW0) dAIBSAId 1S2104:86I00 TN




b€ Jo 12 sbed WV EEIERTT $Z0T/E0/£0 Uo ARl pes Ag uny

5648 ‘bz/TLfS ‘siewue @
¥6'bTz +20Z/81/90 b20Z/81/90 HZOT/BT/90 uado aa)| :spodwienby 6E8FST ANVE WNOLLYN 10 - EFG80T
S|ewnuy 002 - §0'82S [IL12p Palan

8°68E'14 £ suonJesuel) aDioAU| SI0L 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 1 stoo] flews - 00'bES Jieap P3G

9189 ‘be/eT/o

SH0Ze vZ0Z/S2/90  beoz/se/o0  ve0Z/Sz/oo wadg (5) sejRsqun luozeury p5O868P NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
1SE2850S
‘befeio tseddns

P8 LET T0Z/PT/90 bzOZ/bT/o0  tTOZ/vT/O0 uado {ewiue Iuozewe 1950404 ANVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
15E28S0S ‘befifo

S6'65 vZ0Z/YT/90  bZOZ/bT/O0  bZOZ/vE/o0 uado oy yoyid ‘uozewry TerE9TE WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
1SEZ850S ‘b2/L/9

0z'801 bZ0Z/PT/90  EOZ/VT/O0  bZOZ/vZ/90 uadg  ixoqiseb luozewy L12HIE8 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
TSETBSOS ‘+2f0T1/9

59°20T bZ0Z/bZ/00 +Z0Z/bT/e0  be0Z/be/oo usdp  !xoq ¥o0] Jap ‘uozewy $T186£20 ¥NVE TWWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T

TSETOS0S ‘ve/1E/s
fadaay-sadaams

66°65T $Z0Z/81/90 +20T/BT/90 HZ0Z/BT/90 usdp  ysnd puey fuozewy £EFEIOE NNYA TYNOLLYN a10 - £5080T
TSEZBS0S
‘pzfoT/s ‘saionwed
0009 $Z0Z/8T/90 bZ0OZ/8T/90  H20Z/BT/90 uadp -afipy !spieuapy 08618515 MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £b080T
00014 1apun dinb3 7@ sj00] |lewWS - §O'PTS IEIZP 23(QO
9/°615'62% §§ suonpesuel] 3] sie10t sayddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS eep Pl
TH18 *be/ZT/9 'swiom
43dns ‘suLiom [eaw
66°ECE vzoz/se/o0  +ZoT/Se/o0  $Z0T/SZf90 uadp ‘uwed 3L Jeyd dog §56591 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £6080T
TH18 '+2/5/5 SIuspoy
TH'HE9 pzoz/se/on0  broe/sz/od  vZOZ/SZ/90 uado uazoy ‘oud Juapoy 61218 ANYVE WNOLLYN N0 - £50807
118
bz/fe/o Isuuom Lpiea
(AR V] p20Z/STIO0  brOZ/STio0  wEZOE/sz/oo usdp  Isepsusy aupraqul OTEPO6SOT MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
TH18 'HZ/0E/S ‘S
78'0€T ¥Z0Z/ST/90 bTOZ/ST/90  bTOT/SZ/o0 uado  ‘uued 3pu) Jey dog 8LES9T MNVE TWNOLLYN G10 - £40801
TH18 HT/0E/S S1aous
T0'bTE vZ0Z/527/90 +Z0T/ST/90  bI0T/ST/90 usdp ‘uued ¥9y3UD JeH doL £80591T MNVE TYNOLLYN (1O - £#080T
118 ‘p2/82/S sjuspos
96°005'1 p20z/S2/90  vrOZ/SE/O0  pTOZ/SEI90 usdo uazoy ‘oid Juspoy 219018 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £H080T
H18
vzfee/s suuom Lpuea
82°1L vzoz/se/o0 be0Z/se/on  vZOE/SZ/90 usdp  ‘seuBySd Bulpaqutl EE6HERS0T NV TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
sajddng Suneiadp - p0°TZS 118p PaIgO
JuaYdHIUg 1§ 34B) [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 Judursedaq ans
BIBSALG JSU04 - TE JUBULRDSQ
b 007 IGeIN - TET punyg
JUnoLwy adIoAU] gjeq JuswAed =3eq PaAlalay |)eg /9 aleqg ang elQq S210aU] UOSEDY PlPH s|g _._o_untuwma SJ10AL] "ON 9JI10AU] JOpUSA
spomq Yaunoy paepy Yoy
JOLI)ST
£2/0€/90 - +7/10/90 buey 31e@ anq 3310AU] u?aomwum.m—

1S910.J

1/9
Aq dv - @2)3WW0) dAI3S3Id 359404:86300T W4



$2/0£/90 - $2/10/90 2buey s38Q@ BN 3210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 99R1WIWO0D IAI3SAId 159104:86300T W

€ Jo 7z abed WV EE:EF:TT b20Z/E0/Z0 UC Ape3 pels Aq uny
YILNID IBO
00°9bC $70T/ST/OD  bR0R/ST/00  $20T/ST/90 uado SINoY 433] 134 £8v08T1 AYYNTULLIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 026501
YALNTD YD
08'Z0L $z0T/ST/90  EOT/ST/90  bZOZ/ST/90 uado SBOIAIBS J2A 75/0811 AUVYNTHALIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 046901
YALINTD YWD
£9°TH9 pzoz/s1/90  +roz/St/90  kZOT/ST/90 uado S3VIIBS 19A TOTE81T AMYNIYILIA AWV IVWINY - 04901
YIUINID TuvD
04065 vz0z/S1/o0  pzoz/ST/o0  +20T/ST/90 uadp STIIITS J9A 85/5/9 AHYNTHALTA ATNWYS IVWINY - 025901
S3LLD avND IHL
00°0bS +20T/ST/90  $ZOZ/ST/O0  bTOZ/ST/90 uado Sinoy yaA £0825T 40 HALNTD ADNIOUIWA TYWINY - 65T00T
SHLLY avnd 3HL
00042 +202/51/90 bz0Z/ST/90  bEOE/ST/90 uado Sinoy 1aA £608bT 0 HILNID AONIOHIWI TWWINY - 651001
S3LLID QVND IHL
00°080°T bZ0Z/ST/00  HZ0Z/ST/90  +Z0Z/ST/90 u=dp SOy JaA 8508FT 40 H3LNID AINIDUIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID Qvnd 3HL
05°£09 pz02/G1/90 +ZOT/ST/O0  &TOZ/ST/90 uzdQ SIN0Y 194 910851 40 YILNID ADNIOUAWA TVWINY - 65T00T
SILLD QvnD IHL
00°080°'T tzoz/s1/oD  +T0Z/ST/90  YEOZ/ST/90 uadp SINoY 39A 298461 40 MALNID AINIOYIWI TYWINY - 651001
SALLD avnD IHL
05202 +Z0Z/ST/90 +Z0Z/ST/90  ¥ZOEZ/S1/90 uado SEDIAIBS 1A SZ98bT 40 YILNID AINIODYIWI TVWINY - 65T00T
S3ALLD avnd IHL
00°0Eb'C bZOZ/ST/O0  $20Z/ST1/90  b2OZ/ST/90 u=dp Sanoy Jaa o9p58PT 40 HILNID AINIDYIWI TYWINY - 651001
SALLID QvND JHL
00'SET pZ0Z/ST/00 +ZOZ/ST/90  ¥ZOZ/ST/90 uado SIS 1A FZE8PT 4O HAINTD ADNIDYIWT TVWINV - 65T00T
SALLID avnd IHL
00°GET v20Z/ST/90 HZ0Z/ST/90  ¥E0Z/ST/90 uadp Sa0IAIRS J9A Z6EBPT 40 YILNID ADNIOUIWS WWINY - 651001
SALLD AvnG FHL
00°080°1 $E0Z/ST/90 H20T/ST/90  veDZ/ST/90 uadp 5Jnoy 32A Z0E8PT 40 YIALNID AONIDUIWI WWINY - 65T00T
S3LLD AvND JHL
00°5£8°2 $T0Z/ST/90  HTOZ/ST/90  +20Z/S1/90 uado 5N0Y 13A £028FT 40 YALNID ADNIDYIWS WWINV - 65T00T
SedIAIeS [euolssajold - 00 TED |1IE13p Palqo
00°05+$ T SUORESUE)] aNoAU] SjE101 uoREINp3 B Sulglel] - 00°0£9 Nelap Palgo
= 7565 HTirfo
faoualauod ooz
00°0S¥ pzozfoz/eo vzoZ/OZ/o0  wZOZ/0Z/90 uadg  uIBjUNO} SuUBAALD SHRTLIO0Z MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
uonedlnpa g Buwie) - 00°0£9 li1ap 12000
+6'PEES T SUDIDESURL) 3TI0AU] SIE104 S|EWNuY 007 - 00°8ZS elap Palan
9189 ‘be/91/S
sbnq uissesse
007011 ¥z0z/se/90  vZOZ/SZ/e0  vT0Z/SZf90 uado ‘Buisson) yseoy £0€0 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
sjewiuy 007 - 00°8T5 e3P 13(q0
JUBWILDLILG ] BieD [ewUY 00Z d4 - BO Juswledag gng
anasald 159404 - Z€ Jusumedsq
i = - _ - 007 IqBIN - TET pUng
JUNOLWY I010AU] 2B JUSWARd 2)8Q PaAIZISY Ieg /o 2)ed 2N 3I3)eq a210AU] uoseay pjoH smes uonQaulsag S0I0AUT "ON D10AU] JOpUBA
sooyt ‘AsumoD) purpl oY

PLSIq
JAIISIIJ

18310



b€ Jo €2 =hed WV EESEL-TT bZOZ/E0/20 uo Ape3 peas Aq uny

1SEZB505
'wz/s/9 lIBny-Jaysuen o
89T pzOZ/ve/o0 bEZOZ/PE/o0  bROZ/bT/o0 uado [ew(ue {ogygiuny Z-+207509 WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ebdBoT
15£28505
‘bz/5/9 ‘pooy-Jajsuen
L6'ET vzoz/bz/o0  bZ0Z/ve/o0  beoT/ve/90 uadQ lewnue s Apuam, T-+Z07509 MNvVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
15€28505 ‘bz/s/o
leaw-1zysue) jewue
059 vzoz/ve/on bZoT/be/o0  vZ0Z/be/o0 uado +do3s yony g emo] +0Z509 ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
RARy) - DO°EEY #2190 P2{GO
SSbP1E T Suopoesuely, a0IoAu] S|Ejo). suonednNuIWo) - 00°ZES I'@3p 13(q0
15£78505
pz/eefs Bupsx
£0°00T bZ0Z/8T/90 ZOZ/BT/O0  pZOZ/81/00 uzdo jewnue-Buddiys Ixgpad  TLTZb-T60-0 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
15£28505
be/L1/s (Buddys
8b'bb vZ0Z/81/90 +Z0OZ/B1/90  bZOZ/81/00 uadp -Asdonau Haped  pbEB0-980-9 AINVE WNOLLYN G10 - £4080T
SUORE3UNWIOD - 00'ZEY I'E5P 13[q0
66'88€°124 97 SUOIESUE] | 30I0AU] 5{£)0]. S821AI9S |BUOISSBIOId - DO'TES [elap 1030
15£28508
b2/of9 Dyom
08'9% vzoe/ve/on  beoZive/sn  vZOTZ/YE 90 usdQ  qeIsnqojod ‘Qe7 TYA  ST00-8Z50bT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
TSETHS0S ‘befif9
0041 bZ0T/PT/O0  ¥TOT/PTI90  HEZOZ/VT/90 uadp wieay un eqoio TEZZ9S0ONI MNVA TWNOLLYN a0 - EF0S0T
|Ie2 20jAlR5-159)
ainssaud pue Jazuodea
00°415 vzoz/oz/a0 ZOZ/0Z/00  H20Z/0Z/90 uadp ‘aunpew Ajuaa LETEOT DVWVLIIA - TIBE0T
00952 vzozfoz/a0  be0zZ/0z/90  vROZ/0T/S0 uadg Asdossau upewey TZSTE-bT SIONITI 40 ALISYIAINN - ETLE0T
00042 #Z0Z/0Z/90 bZ0Z/0Z/90 v20Z/0T/50 uado Asdonau yeob 020£E-+T SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - £T2E0T
1S£850S ‘vefee/ 0
5:6uns3) Jojuow 20D HBSZO FOFZOZ
00°bET ¥20Z/81/90 +Z0T/81/90 +Z0Z/BT/90 uadp ‘sopsoubelq Wauy b ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
$085270
00bET vzoz/8t/o0  vzoz/st/on  bE0Z/81/90 uzdQ Sunsay 1eyEaw -S0b20Z-+ SOLLSONSVIQ HOALNY - 9££90T
00642 $Z0Z/ST/00  bTOZ/ST/O0  +20Z/ST/90 uadp Asdonsu £Tpeg TISTEHT SIONITTI 40 ALISYIAINN - ET/£0T
YALINTD TUYD
9E9ES'T $Z0Z/ST/90  +ZOT/ST/90  HZOZ/ST/90 uadp STINITS J9A b685/9 AUYNTHALIA ATV TVWINY - 025901
HALNID VD
0£'99€ ¥20zZ/51/90 +T0Z/ST/90  +TOZ/ST/90 uado SSOAIAS 1A TSH0O8TT AYYNTYZLIA AWV IVWINY - 024901
YILNID ¥V
009tz vZOZ/ST/90 bZOZ/ST/90  beoZ/st/on uadp SINoY 1P3] 19A 90008171 AYYNIITLIA ATIWVS TWIWINY - 0Z+90T
SBDIAITS [RUOISS3JOI - DD'TES I1EI2p 13[0
Jusydug 1§ 21e) feIuY 007 d4 - §0 Jusuedsa gns
JA13SAL 153404 - ZE Juauniedsq
007 1geIN - TET pund
JNOWY 201I0AU] | aje Wawided ojeq paaeiay 21eq 1/9 218 eng o1eq SJIOAL]  U0SEDY PIoH SMES uonduasaqg a210AU] "ON S0I0ALT JOPUSA
srouy(l Yiuno) poepr oy
ﬁuﬁﬂ—mﬁh—
#2/0£/90 - 2/10/90 abuey-332Q 3nQ 3210AU] IANISHIT

38310

1/9
Aq dV - 99RIWWO0) BAIRSAId 359404:86300T W4



¥E Jo pz abeg WY EC:ERTT $202/£0/£0 uo Apeg pejs Ag uny
19°014'9% 9 SUDIPESURIL 0j0AU} 51501 saj|ddns asipuetassw doys YIS - SH°TTS [eRp A0
5285 ‘velels
!asipueyusw doys Y6 5
LTEBE'T b20Z/b2f0  HT0Z/PT/O0  H2OZ/VEZ/90 uado  leuonewsiu] sdiiud £8580 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
5485
‘bz fvels ‘esipueylew
Sb'$59 bZ0Z/b2/90  bToZ/vE/e0  vZOZ/¥Z/90 wdg  doys uib Hpar) yes 80£E0. ANVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
§£85 ‘bz/1e/s heids
Frdg gy ve0Z/bT/o0  bZ0ZfbE/o0 bTOT/vT/o0 uadg Bnq 'sAidung ajes3jyom 9912 ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SZ85 ‘velL1/s
fasipuelpraw doys
$SPE9 bZoz/bT/o0  bTOT/bTiOC  bT0Z/vZ/9D uadp b {|leuonewsiul WeM £BBEPS ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
B/'S61 F20z/0Z/90 bToZ/0Z/o0  vTOT/0Z/90 uadp  esipueyssw doys Yib Z0b9ZSENI  DNI ALT3AON GNVIST 3Q0OHY - 060£0T
05°852°€ rZ0Z/81/90 +Z0Z/8T/90  +TOT/BT/90 uadQ  2sipueysaw doys Yib PTZPTSPNT DNI ALTIAON GNVIST IA0HY - 060£0T
sajddns asjpueizsaw doys Wi - S9°ZTS 12 18(00
¥ 129'E $ suonIesuURl) III0AU] s|ejol seyddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS 13ap Palqo
00'04Z pz0z/92/90 20Z/92/90  #ZOZ/92/90 uado spaed Yib SEOETOSA INE SWALSAS INOWYIA - 666201
S/8S
velile azueblo
S8'9¢ pz0Z/b2/90  vROZIPT/O0  $ZOT/bT/90 uadp  diysiequaw mcowi«. 1945560 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
5285 ‘w2fie/s
68°F1 bzoZ/be/o0  vTOZ/VTIS0  HTOT/VT/O0 uadp ‘sauaneq ‘uozewy 0b0STTH JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
00°008'C $Z0Z/0Z/90 $ZOZ/OZ/90  +TOZ/0Z/90 uadg Spaed diyssaquiay PELETOSA INI SWALSAS INOWYIA - 666£01
say|ddng GunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 11918P 1AIQ0
uegedsiwpy - 4T juswpedaqg ang
mm.mmm.mmﬂ TET suofpesual] aHoAUL 5|01 JUBLULILILG § S4B [eltiUuy 00Z d4 - 80 “_:w:htmauo qng
L1094 1 SUONDESURI] SHOAUS SIEoL s|ejusy - 00°6E9 BEWRP 128iq0
1528505
‘bz/0T/9 ‘IBQURI 2O
FAR: vZ0Z/b2/90 be0Z/PZ/90  $ZO0T/HT/90 wadQ  ‘Aiddng [ea|paiy sSOH POLEPT MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £5080T
s|E3uay - 00°6E9 1P PalgqQ
LL'291% 9 SUOIIESUEI] AJIDAU] S[RI0L [BARd] - 00"EED IIEIFP 133(q0
8IZIITIS
bTivlis leny-13)5uen
1£799 v20z/Se/a0  beoz/se/o0  +20Z/52/90 usdg [ewyue !sAsse) 619289 MNNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
gI2ITTIS
FTiP1/S fleaw-Jajsuen
88'ET ¥Z0Z/52/90 +Z0T/ST/90  +20T/ST/90 uadg [BWIUR ISYINCUELS 6bo1/9 NNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - E#080T
TS£Z8505
‘prfs/9 ljery-1asuen
£b'LE ¥Z0Z/P2/90  +ZOT/PE/O0  bR0Z/be/90 uadp [eunue loogwiny £-b70ZS09 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#0807
18aRdy - 0O'EES [I33p P2[A0
JUBLULDHILT g BIED [BUUY 00Z dd - 80 Wauliedaq gng
aAlTasALg 152404 - TE Jusugiedag
_ y _ 007 IGeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 8010AU] DJEQ JUIWAEd 3}eq Paildday 21eq 1/ 21eQ 2nQ oJeq 2DI0AU]  UOSESY PIoH sMEIS uonduissg s3l0AU] "ON 220AU] J0pusp
soupfyl ‘ume) puTpr oy
TI)ST
¥2/0€/90 - +¢/10/90 abuey a3eq ang 2210AU] A u%w uum.Q

1/9

Aq dv - 2911WIW0D) DAIDSDId 159.104:86300 TN

159101



bE 40 Sz abed

WY EE:EVTT $202/E0/£0 uo Aje3 pes Ag uny

62'508% 9 SUDIDESURI] SDI0AU] 5[2104 SUOREJUNWLLG) - 00'TEY IIR12P 18I0
5285 ‘v2/t/9 ‘Buddiys Q
ob'1T ve0z/be/on  bZoT/vE/ob  bTOT/bT/o0 uadp uopdope ‘sdsn 091099 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
5489
‘¥/6z/s ‘Buiddiys
09 PZ0T/PZ/O0  bTOT/VEZIO0  bZOZ/bE/ao usdg way) uomdne saxoqpe £BLP6T ANV IYNOLLYN Q0 - E4D80T
15£28505
‘bzfot/o ‘Buiddiys
iIard +C0Z/8T/90 bZOZ/BT/90  &20Z/81/90 uadg  -wa3y uomone isqsn £500€9 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - EPOSOT
TSEZBS0S
bz foz/fs 's1pn dn
09'01 vZ0Z/BT/90 bZ0Z/8T/90  bZ0Z/8T/90 uado  pRy-Buiddiys S4sn 26££99 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
TSEZBS0S ‘b2/6T/s
Nawau/sauoyd
16°LTH v20Z/81/90 +ZOZ/BT/O0  HZOZ/BT/90 uado ‘wodeipap ¥Z81S ANVE WNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
15€28505 {tz/at/s
RwLsu dnydeq
8£'687 vZ0Z/81/90 +TOZ/B1/90  bZOT/8T/00 uadp ‘sauoyd (192 (LLY pZ0ZEDS0 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
suopexunuawon) - 0O'TEY 1E18P Pa[Q0
00°Ze$ T SUORRESUR | 30I0AU] 5|E]0L Sad)AIaS [BUO|SSDYOId - DO TED f1eI2p 12iq0
$202/6/1 uabyp
LAIP2 'SIBT#
00°Z¢E +Z0Z/8T/90 ZOZ/B1/90 H20Z/BT/90 uadp 93J Ypap pajjeoued $Z0ZP090 00Z IVIN—-HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£b0T
S9IIAIDS |RUOISSII0Ld - B0 TED (IR)=2P 129§GO
66773 7 SUORDBSURI] 3M0AUE Siejo ), weneonpy i Buiuies) - 00°0E9 11€99p P2(GO
|euaseas
-bujeq jasseq
66°F1 vZ0Z/8T1/90 b20Z/81/90  ¥T0OZ/81/90 uadp ‘w0 Bujnenpot 8£9/7202 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E+080T
56/8 ‘bT/1T/9
eujwss Juonepunod
008 ¥202/81/90 bT0Z/8T/90 +T0Z/BT/90 uadp Aunuwed 30 ¥Z119 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
uone3npg 13 bujued) - 0O 0L ffe1p 1aIqo
05744 § SUDIFIRSURL Y FDI0AU] S[EJOL S3seYINg pood - 00°9ZS e8P 13(q0
000z ¥Z0Z/02/90 +Zoz/ozfe0  vzOE/0Z/90 uado 131em uo|eh § S29TLEL ONLLNAMYLSIO NOSNHOL - ZT€20T
00'£ET ¥Z0Z/0Z/90 +zOZ/0Z/90  b20Z/0Z/90 uado J3jem :o_‘_mm\m 0041424 ONLLNBIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
vzfoz/lo
‘lejuad Buaas-joyode
05°22r pzoz/oz/o0 bzoz/oz/on  bT0T/0Z/90 usdo ‘abesanag w5 S9zZ¢ 00Z 18VIN--HSVD ALL3d™ - 96EH0T
00°+8 beZ0e/81/90 ZOZ/BT/90 beoz/at/ao uadp Jayem uojeb g 69bT/2L ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TEZOT
00°€9 vzZ0Z/81/90 +bZOZ/B1/90 bZOZ/81/90 uadp Jajem uojieb § 6ESTZZL ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOC - Z1EZ0T
SaSeyINg pood - 00°9ZS (e3P 193[q0
uonensuiwpy - T Juaugiedaq qng
BAIBSBIG 159104 - TE Wauedsg
3 ~ _ _ Q0Z IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWY 3010AU]  @)eQ JUWARY 2] pPanRlay aj1eq /9 alegQ ang <]BQ =JI0AU]  UOSE3Y PlRH snels UORALDSS( aM0AU] "OpN 22J0AU] FEIIETY
nouypy 4iuno) pueper ypoy
“—UFH—EQ
+2/0E/90 - +¢/10/90 abuey s1eg anq adj0AUT 9AJISIIY
1/9 15330

>n_ dV - 9911lIWIO)) 9AI9S3.ld 1S9104:86400T N4



£ 40 97 abeg WV EE:EHTT $202/60/£0 U0 Ape] pels Aq uny

sayddns
86'LE vZ0T/ST/90  +20T/51/90  +20Z/S1/90 usdg  doys ‘Jaauys m_nm_mru; 61999 ONI SCUVNAW - 264201
sa|dans 32}
ZEES bzoz/s1/o0  vrOZ/ST/O0  +T0T/ST/90 uado doys ‘sdens diey 78699 INI SQUYNIW - 26801
[4:: 1A bz0z/S1/50  HTOZ/ST/90  HETOT/ST/90 uado oeaiq TvELS JNI SQUVNIW - Z6£Z0T
96'b6L pe0e/ST/90  bZOTZ/ST/90  bT0T/ST/90 uadQ deos ‘sjpmo) saded L5852 02 AddNS NYZLSIM Lv3Y9 - 9€970T
senddng bunesadQ - 00°ZTS HERP PA(q0
2DUBURLNER /SanIPeS - gT Juswipeda] qns
66'09°bTS H£ SuoRIRSURL] BdIoAU] S|PIoL UORRASIUIWPY - 0T Judwedaq qng
60'766% S SLOIDESURLY 20I0AU] SiEj0] jermaenuol apIsIng - 00°¥9 (1I81ep PO
N
29°/52 bZ0Z/£2/90 v20Z/L2f90  vEOT/L2/90 uadp go%ﬁ% #Z0Z NNL SdiN Sd SYRUL-NIIIWYD™ - S5EE€£0T
vojuod ooz
IGEIN - 3JueuUIILIE ZNZE
LLB5P bZ0Z/{2/00  20Z/L2fo0  vROZ/LT/90 uadp  2IBMY0S INEAT FZ0Z  HT HPIOTTO0 AN IVHINIO SYIUL-NIIWVYD™ - S9EbOT
14281 bz0Z/9z/00 vTOT/92/o0  b20Z/92/00 uadp 39J ALUoKW TETE91-1S NOLLYYO4YOD SLINIISY - 820801
SZ86 'H2/6/9 tanuanal
00°LL vZOZ/YT/90 bZOZ/VET/o0  +T0T/T/90 uado 10 o, 'Gnguapos 682200 NvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
S/85
‘bZfs/o ‘uondinsqns
66'61 +202/¥2/90 bTOZ/VT/O0  HTOT/HT/90 uadQ Jpd ‘aqopy 1991 3NvE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
jenjoenuo) BpISING - 00'H9 IL1ap (00
00°651% T SuDipesued | saoauf 5230 sdiysdaguaty g sang - 90'ZH9 I1e33p 1a(q0
e —— uBWRSINGWIRL
00'657 vZ0Z/8T/90 H20Z/BT/90  $Z0Z/BT/90 uvadp  uoRdiosgns [ewnol z000-EIEVESIS NOSYIVL 331 - T£8L01
sdyssaquiatu 1 sanq - 00°ZH9 I19p PAGO
005224 T SUO[IDESUR) L 3I0AU] S[EI0L SIEIUdY - 0O'6E9 IIRISP 1[0
vZ/5/9 |eua) siep ve/s/o
00'b2 ve0e/81/90 20Z/BT/90 $T0Z/BT/90 uadQ ‘s3)qe} ‘Jua) HPoY UL £28T#2d 00Z 1a¥IN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96EbDT
s|ejuay - 00"6E9 Jelap PIlqo
Fiyixd] T suoipesuel | 33j0Au] sS|EjoL saueudjulely B sHeday - 00'8EQ I1£33p Palqo
5/85
‘priezfs 1edas sauud
15°2E2 ¥20Z/vE/90  v20T/bT/90  bT0T/vT/on uvadp  E30q 'SWaiSAS edog 8SHTHTT ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
asueudjuiel 3 sheday - 00°8E9 (133D 13IGO
00°BEC'TS T SU0NIesURLL SI0AU] siejoL Bulys)qnd - 00*HES (19p 19la0
5485 vT/ae/s
fuondnsqns smaua
00'EbE vzoz/ve/an  vTOT/be/oo  b20T/VEi90 usdp PR Ewlwcou +2825 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £60801
ay
00'569 b20Z/81/90  +Z0T/BT/90  bZ0Z/BT/90 uadg v Buispaape ypnooul 0b6S6 INI ¥SN VIQ3W - 608201
Buwysignd - 00'bEY 1232p 13(q0
uogessiuIwpy - 6T Waliedaq gng
2A1352.1d 158104 - TE Jusunedag
~ - - 007 tqeiN - TET pund
JUNOILY 2010AU] 238 JUSWARd 2B PaAlay a1eqg /o 2)eg ang ol DI0AU]  UOSEDY PlRH SME}S UoNALIZSa(] a0I0AUT "ON a3t0AUf JOPUBA
soupL Kwmo) purpy oy
“—UEM-..Q
¥2/0€/90 - +2/10/90 2buey 91eQ dNQ 3d10AU] IATIISIIT

1/ 159104
Aq dv - @911WI0) DAL9SId 159404:86300 TN



Aq dV - @oRIWWO) dAI9S3Id 153104:86300T WA

£ Jo /7 abeq WY ECEPITT HT0T/£0/£0 uo Aped peys Aq uny
STUNLINYLS NAvd 8 AV1d
6ETT6'T $20Z/02/90 HZOZ/OZ/S0  ¥ZOT/OT/90 usdQ sped uedas puncubleld  SEZZL00-ICd /07 AVd WIDYAWWOD Sd - 00ZHoT
86'HF yzoz/oz/o0 beoz/oz/on  vzoz/0z/90 uado jus ayenb-yzane) 61989 ONI SQYYNIW - Z6£20T
00°19 bzoz/oz/oo vzoZ/oz/on  vzoz/OZ/S90 usdo 3Jempiey  SS080ZI0WTI 02 T¥N3LSY4 - 0¥600T
A'lddnS YOLOW aTONYY
ELE $z0T/02/90 bTOZ/0Z/90  HE0Z/0T/00 uadp bryd somod  TSSBTEAUDS  / SNOELMTOS HSINIEIY OLNY - BHZO0T
AlddNS YOLOW d1ONYY
856 b202/0Z/90 +20Z/0Z/90  wzOZ/0Z/00 uadp sped.ioyeb  f0/6TEANOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINITY OLNY - 862001
0892205
‘vZ/1Z/S 'se)ddns
diympaom/mesuiewd
6+'55 ¥Z0C/8T/90 bZOZ/BT/O0  $20Z/BT/00 usdp 188)4 g uuey <14 ANVE IYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
[ejaL
9Z'1E v20Z/81/90 +ZOZ/BT/90 bZOZ/BT/00 uadg 40§ sSMans buyup LETZTERE 00 AddNS JUYI-HILSVWIW - €T£Z01
¥9'6TH +Z0Z/81/90 +ZOZ/BT/00  bZOZ/BT/O0 uadp junows a1 J01eb 9E/81 00 A¥3LLYE B TULL SIHONH - 8BIZO0T
s13)Y AlddNS HOLOW aIONYY
949 bZ0Z/81/90 +Z0Z/BT/90  bZOT/81/90 uado jany ‘losuibua ‘e gEGETEAUQS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISTY OLNY - 8+Z00T
U606 be0Z/ST/90  $ZOZ/ST/O0  +ZOT/ST/90 uadp shedal Jamol ume| 065985 INI LS3IMAIW ¥2d - 0£080T
alempiey
[£: X7 ¥Z0Z/ST/O0  HTOZ/S1/90  HeOZ/ST/90 uado sfiey 10 Bunped 21b19 NI SGUVNIW - 26£20T
aempley
BS'ET vZ0T/ST/90  bZOTZ/ST/00  HT0Z/S1/90 uado ubis Gop aureid 15549 ONI STUVNIW - 264207
asempuey
129 b20T/ST/90  bT02/St/o0  +Z0Z/ST/90 uadQ ufits Gop aue.d 11949 NI SO¥YNAW - 76£20T
aug AlddNS HOLOW TIONHY
#L'61 ¥20z/s1/90 vZoz/ST/ob  +20z/ST/90 uadp auibua ‘asoy Bul BN} HZYOTEAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINITY OLNY - 8bZ00T
saf|ddns asueuajulen/ieday - 00 TS N1ERP P3O
61°266'TS £1 suopoesuel) aoau] s|ino] sanddns Bugesdo - 00'ZzS I1I°12p PalaD
66°b5 vzoz/oz/o0 beoz/oz/eo  vzOZ/0Z/00 usdo SsAay boba0be NI HVMQIVH JOAIUL - +LSE0T
£9'8t $20Z/0Z/90 bT0Z/0T/00  bZOZ/0Z/90 uado [2L1eq uel 66/89 DNI SQUYNAW - 26/20T
pe'zz pzZ0Z/0Z/90 +bZOZ/OZ/O0 bZOZ/0Z/O0 uadp Jaddey [esiaajun pEL8S DNI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
asoy Ajnp sadns ‘asoy
4101 pzoz/oz/o0 bzOZ/0T/90  HTOZ/0Z/90 uadp Jaxeos ‘s|ieu unenq 18589 JNI SQUVN3IW - 264201
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
662 bT0T/02/90 HT0Z/0Z/90  bZOZ/0Z/90 usdo sdyysnd Juiialied  gsPBIEAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLMY - 8bZ00T
ATddNS YOLOW TIONHY
op'8 ¥Z0Z/0Z/90 TOZ/0Z/90  H20Z/0Z/S0 uado soyddns doys  £Z6ZTEANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHIY OLNV - 8HZ00T
1T°€S +Z0Z/RT1/90 +Z0Z/B1/90 H20Z/B1/50 uadp saddns doys 56699 NI SQYVYNIW - 264201
Po6h +Z0Z/81/90 +ZOZ/BT/90  TOTZ/BT/90 uadp soiddns doys QEELIPRT 02 N1ddMS H4YI-HILSYWOW - £T2Z0T
£6°9€5'T vzoz/st/a0  bzoe/st/on  bz0Z/s1/50 uado lany SSTT9HT 00 110 MTUDTNW - 886407
saliddng Bugesado - 00°ZZS 1239p 13lg0
chmcuuc_mz.___muﬁm__umn_ - 87 “_:mmhtmnun_ qng
IAIBSEId 159404 - € Juauiedaq
007 teIN - TET pund
Junoluy 3dI0AU]  3)eq JuUBWARd 3Je( PaARlay 91eq /9 J1eq anQ 38 30AU]  UOSESY PloH SME)s LONdiDsaq 2010AU] ‘ON S0H0ALT JCpUBA
nouq Ao puepl 3oy
uu-.ﬂ—mnq
$2/0€/90 - $2/10/90 abuey s1eQ anQ ad10AU] > >How.ouam.
1 \ ) 159109



E Jo gz 3bed WY EE:ER:TT $202/E0/£0 o Ape3 peEs Aq uny

vefeels - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
9E'SH $Z0Z/81/90 +T0T/81/90 +ZOZ/B1/90 uadp b2/6Zfy ‘8000S-0EETZ G68759E55 FUIHSNAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 594401
velet/s - ADUINT AVMVHIRH
16'€Z€ ¥T0Z/81/90 bZOZ/BI/90 +EOZ/B1/90 uado pe/et/v ‘9T0LE-0LLVO 689EH9ESS JHIHSNYIA / NYDRIIWVYAIW - 594201
ssaias AN o1and - 00°££9 113p 1=M00
00°005'E$ £ SUDIDESUBLL SDI0AU] S[E]01 SaJIAIAG [eUCISSaJOLd - 00°TED IIBISP PR(qO
om
00°00£'C pZ0Z/81/90 HZOT/BT/90  HTOZ/BT/90 uadQ SBAUED SUDISS3U0D TZ1HZ  S3DIAYIS JALLYIUD SQ¥VMaa - Ov6H0T
3£ v¥4q DNI SYo.LNariisid
00'S8E ¥T0T/81/90 +COZ/B1/90 HZOZ/BT/90 uadp adueusjulew s0)eJzuab 00-£884¥5/ TVOIHLT1 QILVATIOSNGD - STO80T
3£ 80 DNI SHOLNBIYASIA
00°STH #Z0Z/8T/90 TOZ/BT/90 HZOZ/BT/90 uadp asueusjuelw J01eIRURb 00-888b¥5/ WOIULOTT QALVATIOSNGD - ST080T
SBIIAIBS [BUDISSAJ0Ld - 00 TEI I1219p 193(q0
£1'6/E$ 9 SUOHIBSUEL] SHOAU] S|2104, 000'ES 43pun dinbg 3 sjo0] |[Ews - QO"HTS #LISp PRinD
AlddNS NOLLONYLSNOD
0°€01 peOL/(2/o0  bTOT/LT/O0  ¥TOT/LT/90 uadQ j19Man pue 33Inq  SHETZSSZ00S d¥2 2LIHM AddnS QH - £ZES0T
T6V9EBTS *bT/TT/9
Bb'9ST tT0Z/bT/o0  YZOZ/¥Z/90  HTOT/FT/90 uadp  19159) Ae[al luozewy S97800E8 MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
T6H9E81S
‘ye/eefs isesseib
66°LT $Z02/P2/O0  HTOT/YT/O0  HTOZ/HT/90 uadp Buipiam fuozewy 55£089 MNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - €+080T
T6H9EBTS
‘bzfee/s isssseib
6941 vZ0T/¥2/90 bZOT/VTO0  HTOZ/HT/90 uadp Buplam ‘uozewy £505+1E MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
1682 vzozfoz/o0 ¥20Z/0Z/90 +20Z/0z/90 uado 3185 Yauaum 6TELOVY INI JUYMGUVH YOAIYUL - b£SEOT
86°L2 vZ0T/0Z/o0 +20Z/0Z/50  +Z0T/0Z/90 uadQ uej eq 78189 INI STYVNIW - 26£20T
00014 Jopun dinbg 3 5|00y |lRWS - 00°HTS 1RISP 1IAA0
£6'798°c$ 07 suoRaesuel] S210AUf sipjo) sayddng asusuajulely /neday - 00'ELS I1€18p PR(00
HOOALNO NYITH2WY
66'95 YTOT/LE/90  b2OT/£E/90  pROZ/LZ/90 uado loods S0TZZ29  1V3YUD / INIWLIND3 TIVM NVA - 555901
INI ONLLYAVD3
10642 bTOT/ET/F0  vTOT/LT/90  bZOT/LT/90 uadp Asanap 3ol 1681120 B ONDIDMUL NYWJOOD H - 9Z8T0T
T6F9EBTS ‘bTf6T/s
LTET vZ0T/¥2/90 HZOZ/PT/O0  HTOT/HT/90 vadp Hpps dip-uleniuozewy 9181945 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
T6L9£81S ‘bz/Ee/s
66°4C vZ0Z/v2/oD  vTOZ/PT/O0  bz0Z/ve/eo uvadg  uby =gons ‘uozewy SS+/089 MNYE WNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
T6V9E8TS
pz/ot/s ‘wma
{96°SE) vZ0Z/b2/90  bZOZ/VE/O0  VTOT/VE/90 uado Jauiqe.ed ‘uozewy 61E6E86 3NvVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
T6VIERTS ‘b2/9T/S
{0£'SET) vZ0Z/YT/O0  HTOT/PT/O0  HTOZ/HT/O0 uado ‘wmal fuozewy TTTLEE6 YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
selddng ajueuajujely /11eday - 0O'ETS N1EISP 1RO
PIURUBUIRK fSenlred - 8T Juauipedaq gns
2AIBSAIG 359104 - TE uauedsg
= = 00Z IGRIN - TET pund
JUNOLLY SDIDAUL  3JB(F JUSWABY 3)e] paAialay 31eqg 1/9 oje =nQ o] ADICAU]  UOSESY PIPH sSNes uonaudsSsq SA0AUL "ON SXOAUL FLBIETY
rroupj[L Liwme)) poepy POy
PLISIA
v2/0€/90 - +2/10/90 dbuey 238 3NQ JI0AU] AT

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - 99331WW0D dAI9SDId 1S9104:86300T W4



t£ 4o 62 sbed WY EE€:EHTT $Z02/€0/20 uo Ajre3 pEIS AQ uny

sBumy fem pipal
00'52% b20Z/S1/90  Z0OT/ST/90  +ZOT/ST/00 uadp pue Jaem Boy pausdo 759507 0D AQVYg i - 90£201
soueuNUIEW K9
b6"9E0'T be0z/ST/o0  +T0Z/ST/90  bzoT/ST/90 uadp a2fe lenuue 118501 0D AQvYg T - 90£201
aaueunjuiely @ sHeday - 00°8EY 12195 P30
06°'1£2'54$ 0Z Suofoesueli 310au] siejol sadialas AYRN JNiqnd - 00°LE9 #e3ep P30
100600605
5£°290'2 vzoz/sz/o0 veoz/cefon  roOR/sz/oo uadp  bZOZ ST/9-ST/5 Jamas 20T ST/9 ST/ ASTIVA V0D 40 3OVTIIA - 9Z8E0T
200600605 ¥Z/51/9
5255 PZ0T/SZ/90 HT0T/SZ/90  H20Z/ST/90 uadp Jamas $2/sT/9 be/ST/S ¥2/51/S AITIVA W02 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
vZiee/s - ASHAND AVMYHLYH
ov'E8 ¥Z0Z/81/90 bzOZ/BT/00  +T0Z/BT/90 uado bz/62/b TT0£9-05PS¢ PIbELOESS JYUIHSHYAA / NVORIAWYATW - 592201
veleels - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
£0°19 vZ0z/et/o0 HT0T/8T/90  +20Z/8T/90 uadD ve2/62/b (010£9-0b2SL EVEELOESS FHIHSNYIA / NVOTIIWVAIW - 592201
velee/s - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
95'841 ¥Z0Z/81/90 +Z0Z/8T/90  HZOZ/BT/90 uadQ +Z/62/b ‘6T0E9-0£057 892£/9£55 JUIHSHYAA / NYOTITWVAIW - §9££0T
vel6e/s - ADUINT AVMYHLYH
00842 v202/81/90 +HZOZ/BT/90  bTOZ/21/90 uado  bZ/6z/b 0T0E9-019HL 9ETE/9ESS JYUIHSNYIE / NVOTYIWYAIW - 597701
beleTis - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
IS'E8T bZ0Z/81/90 +Z0OZ/RT/90  bZOZ/BT/90 usdo vZ/6z/b ‘6T0E9-00bkL TL0ELSESS FYIHSHY3A / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92Z01
ve/lezls - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
b EL ¥Z0Z/8T/90 TOZ/BT/90  +Z0Z/81/90 uado $Z/62/b £T0E9-06ThL 900E/9£5S UTHSHYAE / NVORIIWVAIW - 597201
yeieels - ADHANT AYMYHLYH
92°09¢ $Z0T/81/90 20T/BT/90  H2ZOZ/8T/S0 wado bz/ez/y 8TOEY-0LLEL 1/82/9ESS JUTHSNYIL / NVOTHIWVAIW - 59/£0T
vefeels - ASHAND AYMYHLYH
.8 $Z0Z/81/90 b20Z/BT/90 H20Z/BT/90 uadQ bz/6Z/b {T0£9-095EL 708T9€55 FUIHSHYAA / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
vz/fee/s - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
089z vz0e/81/90  HTOT/B1/90  HZOT/BI/G0 uadQ +Z/6Z/b (LT0£9-0E62L 96TTT/ESS JUIHSNYAG / NVOIUIWYAIW - 592707
veleefs - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
S18 vzoz/at/o0  ¥Z0Z/B8T/90  +20Z/8T/90 uadQ vZ/ez/y ‘910E9-08L2L EPST/9E5S JUIHSHY3G / NYORIWVAIW - 594401
yeleels - ADUINT AYMYHLYH
TTELT $20Z/81/90 bzoOZ/81/90 HZ0OZ/B1/90 uado bz/6z/b ‘80089-0£8TH 599799£5S JUTHSHYIT / NVOTHIWYAIW - $92/0T
vzlezls - ADYINT AVMYHIVH
06'69E $Z0Z/BT/90 +ZOZ/BT/80  bTOZ/B1/00 uado  +Z/6z/t ‘HOOET-TBEDY 1501T99€£5S FUIHSNY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - 592401
veleels - ADHINI AVMVIHLYH
10'592 vZ0Z/81/90 +Z0Z/8T/90 b20Z/81/90 uadp  $2/62/b [60058-055/E /T6659E5S JUIHSHY3A / NVORIAWVAIW - 592201
ve/els - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
€£°8TT bZOT/8T/00  HZOZ/BT/90  bZ0Z/8T/90 usdo vz/6z/b (TOOFT-TEOLE Sb/659€56 IUTHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVQIW - 59//0T
vfet/s - ASYIANT AVMYHLVH
0708 $TOZ/BT/90 TOZ/BT/50  +20T/BT/90 usdp be/ez/b HOOKS-TLTTE T2ELS9ESS AUIHSNYIAG / NVORIIWYAIW - 592201
vTieels - ADYANZ AVMYHLYH
1€'922 vz0z/81/00  t20Z/81/90 H20Z/81/90 uado  bZ/6Z/b PO0SS-TEELT ZLZFSOESS AYIHSHY3A / NYITU3WYAIW - 592701

$80IAIBS AN d1GNd - 00°ZEQ I1835P 1P3lq0
esueUSjUlelY /SanIe - BT Jusunedad ans
BAI3SBI 3159104 - ZE€ Juswpedag
00Z |qRIN - TET pund

UNOWY 9910A0]  9leQ JUSWAB] 918( PoAleoay e 179 31e on  =1e( 2JI0AU]  U0Seay PloH S5 UoONGuISo] oI0AU] “ON 20I0AUT EGIET
oyl Xyunod poepsy apoy
JOLI}ST
+2/0£/90 - +2/10/90 abuey 21Q aNQ 3210AU] IAJIS3Id a

1/9 j$o101
Aq dV - 9931WII0) SAI9SDId 1594104:86300T N




b€ J0 OF 3bed WY £E:€%TT bZ0Z/E0/£0 UD Aped peg Ag uny

Aoeaud pgnpe
Gop pajued/piedoa) o1
06'T68' ¥Z0Z/81/50 Z0Z/BT/90  ¥Z0Z/81/90 uado Mous-swios abue| T-ESTHT  SIDIAYIS FALLYIUO SQUVMAT - Ob6R)T
666'¢T$-0007$ aumannseyur - go'£9£ |e1ep PAqD S
1TLE5'TS 9 SUOIIRSUES) 32I0AUT SiEIDY. jempaaaiuod apIsing - 00°b9 Iielep 13:[A0
15£28505
¥z/9/o fjonuoo
15ad Ajguow !suonnjos
$£°555 ve0T/bT/90  vZ0T/PE/90  bE0Z/VE/90 uado 159d pajueapy £97/1 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
T5€28505
‘bz/oE/s (loguod
352d Apjaam suonn|os
89'69 bzoz/81/90 +T0Z/ST/90  H20Z/81/90 uado 153d paoueapy 9zZTLT MNYA TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
15£28505
‘vz/ee/s fleauod
1sad Apjaam Isuopnios
8969 beoz/at/o0  bZozZ/BI/O0  p20Z/81/90 uadp 158d pasueApy #9041 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
TSEZRS0S ‘bZ/az/s
‘Buiphs/ysen
STE0L bz0Z/81/90 HZ0Z/A1/90  H20Z/81/90 uado 'saoniRs oqnday  ZSD60065L94b MNYE WNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
TSEZBSOS
‘bzfei/e flequod
15ad Apjaam suonn|os
89'69 $T0C/8T/90 H20Z/BT/O0  b20E/BT/90 uadg 153d panuenpy 4 T4 MNVE TWNOLLYN G10 - £+0801
TSET8S0S
HZ/L1/S Jjenuod
1sad Apisam Isuopn|os
89°69 bZOZ/BT/90 $20Z/81/90 +20Z/81/90 uado 158d PasuBApY £5891 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
lenjoenuo) SpISINO - 00'¢P9 (1E30 18I0
00°0£L% T SUORIEsURSL 3M0AU] SIj0). SjE3URY - 0O"GED IR 130
[[zalL=T]
00°0EL $Z0T/ST/O0 ¥TOT/ST/S0  $T0T/ST/90 uado ysempuey ‘fequas 13(10) bLESST DNI S3STYdYILNT £5d - £T0801
sjejuay - 00°6E9 |!E3=P 1AQ
OE'S66'ES 9 SUDHIESURl| SH0A] S|E10L AdUBRUSIUIRY g Seday - 00°8ES |IR19p 12(G0
s T6P9ERTS
‘vz/azfs eda
05'8/2 vZ0Z/P2/90  bZOZ/PZI90  bZOT/VT/90 uadp uea aapowoInNy sueq BETTY NNV TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
aAIBsS
0E'T91'Z v20z/81/90 +TOZ/B1/90 +Z0T/BT/90 usdp  Jalem uayoiq pasedal 9bES0T 02 AQvyg [ - 90£20T
90'502 tzoz/atfen H20Z/B81/90  +ZOZ/BT/90 uedp  sedas suey asnoy u_mu 182501 0D AQVYE 1C - 90£70T
Jiedai
05°/81 vZ0Z/8T/90 bZOT/8T/90  HT0Z/81/90 uado Jajeay pauyx wpojs b6rSOT 0D AQVY9 1C - 90£20T
ajueuajuIRly B SJeday - DO"8ED HEAP PRIGO
aourUajUIEY /senlded - gT uawpedaqg qng
anlasald 158104 - ZE u:m:Emnmn_
_ — = 00Z 1q2IN - TET pung
JUNOWY B3I0AL]  ojeq JUSWABRd 9)B(Q pPaMaday aeq 1o 2)eq eng o9j8J =DIDAUf  UOSEIY PlBH SMES UONGLDSa(] SDI0AU] "ON 2010AU] 10pUIA
souj] Urned pows 3008
PLISI
¥Z/0€/90 - $7/10/90 9buey a3eq@ anq s210Au] IATISIIJ

1/9
AQ dV - 991310 9A19S3.d 159104:86300T N4

159101



bE Jo 1€ abed

WY E£:E€P:TT bZ0Z/E0/£0 L0 Ape3 Pels Aq uny

068

96°0/b" L 214 & SUONIESURI) F0I0AU] S0l sjueln - g€ Jusuedag gng
00°608°62% T suoipesust] 3010AU] Sie10L 000°5%$ 19a0 Juawdinbz g yoRK - §0°89L I1ILI3P PIAGO
S40Mm
00°608'62Z b20zZ/0Z/90  +T0Z/0Z/90  bZOZ/0Z/90 usdo [E3I33-0)esauab ZOVETE 02 DIMLDTFNF ALID THL - 909€0T
000'5$ J19A0 Juaiudinby 3 yoe - 00°894 (1E39p 132[00
9z /16'EHTS £ SUDMIBSURLL A0AU] S|EI0L G0O'STS 190 2IMPNISElU] - 00' 297 [IB19p 1BlqD i
abewep
92 LbE'SET vZ0zZ/SZ/90 +Z0Z/SZ/90  we0Z/ST/so uadg MOUS pUE 18D m_m Z0°+10E NOLLIMYLSNOD 53153 - 00EHOT
subis om
66'b82'Y vZ0Z/BT/90 bT0T/8T/90 beoz/st/en uado papem Bop or_mmn_ Z-80THZ  SADIAYIS JALLYIHD SAUVYMAT - Ob6HOT
subiis am
10°582"F +Z0Z/81/90 +Z0OZ/8T/90 +Z0Z/8T/90 usdp papiam Bop aujesd BOTHEZ  SADIAWAS SALLYIYD SUVMAT - Ob60T
000°'ST4 19A0 2xmINgseyuy - 0294 1€39p 123[Q0
09'0EE'E$ £ SUOIPESURY| 3310AUL s|elot 000’14 4apun dinb3 g s|00) |jews - pO"HTS I1839P PalqO
T r—————— od ssagoe
9L '8ZF FZ0Z/0Z/90 bTOZ/OZ/O0  bT0Z/0Z/90 uadp m&_e_.;.EEwa Aunaas 18905+814 dU02 WNOLLYNYAINI IHS - 294201
Juod sszo0e
850/ ve0Z/0Z/90  $ZOZ/OT/0  bT0T/0Z/90 udQ sseEmm -Juerb Aunogs /BS8SHRIA dH0D TWNOLLYNYZLINI IHS - 29401
00'961°Z +T0Z/ST/90 HTOZ/ST/S0  +Z0T/ST/90 uadp seumims-jueld Ajundas Z66THPATY dH0D TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 292401
000't$ Japun dinb3 13 sj00] flews - §O'¥TS (1E19P 123[40
01'bTh$ ¢ SUCIDBSUBLE 3DI0AU] siejol salddng Bupesado - 00°ZES '23p 1300
1SEZB505
bzip1/s iopa|
09°26T +Z0Z/8T/90 F20Z/81/90 +ZOZ/8T/90 uadg  ped !3idoad 307 Ayl 60€ZA NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E-080T
05972 bZOZ/ST/S0 b20Z/ST/90  +20Z/51/90 uado aanpasd (ewwe £T90956EE ¥MOI ODSAS - #0BZ0T
sa|ddns 6upesado - 00'Zes 1P19p 13lq0
sjuelg - G€ Jusuniedaq gns
££975'vi4 6/ SuoiesuUEl] 83ioAU] 5|e101 BxuBUBjUIRK fsaNIjDEY - §T WALILEDS] QNS
£0'858'12% b SUO[IBSURIL SK0AU] SIE0) 666°'YE$-000°T$ aimongseyur - 00°€9/ (1€13p Palqo
SL'ZI1'8 $T02/0Z/90  +TOZ/0Z/90  bEOZ/0Z/o0 uadp 10O JOLIBIXD LIODISSE(D 10'6££9 NOLLINYISNOD 53153 - 00£H0T
woaussep/Aqqo
75°196E ve0Z/0Z/90  H20Z/0Z/90  HT0Z/0Z/90 uadp 2yl w pauopad Hom 206449 NOLLNYLISNOD 53153 - 00£R0T
Adeaud yqipe
Bop pajuied/piedos) am
06'168'F +20Z/8%/90 HZOZ/BT/O0  ZOT/B1/90 usdg Mmous-suDs abue ESTPZ  S3ADIAYIS JALLYTHD SAUYMAA - OF6H0T
666'FT$-000'Z$ 21MdNAsSEYUI - §O"EYL 1E39p 1RlQD
acueuajuiely fsenped - gT juausedaq qng
anIRsaId 150404 - TE Juswpedaq
00Z Igeiy - TET pund
JURDILY 32[0AU]  23B() JUAWARYG =1B(] PaARIdYy 1ed /9 2leq on@ ojeq SM0AU]  UOSPaY ploH SNes UOOJUISa() S0I0AU] “ON SHOAU J0PUA
o “wmoy) puep ypoy

$2/0£/90 - $2/10/90 abuey 91eQ 3NQ 3310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 321HWW0) dAISAId 159404:86300T N4

pInsIq
IATISII]
1S3I0]




¥E Jo 7€ abed WY EE1EHTT $202/€0/£0 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny

[o)]
8
0L°056'v62$ Q/7 SUDIPRESUEL| S3IOAUL 5|01, DOZ IqelN - TET pund
02°086'v62$ /7 SUDIPESURI] SI0AUL S|E10] Atasald 159404 - TE WBuedaq
op'oc/ € suDIpesuRs] adI0AU] S|EIC]. UDRBAIISUOT) g Y24easay 00Z - DY Juswpedaq qns
00°005% T suopoesuRl| S310AU] sieje) sapuaby JatRE 03 Jajsues) - TI'TE6 1299p 13lq0
¥2/81/9 '33)
Jaxeads uoneasasuod
!uopepunoy -
00°008 veoefoz/oo  vzoz/oz/oo  bzoZ/oz/90 uado B6eq siuuf auuy +Z0Z819 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96EHDT
sajpuaby Jayl0 03 Jajsued] - TT'T66 1219p 193(q0
9b'9E% 1 suolmesues| a3oaul S|E10). SaseLdung pood - 00°9Z5 18R a0

9pTZZETS ‘bT/eT/s
{|eawl-1ayds suod

9b'9g vZ0Z/bT/90  $Z0T/PT/O0  VZOZ/VT/90 uado ‘ea) eqog se|qqng $Z0ZS09 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
saseyding pood - 00°9ZS Ii3ep Palqo
00°002% T SUGIIESUBI] 3D0AU] si=io) seddng Supesado - 00'ZZS 933P Palq0
—_— 9kTZTETS 'FT/9/o
a3} Aeuawniop
00°00Z vzoz/ve/o0  bZOZ/VT/O0  HTOZ/vT/S0 usdp  Joxeads lIaquoT oupy 502199 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
saddns Bugesado - 00°2ES $213p 1A[GO
UOQBAIDSUOTD 1§ LaIBasOY 007 - OY Watniedag qns
anasald 1sa404 - Z£ Jusupedsq

007 IqBIN - TET puny

JUNowY SDICAL]  ojeq JUSWARE 9)EQ PRAISIEY aeq 1/9 ?1eQ @NQ 93eQ 9N0AU[  uoseay pPlBH SRS uoRauIsa] SM0AU] 0N SQICAUT Jopuap
sjouy(i[ Amo)y puepy 3poy
PLOSIq
+Z/0€/90 - ¥2/10/90 sbuey 1@ ang aVIoAU] JAJISIIJ

1/ 159104
Aq dV - 9931WW0) dAI9S1d 1S3104:86300T N4




bE 4o £¢ abed WY EEXEVITT HE0Z/E0/£0 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

o
5
00 I11$ Z SUOMIBSURL] 3MoAUL S|E0L SUT qell dAldSSld 159404 - EET pung
00°111$ 7 Suofpesuel] anoAu] SN0 IAIBSRIG ISBI04 - TE Juswuedag
00°TTIS T SUOHIESUBI) I0AU] S|EJO] SBDIAIDS |EUOISSRIOId - 00'TES [1B120 1{qO
TSEZAS0S ‘HT/8/9'0A
-2 punoubpeq tAjajes
00'tL v2oz/vefo0  bZOZ/VE/90  HTOT/HE/S0 uadp 10} J3jUa]) |BUONEN bSz9b ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
TS£28505 +2/8/9/dwa
“pap
punoubypeq Aajes
0048 vzoz/ve/o0  bE02/b2/o0  bZ0Z/vZi90 uadp 104 J3U3D [RUORRN TLL56 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50801

SADIIDS |BU0ISSA04 - 00°TEY |IBISp PRig0
dAIBSTI 159404 - ZE Wauedag

SUY el aniasald 358404 - EET puny
3Wq 9Ng 91eq DOAUT  U0SESY PRRH SME)S  UoROIoSSq SIIOAU]  ON SO0AU] D

sompr ‘ismosy puert oy

SLI)ST
+2/0€/90 - +2/10/90 abuey 33eQ ang BDI0AU] ubquw.wm.Q

1/9 189104
Aq dV - 99731WIWOD) DAI9S.Id 1S2104:86300T N4

JUNCIUY 90j0AU]  OJBQ JUSWAB] o1Ed porlay . 91ed 19




bE 40 &£ abey WY EE:Eb:TT $202/€0/£0 U0 Ape3 Pels Aq uny

E
¥9°'106°209% (0S5 suonpesuel) s210AU] s|ejo) puess AINPY 1834 [BIS14 JoUd = &
077966513 £ suoIIEsURL Sol0AUL s|ejoL adwig Jonsuo) B 5359404-dojansd - SEE pund
97796 6EIS £ SUOIESURI] SJI0AU] S|E10) BALISAId 159404 - TE Judtipedag
9Z'168'901% ¢ suonoesuel), a3t0AUE 5|20 SjUeds; - GE Justupedaq gqns
92°168°901% T suojpesues) a310AU] S|BI0L 000’STS 190 BuMPNRSENUT - §0°L9Z 11219p 13iq0
am
04°505 v20Z/92/90 ¥Z0Z/92/90  be0Z/9z/90 uado subiis \ied ayiq TLTHT SADIAYAS JALLYIHD SQUVYMA3 - 066001
syuswacdwy
ajis @ uonels Thed
95°58£'001 vzoz/og/a0  bzoz/oz/on  bTZOZ/0Z/90 uadg Yn ‘wonnsay YIMUIIT ibegaloy JNI NOS B NYWONYTHD - 9b£00T
000'ST$ 19A0 IMPNISEYU] - 00°£9Z 1'219p 1RGO
sjuesn - GF Jusunedsq gns
00'1/0°ce$ T suoIIESUBLE 3)IOAU] S[E10L 000'STS 19AC 3INPNseyu] - §0°L9L 18390 Palqo
T 2ewns3 Aed
spuawRaosdwy Js1em
00°TZ0'EE $202/02/90 »Z0Z/0Z/00 20Z/0Z/90 uadp ULI0YS Yn|g ueipul 7 Aed uuols g1 NI NOS 8 NYWONYT HD - 9bE00T
000°5T$ Jon0 aunpnaseyu] - 00°£92 (1833p 120
IAITSAI 35304 - TE Juupedaq
JOWT IPAASU0D B 5353104-d019A3Q - SEE puUny
JUNDUIY S0I0AU]  9)BQ JUSWAR]  918( paniasay 3180 1/9 3)eQ @ng  21eq SJIOAU] | Uosead ploH Smels UORALDSa(Q J210AU] "ON S0I0AU] - J0PUDA,
soug|I Xuno]) poep] oy
PLISI(T
b2/0£/90 - +¢/10/90 s6uey 91eQ 9NQ 32|0AU] AJISDIJ

15930,

1/9
Aq dv - 991HWwW0) SIS 1S3104:86300TWA



STATE OF ILLINOIS "
*Ss
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE D{STRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMITTEE 7/9/2024
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 6/3/24 AWD 599.10
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 6/3/24 AWD 916.10
CardConnect 130 kY 92 873.00 6/3/24 AWD 2,979.95
Camlin-Treasurer Dev of Forest & Imp | 130 131.00 6/14/24 ACH 30,000.00
lllincis Department of Revenue 130 208.10 6/14/24 ACH 1,946.00
Petty Cash - indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 6/14/24 | 709428 8,641.13
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 6/14/24 | 709428 27.50
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 522.00 | 6/14/24 | 709428 148.70
Arrowhead Ranch 130 32 92 768.00 | 6/M14/24 | 709429 26,000.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 6/28/24 | 709431 27.50
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 6/28/24 | 709431 5,122.73
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 6/3/24 AWD 9,717.95
Camlin-Treasurer Forest Pres Gen Fd | 131 207.00 6/14/24 ACH 300,000.00
[Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 631.00 | 6/14/24 ACH 475.00
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 6/14/24 ACH 5,446.00
Camlin-Treasurer Forest Pres Gen Fd | 335 207.00 6/28/24 ACH 50,000.00
Total 442,047.66
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

072




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$276.70 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$276.70 to  131-32-35 522 WCGF24 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$3,000.00 from 130-32-92 631 Professional Services
$3,000.00 to 130-32-92 873 Credit Card Service Fee
$1,000.00 from 130-32-91 637 Public Utility Services
$1,000.00 to 130-32-91 873 Credit Card Service Fee
$8,000.00 from 131-32-08 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$8,000.00 to 131-32-10 873 Credit Card Service Fee

$37,832.29 from
$33,548.46 to
$3,442.96 to
$840.87 to
$2,959.94 from
$16,624.36 from
$6,165.04 from

$21,164.14 from
$10,000.00 from
$3,298.99 from

131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-08 412.00
131-32-08 412.10
130-32-92 413
130-32-91 413
130-32-90 413
130-32-10 413
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-92 411.00

Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Seasonal Salaries

Overtime

Seasonal Overtime
Employee Health Benefits
Employee Health Benefits
Employee Health Benefits
Employee Health Benefits
Salaries

Salaries

$91049to  130-32-10 522 Operating Supplies
$4,694.08 to 130-32-10 631 Professional Services
$7,5652.88 to  130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$73.73 to 130-32-10 412.00 Overtime
$526.63 to  130-32-10 521 Office Supplies
$1,942.07 to 130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$2,108.63 to  130-32-90 522 Operating Supplies
$136.75 to 130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$1,41786to  130-32-90 639 Rentals
$461.25 to 130-32-91 412.10 Seasonal Overtime
$2,121.74 to 130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$525.00 to 130-32-92 412.00 Overtime
$13,511.76 to  130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies
$1,431.09to  130-32-92 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$195.47 to 130-32-92 639 Rentals
$2,254.32 to 130-32-92 644 Outside Contractual
$4,12843 to  130-32-92 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$6,790.00 to 130-32-92 991.11 Transfer to Other Funds
$9,430.29 to 130-32-92 526 Food

Revised
$140,768.61
$493.20
$10,150.00
$17,500.00
$21,600.00
$6,500.00
$32,956.41
$43,000.00
$102,936.32
$141,516.46
$13,442.96
$1,637.96
$58,944.14
$61,717.64
$45,045.96
$82,564.22
$241,064.26
$289,299.81
$1,260.49
$53,094.08
$100,142.88
$154.75
$1,261.28
$18,614.84
$38,278.63
$7,356.59
$4,837.86
$1,026.75
$21,161.74
$5,525.00
$102,206.76
$4,941.09
$4,695.47
$7,274.32
$5,718.33
$36,095.75
073$77,155.29



$74,691.00 from 131-32-08 413

$200.00 to
$940.51 to
$31.73 to
$580.00 to
$57.99 to
$7,825.78 to
$232.57 to
$5,556.16 to
$6,178.43 to
$41,752.39 to
$200.00 to
$36.46 to
$500.00 to
$6,524.85 to
$1,441.57 to
$228.24 to
$31.46 to
$1,805.99 to
$566.87 to

131-32-07 634
131-32-07 631
131-32-07 523
131-32-08 414
131-32-10 630
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 638
131-32-18 644
131-32-10 642
131-32-18 638
131-32-RC 522
131-32-RC 526

131-32-RC 991.12

131-32-08 524
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 633
131-32-08 639
131-32-08 632
131-32-10 524

Employee Health Benefits
Publishing

Professional Services
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Uniform

Training & Education
Professional Services
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual

Dues & Memberships
Repairs & Maintenance
Operating Supplies

Food

Transfer to Other Agencies
Small Tools & Equipment
Training & Education
Travel

Rentals

Communications

Small Tools & Equipment

Rock Island, lllinois on the 16th day of July, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$144,046.0C
$200.0¢
$3,805.4¢
$31.7¢
$6,745.6¢
$1,035.9C
$62,122.1C
$690.47
$19,356.16
$20,163.43
$82,352.39
$200.00
$36.46
$1,000.00
$25,317.94
$8,354.03
$8,754.66
$205.79
$3,479.99
$4,621.66

074



RESOLUTION
FY 24 General Fund Appropriation Amendment

WHEREAS, amendments are required in the Forest Preserve General
Fund #130 due to an increase in revenue from investment earnings, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are necessary for the expenses to be
incurred for the 2024 Fiscal Year, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $32,742.11 increased for the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION  DESCRIPTION

$32,742.11  130-32-10 361.10 Investment Earnings
$32,742.11  130-32-92 768.00 Machine & Equipment over $5,000

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 16t day of July, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

075



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
installation of the lift station, construction of the restroom and site modifications,
and

WHEREAS, construction continues on phase 2 that addresses the water,
sewer and restroom, and

WHEREAS, payment is required for work completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $106,891.26 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered
funds to provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$106,891.26 335-32-35 767 RTP 23  Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, Illinois, this 16'" day of July, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

076



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Natural Resources allocated an
additional $174,440 in grant funding to the District bringing the total grant
award to $610,540, which now has been expended in full with remaining

expenses to be reimbursed from Rock Island County ARPA granted funds,
and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed and
completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $8,570.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received to provide the necessary funds to
complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$8,570.00 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $8,570.00 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$8,570.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA Federal Grants-General Govt.

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 16th day of July, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

077



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $135,347.26 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$135,347.25 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $135,347.26 shall be increased

from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$135,347.25 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 16" day of July, 2024,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

078



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $3528.20 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$197.60 131-32-35 522.00 WCGF23 Operating Supplies
$3330.60 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF23 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION3. An amount of $3528.20 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
3528.20 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF23 Local Grants & Culture

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 16" day of July, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

079



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for general support of Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF24) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $10,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2023, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $216.50 to be transferred from grant funds

already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$216.50 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF24 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $216.50 be transferred from the above described
revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$216.50 131-32-35 522.00 WCGF24 Operating Supplies

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16" day of July, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

080



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Hubbell-Waterman Foundation
Grant

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase and installation of generators, and

WHEREAS, (HWFG24) Hubbell-Waterman Foundation Grant in the
amount of $42,000.00 was awarded to Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $29,809.00 to be transferred from grant funds to
be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$29,809.00 131-32-35 337.70 HWFG24-00 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $29,809.00 be transferred from the above described
revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$29,809.00 131-32-35 768.00 HWFG24-20 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16" day of July, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

081



RESOLUTION

FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Zoo Foundation Donation for the
Purchase of Signage

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo purchased signage for the Prairie Dog exhibit
and concession building in the amount of $12,483.80, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has agreed to reimburse the
District for the cost of the purchase in the amount of $9,783.80, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Isiand, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $9,783.80 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,783.80 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $12,483.80 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,783.80 131-32-18 763.00 Infrastructure $2000-14,999
$2,700.00 131-32-18 631.00 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16t" day of July, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

082



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Zoo Foundation Donation for the
Classroom Door & Improvements

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo installed an exterior door and performed
improvements to the classroom in the administrative building in the amount
of $12,074.27, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has agreed to reimburse the
District for the cost of the purchase in the amount of $12,074.27, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $12,074.27 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$12,074.27 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $12,074.27 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$12,074.27 131-32-18 766.00 Building & Remodeling over $5,000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16t" day of July, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

083



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of July, 2024; Rock
Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously held
closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel

02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel

084



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation
04-11-2017 Litigation
01-09-2018 Personnel
11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel
12-15-2020 Litigation
07-13-2021 Land Acquisition
07-20-2021 Land Acquisition
10-13-2021 Negotiations
01-11-2022 Land Acquisition
06-13-2023 Land Acquisition
03-21-2024 Land Acquisition
05-14-2024 Litigation

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 1LCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 16t DAY OF JULY, 2024

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

085



51401 3beqg ‘ ‘ WV S0:05:0T #Z0T/60/L0 U0 13ne1D yor Aq uny

20°£25'Sp1 911 (+9°6£8'02) ¥9'6£80ST 00" 2£'650'87 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T SUOISS3dUD Ynig pul £572%¢
00°00£ 861 (00°5€2) 00°SLp 00 0008 00°0¥Z 00 00°0v¢ SuoReAI3S3. JafaYS Yynig pul 9578
65'66£'vT €6 [4: 3484 81°S85°0€ 00 86'LE0'S 00°000°c€E 00° 00°000°cE s394 doys oud 80°LbE
€0°9TH'£L 411 (es'8es'11) £5'8€£78 00° 69'€¥9'8 00°000°TZ 00° 00°000'TZ sassed uoseas ynig uelpuj b0'LbE

05052519 bET (0£°0£4°991) 0£°0€b'159 00" 00'5%0'£01 0000058t 00 0000058t 599y Jjob ynig veipug €0°LbE

1€'/68°2128 %86 £6'VEL'PS £0'SbS'602$ 00°0$ YELIE Vb 00°08Z'v12$ 00°0% 00°08Z'b1Z$ ERTR e
00°091 +++ Craa19) ST'E9t 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00 anjeA abeajes 40 yunl Jo s3jes 11°26€
00°0£Z‘01 ¥6 0019 00°£81°01 00° 00'820'7 00°008°01 00" 00°008°01 Sa|es Jaquut . 10°26€
06'SZ +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 Sleualew 3o Jo jes 00°26€
(0079¢) +++ (zz'18) wie 00" 05, 00’ 00 00’ SNUBA3 IO - SNOBUR([RDSIK v6'69€
$S°£08°pT 0T (68'£95°€) 68'€95'ST 00° §5'098°2 0000021 00 0000021 SUOISS33UCD Jua) Jeoq puny| pnon S5°79¢
00'8€T'1S Sz 00'0b9°ET 00°09'TH 00° 00°+8€°2T 00°000'SS 00 00°000'SS SIEJuUa4 Je0q Japunyl pnoy $5°29¢
00°508 8 00°S4L 00'50Z 00 00°05T 00°08%°1 00 00°08¢'T UoReAI3S3) JaY3YS J3puny] pno £€5'79¢€
00°0S1°S 201 (00°'s2) 00'50°s 00’ 00’ 00°000°s 00’ 00°000's 599y Jwad A1sypse Japuny pnoy S0'LbE
£8'959°0€T S0T (1£°65+'9) 1£°65¥°95T 00" 628897 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T $93) Japuny] pno 20'LbE
Bpuny; PRS- 15 o
£9'£20'z813$ %58 19'615'6Z$ 6€°08/°€/1$ 000% 0v'06€ze$ 00°00€'€02$ 00°0% 00'00£°€02$ I-08
00° +++ (ov'81) 0b'81 00’ 00 00 00 00’ anjeA abees 10 yun( jo sajes 11°26€
00'99Z°% 95 00'80%"% 00°Z65'S 00 00758 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°07 S3Jes Jaqui|. 10°26€
002 ++ (00°¢#S) 00°2¥S 00° 0056 oo’ 00° 00 ANUDAS JAYIO - SNOBULYRDSIK $6°69€
€2°998'2 +++ 00° 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 Spund |esspa4 woy suopeuoq TTH9€
00°08%'91 +++ (00°008'01) 00°0080T 00 00 00 00 00 $32.n0s a3eAud 4 suonngLauod 0T"b9€
§9'565°€ ¥9 89'S46°T Epes's 00’ 78'815 00°005’S 00 00°005's SUDISSEDUI0D MUl 75°79€
00°Sb2’E 15 00'S€2°T 00'592°1 00’ 00552 00°005°C 00 007005z SUOHRAIBS3I 1333YS Yamiulj|T 15°29¢
00°00€ 061 (00°0£2) 00°0£S 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 934 Winja1 ou A3y Yamiulf( 10°4b€
SL298'8zT [4:} £€°9£5'cE (9°E9'TST 00’ 85°699°0€ 00°000'581 00 00000581 S99 damiul(z 00°2bE
00°999% +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ VY.
00999 ++ 00’ 00° 00" 00 00 00 00* ones.nanganyynd - sjuesb els
£T°89/'SET'2$ %P6 10°/¥6'9114 01°099'+06'T$ 00°0$ 12'S61's$ 11°£09'120'2$ [AN4 A4 00'598'886'T$ ) RHWDY - 0T JUSWLeGA gng
00°05+'6 08E (80°'100°¢T) 80°100°6T 00’ 00 00°000°S 00 00°000°s $32.n0s 8)eAud 4 suonNgUIL0D 0T'+9¢
L0°L4TT S6bT {€9'6c1°e) £9'b9€’'E 00 00" 00°52Z 00" 00'szz 06, 3534331 S,J013)[0D 0£'19€
20" 10, 414 (£8'064"¥b) 86'ZEC'b8 00" 17°S61's 11°2hL'6E 11°2hL'CE 00°000°2 sBuluses Jusunsanug 01°19¢
99°060059 oL 69°'THH'€8T 1€°861'82h 00 00’ 00'059'179 00 00°0+9'119 anuaAdJ Juauiade|day ST'SEE
8¥'610°'T0K'T 00T (01°£98'p) 01°€98'69€"T 00’ 00" 00°000°S9¢’T 00 00°000°59€"T saxey Apadoid or'1IE
INNIAY

SAISSB.g 188404 - BET .

Q1A 1esy 1oug p.oay suooesuel | suoipesuel | SaduURIqUINOUZ suopdesuel | 18bpng SUSWPUAWY 196png uondLdsaqg Junody WNoY
/P3SN % ALA - 196png QLA AlA YUoW Juaun) papuawy 196png paydopy
stoufy] Lyrnog) pueps) yooy
PLISIq
AIISIIJ

1S910.]

e Y

yodoy uu:mEm&..an 196png




ST 4o Z abey

WY S0:0S:0T #20Z/60/£0 UO 49AB1) yor Aq uny

20'E5'098% %86 Z'919'51$ 2E'S6E°L16$ 00'0% 12°L46'PES b/ 11066 £1'98b'9p% £5'575'988% : S w
00’ 001 00° €€92L'62 00" 00° €€'92£'6T £€°92/'6C 00 007 IGeIN 0 Jajsues| ¥£'166
00'2L0°s8 001 00’ 00°220's8 00' 00 00°2£0°s8 00’ 00°2£0°s8 Sapuaby Jayio 03 Jaysues) 21166
00’ 001 00’ 00°002's 00’ 00’ 00°002°S 00°002's 00" Spung Ja1pQ 0} saysuesy 1T'166
05'205°9p1 001 05’ 0S'2ZH'0bT 00" 00° 00'8Z¢'0pT 00’ 00'82H'0b1 158.33u] 00'2/8
00'000'007 00T 00 00000507 00 00’ 00°000'50Z 00" 00°000°50Z lediduug 00'1/8
(8'T62'T 0 00°08% 00’ 00° 00’ 00°08% 00°08% 00 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yeyy 009/
¥0'L16°E +H+ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 asuadxa xe} Auadosd 00669
S9'SES'T0T 001 00’ 88'H1'00T 00" S6'229'L 88'ZH1°001 88'258'61 00°062°08 |enpenuo) spising 00'++9
T€'998°/1 S0T (61°1€8) 61'186'81 00’ 00" 00°0ST'8T 00" 00°0ST'8T sdwysiaquisw g sang 00'2¥9
00 0 00°00s 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00 00°005 ueuUIRK B Siieday 0089
1T°L08 61 00'586'T 00'S9% 00 00 00°0S+'7 00 00°0S¥7 Bunesydng g 6unung 00°5£9
£0'S6L°L 00T 00° 000102 00' 00 00°010°2 00°5€8°7 00°SLT'p Bulysiigng 00'b£9
96°508 b1 L08STT €6'ThE 00’ 00’ 00°00s8'Z 00" 00°005°2 LT 00°€£9
€5 T1Sb'E 62 0Z'SST'y 08'vzL'T 00° S6'%9 00'088'S 00 00°088's suoRedIuNWWO) 00°Z€9
TE°095°€T 00T 00 80'p60'cS 00’ SL°S0L'y 80'¥60°€S 80'V6TLT 00°006's€E SBJIAIIS |RUOISSAL0.g 00°1£9
00'61T'1 08 00°8¥T 00°209 00" 00'28 00052 (00°000'S) 00'082'S uoneonp3 g bujures 00'0£9
00 001 00 05685 00’ 00 05°585 05'585 00 S|edipoliad 18 syoog 00°'£2S
00°0S <4 0£°15T 0L'8% 00 L8y 00002 00’ 00°00Z $3seydingd poo4 00°9Z5
£0°£89'9 0S 79°08, 8E'69 00 00’ 00°055'T 00 00°05S'1 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo; jjews 00°425
0T'v6 9 SE'8ST S9'T6 00° 00 00'059 00° 00°059 saliddns aoueusjuiely/iedsy 00°€28
8b°8bS 001 00 6+'097°1 00 05'568 60921 65016 00°0S€ sayddns Bunessdo 00'2zS
90°€91'T 101 (1z°81) 6b'6£2'1 00’ [¥4:1¢ 8T'197'T 8TT1L 00°0SS soqddns aoy)0 00'12§
00 0 00°009 00 00 00 00009 00’ 00°009 Gurpop/wiopun 00'bTH
LE°T00'88 86 0472991 75°106°08 00’ 0L Ltvl'y TT'$95'28 b1'v91'92) 9€°8Z£'801 Syauag yijeaH avAojdwy 00°€TH
ST'L9€ 001 00’ SLbST 00° SeLE SLHST SLbST 00 SWIUAAQ 00'2IH
€E'8bE08T 86 80°989'c €T°9TT'p81 00 0T'¥S2’91 12°208'¢81 00" 12°208'281 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
i mmu,m.mummﬁ.m.&@d, - o7 duewdl
m?.mwm,ma. ISDIT - rg
05'882'S6€'c$ %T0T __ (90'88/'sv$) LISTZ'V0T'ES 00°0%$ 11°018°0£7$ 11°£24'851°c$ S 47445 00'S89'SZ1'c$ STIVIOL INNIATY
05'882'56£°c$ %I0T __ (90'88/'5t%) L1'STZ'V0T'ES 00°0$ 11°018°0£7$ 11°£2b'851'c$ 11°2bl'ze$ 00'589°521'c$ I BAIBSRI 38804 - 78
££'626°c98% %L1 (19°686°9614) 19'622'916$ 00'0% 91°£06'8v1$ 00°0¥2'614$ 00'0% 00°0¥2'614$ . LT
9’12 ++4+ (85°5ST) 85°557 00’ 00 00 00 00 8NU3ASY dii. - snosuefEsIK 96°69€
€212 +++ 20°s¢ (zosg) 00’ VANV 00 00 00 SNUAR 131PO - SNOBUE)RDSHY $6'69€
05Z +++ 00’ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 $324n0s a3eAud 4 suonnquiuod 0T'49¢
HNG URPL - 28 e
3INNIATY
..u,za,mwmma. wmwhﬁ,‘u - 0ET "
A1A B3, Joid p,o2y suopoesuel | suoiesuel | SURIUINIUT suonoesues | 39bpng SjuswpuaLY 196png uondudsag junody unody
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA («TN LUOW JuaLNn) papuawy 196png padopy
swougfi] %uno) puepy yroy
PLISIq
JAIISIIG
. 18910,

i

104134 196png




ST 4o ¢ abeg

WV-S0:05:01 $207/60/£0-uo40AeiD Yar Aqunyg——

ST'¥ET 81 S$°8T 50'9 00" 00’ 00°SE 00’ 00°5€ sapddns 2oyi0 00°125
81'€86'7 L £b°95t LS'E6b'T 00’ ST°192 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°056°T Burpo/uioyun 00'b]g
€£°505°29 001 00° v9L1L'T9 00° 0E'b9L 'y ¥9LIL'T9 (9€22€’s7) 00°Sv0°8 Siyausg yijesH avAojduiy 00°cER
£9°€6/°1 STI (05°251) STH8T'T 00’ S/°819 S°920'T S/'920'1 00 BWNIBAO JRUOSESS (t]arans
96'881°7 86 €T L1786 00 €C°LbT 00°000°T 00 000001 AWINBAD 00°CTH
€9'S0T'bb £6 05'658°¢ 05°686'8Y 00’ 05°298'21 00°S¥8'zS (00002'12) 00°SH0'b/ sabem g sauejes [euoseag or' Tty
S1°'69/'29¢ 007 (61°212) SH'187'IvT 00’ vL'612°07 9Z'¥90'T+T (¥6'S26'92) 0Z'066'£92 sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH

TE Lo E et
9T'S6E'ZI0'T$ %96 08'785'87$ 19'902's1/$ 00°03% 17°6/8'8v$ 15684 'cb/$ 10°0£9°021$ 0b'651°€29% s o N
9£°050°E 69 11°£95'T 68°2EY'E 00" 0T'665 00°000'S 00’ 00°000°S 994 8JIAIBS pueD WPpa1) 00'c/8
00’ oot 00 60°566'6H1 00° 00’ 60'566'6bT 60°S66°€S 00°000"96 000°S$ 420 Juswidinb3 ¥ yoepy 00'89¢£
00’ 001 00 78°505'521 00 00’ 78'505's21 78'S05°s21 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 unpnaseyuy 00°£94
00’ 00T oo 000010z 00 00’ 00°001°0 00°001°02 00" 000°S$ 490 Buyspoway Buipjing 00°99/
19200429 ++4 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 00' 00’ ssa160.d Uy uoponJISuoD 00'59¢
00’ 06 L0°Th6'T L2991 00’ 00' ve'v19'81 v8¥19'81 00’ 666'7$-000"T$ uawdinb3 g yoeyy 0049
00101/ 0 00'TIT'2T 00° 00’ 00’ 00 TTT'ZT 00'TIT 00°000'8 666'b1$-000°2$ sanpnaseyu] 00°€9/
£8°0bY'p S8 1€'106 69'816't 00° £8°097'T 00°028's 00 00°028°S len}denua) apisino 00"++9
9549/ x4 (00°060'1) 98'£26'S 00 00°060°T 98'/€8'y 98 LTIH'T 00°0zZv'E s|ejusy 00'6€9
69'81Z'bT 091 (84°219°S) 8t°£10'ST 00 S£°689'9 00°00t'6 00 00°00p'6 Sdueusulely g siieday 00°8€9
05°£15%91 (174 SL'08L'S ST69/'E1 00" €5°788'T 00°055'61 00 00°055°67 SadIABS AN agnd 00°2£9
00 0 00°001 00’ 00’ 00’ 007001 00 00°00T Bunedidng g Sunug 00°5€9
9"0ZS 69 00°SET 00°00€ 00’ 00" 00°SEY 00" 00°Sep 6uiysigng 00'b£9
8b°917 b1 04198 0€°8ET 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00 00°000'T 1aAel] 00°€£9
£1'809'6 901 (o¥'sth) 0b0£5", 00" STT1L9 00°580°2 00 00°580°Z suonesuNWwo) 00°2€9
$1°669'82 507 (S£°06€) YELPL'L 00’ SL'06E 65'95€’/ 65'906°C 00°0S¥'t S3DIAIBS [RUOISSJ0. 00'1€9
00°007 L 00°050°2 00°0ST 00 00 00002z 00 00°00Zz uonednp3 g buuiesy 00°0£9
9TLT'E 95 TT'086°T 886157 00 80°EbS 00°00S't 00 00005t seseydind pooy 00'92S
S0'679'p 68 5901 8’88 00’ 86'92 00°S64°6 (00°500'2) 00°005°TT 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjooL jjews 00425
8'bii'8 6L 434 t: 84 81°SE£°0T 00° 10°25€e 00°0SS'€T 00 00°0SS’ET sayddns aoueuajuiely/nedsy 00°€2S
4449 Vi 801 (eg'8p0'c) 96'92€'1H 00 £€°8K0°E £9'8/2°8¢ €911 00°'191'67 salddng bugessdo 00°22s
00’ 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00 00°0ST sayyddns aoyo 00°125
9L°LTE"T 09 6888 111911 00’ ST'19C 000561 00’ 00'086'1 Buipop/wiopun 00'bTv
9€'625 T 00T 00’ 96'S¥0'St 00’ Ob'SHB'E 96'St0'St ($0'591°9€) 00°'11Z'18 Siyauag yijesH aa40jdw3 00°€TH
00°88¢ 001 00" 0S'8£C 00’ 00’ 05°8£2 05°8€7 00 SWNIBAO |eUOSeds or'Zid
#0°59€ 0 66°026 00 00’ 00’ 66°026 (10'62) 00°000'1 awmRAQ 00°CTH
STHes'se 6 S€'9/6'C 8€°680°2¢ 00 0S°£15'9 €£'590'sE (¢zeer'co) 00'v61'29 sabem g salejes jeuoseas or'1TH
65°642'S61 66 £1'8h0’E LTSEV 20T 00 19°10/'61 0b'€8¥S07 (00°000°0S) 0b°£8b'S57 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

SAI8SEI JSBI0L ;
QLA 1e34 101d [N suonpesue. suonesuel | SedueIqWINDIUl suopoesuesj 12bpng Sjuswpuawy 19bpng uondudsSaq U0y Junody
/PosnN % Alx - 19bpng ata QLA LAUOW Juaun) papuswy 19bpng pajdopy
sioury] 4ymog puepsy yroy
PLOSIq

JUNO32Y dnjjoy spnjoxs otuwounm

+C/0€/90 21eQ 03 483, 1E3Si4

3oday aouew.04194 106png

JS910,]




ST 40 p abeq. - WY S0:05:0T $202/60/£0 uo Janes) yar Aq uny

98'812'6 9 0£'18€’E 0£'892'9 00 LL796b 00°0S7°01 (00°000°€) 00°0STET SIDINIBS [BUOISSDH0.d 00°1€9
66’8 S T1°8b6 $1°5S 00’ 668 SZ'€00'1 (S2°9g6'T) 00°0v6°C uonesnp3 g buiures) 0Re9
1281 001 90 P6'PET 00’ 00’ 00°SET 00'SET 00’ poo4 doys oid sdozs
£8'vTZ'sL 00T 00 62'SST'2L 00° [444 211524 62'SST'LL 62°0cH'6 00'52/'¢9 Saseydund pood 00925
98'892'ST 001 00 60'TH6'y 00’ 86°1¥6 60'TH6'y 60'TEY'T 00°015°€ 000°1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo) jjews 00425
ST'145'6T 8L 15°£81°9 6+'295°2C 00° 69'EP6'T 0005482 00 00°052'8T saljddng adueuajurei/seday 00°€eS
16'19'97 16 589, 85'162'vT 00’ S2°S65'C 00°090'sZ 00’ 00°090's¢ sayiddns asipueyniaiy doys oig Sd°Tes
9E"TH8'H8 101 (69'12€'T) Sb'825°€01 00’ 18°£00°p1 9/°902'201 9/ TISET 00°569'88 sayddns bunessdg 00°22s
8v°2Z 8 Sb'L6T 4 00° §§'/2 00°SZ¢ 00’ 00°Sz€E sayddng 20w0 00'125
9€'815°C &b $6'812'T 90°'181'1 00’ 00 00°00¥'2 00’ 00°00+'2 Suipop/wuosun 00'bTH
8/°295'6% 001 00’ ¥T'vb6'8S 00’ 01°80S°S vTvb6'85 (v6'656'2) 80°%06'99 S1yauag yiesH Jskoidwy 00°ETH
T6'16T'p 1) (T1°501) TT°0£9°S 00 6 bST'T 00°525's 00525 00°000'S awisno 00Ty
61°£82°0€T v0T (1+°00£'9) TH'€08'SST 00’ 8€°196'SE 00°€01"6+1 (00°000°01) 00°€0T’65T sabep g sauees jeuoseas 0T T1H
81°02L'v82 86 1€°921'2 0S"€L128¢ 00 LY'SSY'LT 18'662°68¢ (66'862°€) 08'865'267 sabem pue saliejes 00°1TH

£5°681'695% %b6 11°I€E'9€$ 6£°728'875$ 00°0$ 0b'LE9°LS$ 0S'€S1'596% (0£°629°2£$) 07'£84'££9% pn : i S
91'SL2'9 6 15°205 6b°266'S 00 01°916 00°005'9 00°000'1 00°005's 924 90IMIS pied Jpas) 00°€£8
9L'TTy'0T 001 15 6+°202'8T 00’ 00 00°€02'82 (00°26£'ST) 00°000t¥ 000's$ 1940 Juawdinb3 g ey 00'89£
00 001 00 TT8sE'9T 00* 00 TT8SE9T 7T8se'91 00 666'+$-000'T$ wawdinb3 g ey 00"%92
00 007 00 68°08211 00’ 00 68'082°11 68°087'11 00 666'71$-000"2$ 2impnnsesu] 00°€9/
00 +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 (00°000°2) 000007 666¥$-000"2$ sbuipjing 00292
88'€Te’S bl 1£°€98'1 62°962°S 00’ 989 00'09T°2 00 00°09T°2 [eN1oeIIU0D BPISING 00'+¥9
00 001 00 00°01¢ 00 00 00°01E 00°0T 00°00€ sdiyssaqusw g sang 0029
S8'€S0'T $9 09t ob' LY 00° Sb 9L 00'289 00 00289 s|quay 00°6£9
€TEIT'0E 09 086569 02°062'01 00 SL°€26 0005241 00 00°052'/1 2duRURUIRY 1 SJeday 00°8€9
6£°£90% S8 1781 64 ¥Tb'81 00 S'912'C 00°009°1Z (00°000°1) 00°009'2¢ Se2IAIRS AN dignd 00°2£9
00 4 00°0Sb 00°'S. 00 00 00525 00 00°S¢S 6uneandng g Bbunuug 00°S£9
00407 67 00°96+ 00'%02 00° 00 00°00Z 00 00°00L 6buysigng 00'v€9
00 0 00°00S'1 00 00’ 00 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T 19ney| 00°€€9
$09€L'9 (5 8b°9¥9't eseeL’s 00° 9z°€8h 00°0££°07 00 00°0£°0T SUonEJIUNWWIO) 00'2€9
1¥°591°2T 19 S9'010'S SE'6LL'L 00’ 00°040'€ 00°06£'2T 00 00°06£'21 S3DIAIBS [RUOISSIJ0Iq 00°1€9
00°STE (174 00'020°7 00°00S 00° 00 00025°2 00 000282 uoneonp3 g Gujuies | 00°0£9
ST8I6'Y 16 1265 6L°0L'T 00" 89 00°000°E 00" 00°000E Saseydung pood 00925
69°S60°TT vb 75'€E6'E 8b'660°C 00’ SL°0ZE 00'€€0°2 (00°2£1°21) 00°01¢6T 0007$ 4apun dinb3 13 sjoo) [lews 00'¥2S
TH'€85°92 P11 (91°¢68'27) 06'$50'b2 00’ 91'€68'C vL19T1'12 [ 221 ¥4 54 00°0v0'6T s9lddns soueusjuie/ieday 00°€25
08°085'Z [ T 82'80¢€'7 00° [474:} 00°08%'S 00’ 00°08%'S saiddns Bunesado |ejus. jeog ¥gzes
(8'€SL'1E 16 ££'200'T £9'880°0¢ 00’ 10'898'S 00'160°1€ 00 00°160'1€ salddng Bunesedp 00°22S
DAISEILG U8B0 - TE LS
3SN3dX3

3418825 388404 - GCT

ALA Je3 Joud P9y suonoesues | suonoesuel | saouLRIqUINIUT suoiesuel | 19bpng SjuswpuIWY 196png uondunsaq Junody JUNOdDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png QiA (¢IPN YIUOW Juaiin) papuawy 39bpng pajdopy
froury[] <umoy) puepy 320y
PLISI
SAIISIIJ

15910

wu:mE._otwn_ jobpng




ST 40 G abed

WV S0:05:0T $202/60/20 Uo 45Ae1) yar Aq uny

YTEIS'TEE'E %96 9 /bS'6TT LE'8E1°28T'E 00 STbb'TLE £8'S89'T1E’E 8/'005'S81 S0°S81°921°c STYLOL ISNIdXI
05°882'S6£’E %T0T  (90°882'SH) LT'STT'b0T'E 00 11°018°0€C 11°£26'85T'E 1T°2hL'ee 00°589°571’E 3
o
YTEIS'IEE'ES %96 9 /bS'621$ LEBETZ8T'ES 00°0% STt 168 £8'S89'TIE’ES 8/'005'581$ S0'S81'9z1°c$
PTEIS'TEE'ES 906 b /bS'6271$ LE'BET'ZBT'ES 00'0% STUbbb'1/6$ £8'S89'T1E'cS 8/°005'S81$ S0'S8T9Z1'c$ Te
0009°2$ %16 £2°29E'ES L24T1'se$ 00°0$ 00°0% 05°'68b'9€$ 05'68b'9c$ 00°0$ Sl O s
00 68 €Tzoe’s LLvEb'8T 00 00’ 00°58'1€ 00°£58'1€ 00’ 000°ST$ 1940 2impnaselyur 00°£9¢
00094°2 +++ 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00’ ssaiboud ul uopngsuod 00°S92
00° 001 00 05769t 00’ 00" 05°2E9' 05'2£9'y 00 S3DIAISS 1BUOISSAH0.d 00°1£9
6EvL1'S$ %19 9T ¥61'L$ 01°880°11% 00°0$ 78'85$ 9£°787'81$ 9£°59/'1$ 00°Z15'91$ s HES BIUEICC Jons
00" 001 00' €b'vL0' 00’ 00* L0 P'PL0' 00’ 000°S$ 490 Juawidinb3 w yoey 0089/
00’ +++ 00° 00" 00" 00° 00 (00°000°€) 00000 666'b1$-000'z$ Ssmpdnnselyur 00°€9/
SEEP0'T 88 8b°0£T 756921 00 00’ 000002 00 00°000'Z [en3oeiuo) SpISINO 00'4+9
0b'146°C 001 00’ 00°S0p 00 00' 00°S0% 00°S0t 00’ DueUBIURY B SHIRdIY 00°8£9
SS'SHO'T 16 0TSz 08'veL 00° 788§ 00008 00 00°008 S3VIAIBS AN aangd 00°££9
00’ ¥8 80°0/1 58'788 00 00" €6°250'1 £6°250T 00° suoneduNWwWo) 00°2€9
00 6 05°81¢ 05°1€2'E 00’ 00' 00°0Sb’E 00’ 00°0S¥'€ SBIINIBS |RUOISSBJOId 00°1£9
60411 0 00°005'9 00’ 00 00’ 000059 00 00°005°9 saljddng adueusujepy/iedsy 00°€ZS
00’ +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00’ (00°292) 00°29¢ sayddns Bunelado 00°2zS
R mucmtom - £6  usdlieds I
00°09+'1£8% %96 $9'09t'8c$ 89'86v°9/6$ 00°0% 1£°168'622% 2E€'656'b10'T$ bb'652'25% 88'661'296% TUOHNE VEIBUY - 76 BERENIVEIS
(zo'6L2) +H+ €b°00€ (e+-00€) 00 (9p°c6) 00 00 00’ Ssapuaby Jay10 o3 saysuer) Z1'T66
SL°665PE 001 00’ S/'560'9€ 00’ 000629 S/°S609¢ S2°92L'8 0069€'27 Spung JopQ 03 Jaysues) 11°166
LEPER'ST 86 S0°79¢ S6'/ET'LT 00 S6'646'T 00°005°£1 00°000'€ 00°00S 41 984 NISS pie) Ypas) 00'€48
00002'6 L8 86’81 68'£57°ETT 00’ 00°000"+07 1Twe’eyt T1°2vL'TE 00°005'607 000°S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoejy 00'89/
00" 161 (LT'se6'D) 09'€59'8 00 LTSE6'T €€'81/°S £€°81/'S 00’ 666'¥$-000'T$ uawdinbg g yoey 009/
66'£L5°9 607 (S1°0£9) Ly b6t 00" ST°0/9 wEvLTL [AX Vx4l 00'566'S fenpenuo) apising 00'+b9
00°0£2'1 ¥8 00°01€ 00'5/5°T 00 00’ 00'588'1 00 00°588'1 sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2¥9
989£2'c vI1 (00°059) LY'SPE'S 00’ 00°059 LY'S69'y Lb'SSt 00'0¥C'y s|eguay 00°6€9
16'89/°81 £6 08'269 0Z'L0E’ 00’ TE006'y 00°000°01 00’ 00°000°01 dueusjuiely 1 sieday 00°8€9
§9°266°0C W4 0TEp8'9 08'951°91 00 L9'E9T'T 00'000°cZ 00 00°000°s? S30IIBS AN Jignd 00°2£9
00 0 00°0S€ 00’ 00' 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0SE Buneoydng g Bupuig 00°S£9
2€'888 99 €068 L0201 00’ 00’ 00°0S5°T 00’ 000551 Buysygng 00°+£9
08'61 0 000051 00’ 00 00 00°005°T 00’ 00°005°T |oneLL 00°€£9
£2°926'9 (8 FTEPO'T 9£'901', 00’ 18644 00'0S1'8 00’ 000518 suonesuNwWwo) 00'2€9
BIT - 26 ~
BAIBSSIC 388204 - 7€ : N
3ISN3IdX3
m\rﬁmmmku 3€8404 - ¢el [
Q1A iesj Joud POy suoioesued suoioesues} mmu:EDE:u:m mco_uuMmcm._.w u@@bzm Sjuswipuawy uwm_w:m :o_untummo Junoddy Junodoy
/P3sn % QLA - 396png atA QatA LAUOW Jua.LIn) papuawy 19bpng paidopy
siourpyj “unoy puep; Yooy
PLISIq
JUNODY dnjjow 2pnpox3 9AIISIIJ

bZ/0€/90 18Q 01 43 |BDSIY

JHoday aduew.opad 396png

1S910,]




ST 40 g abeg

WY S0:0S:0T $202/60/£0 U0 idARL) yar Aq uny

Sb'60S'2S 001 10° 6L 'P0b65 00 00'21L's 08'+0b'6S 00’ 08'b0b'6S sabem pue sauejes 00 11H
e PR 3 : T W
3ISNIdX3
9£'964'26b'b$ %I0T _ (99'861'15%) 01'¥56'044'v$ 00°0$ YE'EL'050'T$ vb'SSL'61L'v$ ¥b'069'2894% 00°590°Z£0v$ SIVLOL INNIATY
9£'964'26b'b$ %I0T _ (99'861°15%) 01°456°044'v 00°0% PE'ELP'0S0'T$ ¥¥'SS/'61/'v$ b1°069°289% 00°590°Z£0'b$ o BaEs BT ye
ST'9ev'esos %Pt (0T144'T2€$)  £S'€00'TZ1'IS  00°0% 6£'666'09/$ LETET'66/$ LETET'66/% 00°0$ T E R -
00000'p12 4 £b°0b8°S 00°0S8°T 00° 00 €5°069'2 £4°069'Z 00’ $32.n0s ajeAld 4 sUORNQLIUO) 0T'$9¢
¥92TL % 29 8.2t 9€°/8L'9¢ 00" 00’ 0859065 08'590'6S 00 uonea.nagainynd-suesb 12307 0L'LE€
00’ 152 (ev'sve'zLe) 00°0b5°019 00 00'0¥5°019 85°v65'/ET 85°b65'L£T 00 oneasdangainyn - syuelb agels 0LvEE
62'645'9L +++ (6€'v$9'15T) 6€°¥b9°1ST 00 00 00° 00 00’ 0e3.agAINYND-S)ueID |RIapay 0L'1€E
TTHET'SIE 59 vL'669'bL1 78'181°02€ 00 6L°65°0ST 95°'188'b61 95°188'b61 00' 106 |esausb-syuelb jesapay or'18€
SWRIT - 58 RN
10°161 00€ (0000T1) 00°0ST 00° 00 00°0§ 00 000§ anjeA abeajes 10 yun{ o sajes 11°26€
59T oL 60°011'68 16'688'507 00* 00 00°000'S62 00 00°000's62 Xey (330w [330Y Woly Jajsues| 29'16€
00’ +++ (e€924'67) €€'92L'6T 00° 00 00' 00 00 PUNY [esauab g woly Jajsuesy 09°'T6€
00°00S +++ 00" 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00° Spunyay piemy diysiejoyds £6°69€
(ze'ss) 691 (9gp€) 9E'v8 00’ 26'SE 0005 00 0005 9NUIA3I J3LPO - SNOAUR|IRISIW ¥6°69€
S1°669°08 1€1 (68°£89°01) 96°SbT'SH 00 §£°992's5 £0°8Sb'bE L0'8SY'EE 00°000'T S30.n0s eaud 4y suonquuo) 01'49¢
00°009's 921 (00°00%'1) 000089 00’ 00°059 00°00b'S 00’ 00°00+'S SJUa1 3sNOY paumo 0oz 09°79€
v9'2£8'6S 65 104821 6LTvl'L1 00" Y8y 00°000'0€ (00°000°0S1) 00000081 SUOISSa3U0d 007 65°79¢
S6°€0€'T GEET (91°502°€) 91'500'p 00° 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 352133u1 5,1023}10D) 0£'T9€
L1'S46'22 /881 (29'1H'12) 9' 92T 00 00'vEL 00°002'1 00 00°00Z'1 sBuiues Jusunsaaug 0T'T9¢
00'0TH'bTT L01 (00'041'2) 00°20b'601 00" 00°20b°91 00262201 00 00'2€2°20T $39) bunyted ooz 1€ L€
00°£5€1 14 8T'Eb9'8T TLTEY'T 00° Vad 22 00°5£2'12 00 00°542'12 934 UOHRAIBSUD) 3 DI1eas3y 007 0E'ZbE
05°818°691 £€T (bvz16'th) br'8ES 14T 00’ 0L'bEE"L 00°929'821 00 00'929'821 S99 diyssaquwaw 007 6T L€
8L°€S8'1SE 101 (z0°'608°€) 20'608'8€€E 00’ LE'TSL'SS 00°000'SEE 00" 00"000'sE€ doys yi6 0oz 8T/
06'7Z8'18 ] 08'690°b9 0Z°0£6'sL 00" 00°LL¥'T1 00°0008ET 00* 00°000'8€1 S334 uonels pagy |ewjue 007 LT/
00°S0€°69 011 (00°£00'9) 00°665'89 00" 00'0£1'6 0026529 00 00°265°29 $83 SjuaA3 [epads 007 9T LbE
09'229'E 6L 00°219 00'8€2°C 00’ 00'8£9 00°058'2 00 00'058°C S$98) oR3.3N0/MOYS [eWIUR 007 YT LbE
0S'E90p 09 00°090°0¢ 00°0v6'vh 00’ 00'00£’81 00°000'sZ 00 00°000°52 $934 weiboid uogednps 00z €T°LE
65°6£2'10¢ 08 0T°€LE'P9 06°9LE'vST 00° 00'6£2'vE 00°0S2'81E 00 00°0S£'81€ S93) uleg 007 Lpe
00°€80'v6 88 0489501 0€'T€6'6L 00’ 05°€99'6 00°005°06 00’ 0000506 S84 [3sno.e) |edibojooz 12 LbE
SL'S6L'vT9 1433 05'899'b11 0S'7£5'8€S 00’ 00'525'v6 00'0b2°cS9 00 00°0¥2'c59 S33y suojssiwpe 007 0z ¢v€
00'502'1 S1Z (00°0S1°T) 00'0S1°z 00’ 00'0S2 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'1 $99) uondope 007 8T°/b€
00°009 +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 butieys eleq z-q1A0D SuvS vasn jesspay 9T°ZE€
(8'PE02SS'T 001 (ze'9v9°s) TE9Y9°0£9'T 00° 00 00°000'529°1 00 00°000'529't saxe) Apadoig 01°11€
INNIATY
92'544'€9% (25'se£'s/1$) 08'9/0°zz$ 00'0$ (b0'PE9'0PT$) (2£'852'5513%) (£9'85£'251$) {50°005$) SEL L DsBSEAg iSRa0y
QLA JesA Jougd [EN] suolpesuel suonoesues ) sedueIqWNOU] suoioesuel 19bpng SJUsWpUBWY 196png uondudsaq unody JUNOXDY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aia atA LAUOR JuB.LN) papuawy 13bpng paydopy
sougil ‘3une) puepsy yoy
PLISIqQ
AIISAIJ
- }S9I10,]

Hodoy souew.04194 396png




ST Jo £ abeg s - ) e . WY §0:0S:01 +202/60/20 w0 sonery yar Aquny

b1 L2 007 00’ 66'64b'E 00 SE T 66'6Lb'E 66'6£9'C 00°008 suoneunWWwo) 00°Z£9
Tv'v(8'L1 i 9E'EEP'SH $9'995'pST 00’ 6688617 00°000°007 00’ 00°000°00Z SIDIALDS JRUOISSB0Id 0015
SSb9T'y so1 (00°05%) £0'v08'8 00 00°0St €0°bSE'S €0'pSE’S 00’ uoneanp3 g bulujesy 00"0€3
8E1LL'9 1€ 25'406'9 8b'S60°E 00’ P6vEE 00°000°01 00’ 0000007 Slewiuy 0oz 00825
98°0€2 +++ (18°28) 1848 00 00 00" 00" 00’ Sted1pouad 18 sy00g 00228
P LIb'6 01 (60'629) €0°Lb6'ST 00’ 8t'68¢'T ¥6°L1E'ST ¥6'L1ETT 00000 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g sj00] jews 00'+2S
60°95b°E 74 18°€25'L 6T°9/b'C 00’ 00’ 00°000°01 00' 00°000°01 salddng aoueuajuien/reday 00°€zS
96°'L2L'8LT 001 (65°052) 65°052°0LT 00’ 9£°615'67 00°000°0£Z 00’ 00°000°0£2 sayddns buiesadp 00°2zs
66'85€ 19 16°SST 6bvbT 00’ L2107 00°00% 00’ 0000+ sayddns 82y)0 00°128
12°£9¢’9 001 00° 69°Sb2'9 00' 00° 69'Sbs’9 695677 00°0S¥'y Bunpop/unogun 00'vTH
98°'572'1€T 007 00" 00°9¥0"vb1 00 0S'10t°21 00°9b0"pH1 (00'169'p2) 00°2££'812 S)jauag WjesH saodwz 00°€TH
9E°0S'T 001 00’ v8'EEL'T 00’ £6°097 ¥8EELT Y8EEL'T 00" SWIIBA0 [eUOSERS 01'ZTH
£6°€£4'91 007 00’ 95°065'cT 00 86'891°Z 9055 ET 95°065’c 00°000°01 AWIHAAD 0021+
£8°'897°517 001 00’ 08'9%6'/H1 00’ 8890997 08'9b6"/41 08'8£6'6€ 00896201 sabe g saueles jeuosesg o1’ TId
TE'066'609 66 50'+88'€ ¥6'4£€'999 00’ 66'S51'89 00'652°0£9 00" 00'652°0£9 sabem pue mm:m_mm 00" 1T
92°266'221$ %0 Sh'6v6'£5$ £5°8Y6'971$ 00°0% 89'855'1¢7$ 20°868°081$ 01'Sbe’es 26°785'¢L1% B3 e i S0 Gt
00522 8t 00°4¥T 00827 00 00’ 00°S/t 00° 00°SLb 85&8&% B sang 00°2b9
00°00€ +++ 00" 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 sieuay 00°6€9
00’ 0 00°0+0'1 00° 00 00’ 00°060°1 00’ 00°0+0'1 Buneoydng 8 Buuug 00°5€9
00’ 001 00’ 00002 00 00" 00°00Z 00002 00’ Buysigng 00'4£9
8586 59 Wit 85°£7'T 00 v6°€60°T 00°05%’E 00’ 00°0SH'E , 1aAe) 00°€E9
00°Z10°1 1- 66'95€'2 (66'971) 00’ [Hika 00°0¥£°2 00' 00°0¥E'7 suoeduNWWo) 00°Z£9
00°005 zo1 (66°59) 8b'1£8'E 00 66597 6b'508°E 6+°500°€ 00°008 SIDIAIBS |RUOISSBJ0I 00'1£9
00°52 VA 1L°951'E 6C°€H9 00’ 67'8 00°008°c 00’ 00°008°c uonednp3 B buures) 00'0£9
00" L 00007 88, 00 00’ 88'£01 88°£01T 00' saljddns uopiubooay ashojdwig 00°62S
1€°eh 9 997/ ¥£'822 00 00° 00°00¢ 00’ 00°00€ S|edipouad B syoog 00225
8€°59¢7'E 0s [4 2134 85'¥9b'E 00’ 66'82¢ 00°006'9 00’ 000069 S3seydInd pooy 00'92S
G£'G95°T 95 vE'9bS 99°€89 00’ 00’ 00'0£2'1 00" 00°0£2'1 000°1$ Japun dinb3 g sjo0} jjewsg 00'b2S
8869 001 00’ £L1€ 00 00’ £L1€ €L1€ 00" saliddng aoueusjuiei/eday 00°c2S
91966y or 00°995'S 00'952°€ 00’ LEOV8'T 00'zze’s 00" 00°zee’s saiddns bunesadp 00'zzs
00’ 0 00°005 00° 00 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sajddns 30 00125
00°66€ 12 00°909'2 00401 00 00’ 000142 00’ 007014’z bungop/wiomun 00'bIH
18'28'9 58 96°2EE'T 9T°E0b', 00 0029 T1'9eL’8 00’ T1°9eL’8 Sjauag YiesH sakojdwg 00°ETH
P1'SLT +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 0o 00’ 00’ 00’ BWNISAD [euoseag 01°Z1p
08°Tv6'SH 8s £6°Eb8°1E L0T0L v 00" S0°599'TT 00'SpS‘9L 00’ 00°559/ m%ss 3 mm_a_nm _mcamwm or'TIH
3ISN3dx3
907 HIRIN - 1€] Lar.
Q1A 4834 J01g pooy suomdesuelj suodesuel | SadURIGINDU] suoipesue| 19bpng SjusWpUBWY 196png uondiudsaq Junoxny unody
/P3SN % QLA - 396png am aLa Jauoly Juan) papuawy 196png paidopy
siou] Aynoy puepsy yoy
PLISIq
JUNOJ2Y dnjjcy epniox3 v>.~0m0.~nm
#2/0£/90 816 O3 JBS A [BISIZ }S9J0,]

JHoday sduew.oyad 196png



ST 40 8 3beqg

WY S0:0S:0T $Z02/60/£0 uo 4aAe1) yar Aq uny

85°9£/'01 001 00’ EY°€91°07 00’ 00'6ST €Y'€91°02 £b'8/1'9 00°'S86'€T sdiys1aquisw g sang 0RzH9
SE'€78’9 68 00'8%S 00°2SS'y 00 00'b22 00°001's 00 00°00T's s|guay 0P6e9
58'989 001 00’ L¥'069 00’ £5°2€2 Lb'069 Lb'069 00’ dueusuUlRl B SHeday 00'8€9
9 [8b'T 1 £6°£90°C1 L0°T6¥'T 00 00" 00°095‘€T 00° 00°095°€T buneandng » bunuud 00°5€9
86'29/'9 €6 £T°095 9L'81L'L 00" 00'8£0'T €0'6£7'8 €0'6/5L 00°00Z Buiystigng 00'4€9
S0LEL's b 05°28'C 0S2L1'T 00’ 00 00°050°S 00 00°050's [onely 00°€£9
v2'S12'6 S6 £8'8St FARE: o 00 62°508 00°0+8'8 00’ 00°0+8°8 suonedIUNWWOD 00°2€9
18°250'z2 001 00 01°221°29 00 00°£0S 01°221'29 0728895 00°0vZ's S3DIAIBS |RUOISSaJ0Id 00°1£9
1£6v0'C 001 00" 06'S£0°T 00 66'2Z 06'S£0'T 06°S£0°T 00’ uonesnp3 g buluies | 00°0£9
8T°v 001 00’ SL'b6 00’ 00° SL'v6 SLp6 00’ SfedrpoLad g syoog 00°/25
891’61 8 €2'610°2 £L'089°6 00’ 05244 00°00£'91 (00°000°0€) 00°00£'9% S3seydIngd poody 00925
S0'€00°s 601 (bLv1v) 0b'9€0's 00 00 99'129't 999257 005607 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00) jlews 00'+2S
008 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 sanddns soueusiuiey/ieday 00°€ZS
15'¥8€°95T 16 $9'b€9'6 89°T0£’s6 00 180629 TE'9€6°20T (89°'c18'p9) 00°0S£°291 sanddns asipueypssw doys Yo S9°¢es
10°£8¢°01 01T (8z'vH1'1) 87'%90'21 00 vL129'c 00°026°01 (00°005°€) 00°0Z¥'v1 salddns Bunesado 00°zzs
STISh €€ 10'116 66'8bt 00’ 00’ 00°09€'T 00 0009’1 salddns 2oy0 00°128
05'¥85°1 8S ¥8'8p8 91'I81'1 00’ 00 00°0£0°C 00 00°0€0'7 Buiop/wopun 00'bTH
98°85£05 6L 08'28L'v1 9695055 00 00°00/' 9.°6£8'69 00 9/'6£8'69 Siyausg yijeaH aa4ojdw3 00°€TH
(8'STH 001 00° SL'6 00° 00 SL'6 SL6 00’ 3WNIIA0 [euoseas oreIy
86°L11 0 00'000'1 00’ 00 00 00°000'1 00 00°000'7 CUT TN} 00'Z1Y
9/'vbS 781 lL 9E'8EL (Y £2°109'95T 00’ 98'291°0€ 65°6£€407 (16'£80"28) 0S°'£Z4'98¢ sabem g salejes jeuoseas or'TIY
¥8'95/ b€ 00T (Fp10'T) £9'SSL'sv 00 8b'029'cZ 0T’ Tl 'Tve 00 0T IvL'The sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
ummwm@wm. RUDY - 1

P bS5 ISH 1S %S6 9b'569'v8$ SE'8YE'Z8Y TS 00°0% ST 0S2'€91$ I8'EK0'£95°T$ (61°0£6'31%) 00'+10'985°1$ 1SHUS g S4BT [RIHUY 007 g - Q0 LuswLBdal ong
00 19 €9'8€6'71 8£'£10'02 00 00’ 1'956'2€ (65°€+0°9€) 00°000°69 000°5$ 4940 Juawdinb3 13 yoepy 0089/
10°682'tC +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 000'ST$ Jan0 aunpngsesyur 00292
00'162's +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00’ 000°S$ Jano Bugapowsy buipjing 0099/
00 001 00 0’801’z 00 00 02°801°2 0Z'80%'7 00’ 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinby g ey 00'+92
00'895'8 +++ 00 00 00 00 00° 00 00 666'v1$-000'2$ a1mpnygsesyu; 00°€92
00’ 00T 00 0029 00° 00’ 00°£9 0049 00' [enpejuo) apisino 00'vH9
00°00% 001 00 00'8TH 00’ 00’ 0081+ 00’81 00°00% sdiysisqusw g sang 00'zb9
TEPE0'T €T (£1%9) 96'69Z 00’ LT1'%9 64507 64'502 00 sieauay 00'6£9
0£'981°7 0 00°000°01 00 00’ 00 00°000°01 00 0000001 sdueusutely B SHeday 00°8€9
00°021 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 Buneandng R buguig 00°5£9
00’ 001 00 00°00% 00 00’ 00°00% 00°00% 00 Buwysyang 00'v£9
8°0£2'9 201 (¢£7291) £b°/16'8 00 L2791 99'¥5/'8 99'b5/'8 00 1onel| 00°£€9

ISN3dX3
OUZ g - 18T
QLA Jes) 101g POy suopesues ) suoiesuel | SadURIqWINOUZ suondesuel) 196png SHusWpUSWY 196png uondudsag unody JUnoXY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA QLA YIuop Juaungy papuauly 196png paydopy
siougyy 43ume)) purersy yooyg
PLISIq
JAIISAIJ

e 18910

mw:mEa&Ea 396png




ST 40 6 9beyg L - WY S0:05:0T $20Z/60/L0-U0-Janes) yar Ag-umg——
00’ 001 00 1§°/€€°€ 00’ 00’ 16°LE€°E 16°2€€E 00’ salddns soueusjuiep/ieday 00°€2S
00’ 09 02'9¢ 0T bTv 00" 0T'vIt 08°069 08°069 00’ sa)ddns Bunesado 00°zzs
. < (2]
9£'S15°104$ %98 86'SSH'TITS 65 ¥80'C1/$ 00°0$ ST'656'18% £5°0vS'b28% 60'66£'8/$ 8t 1b1°9b4$ R N TR B 0
00 001 00’ 00°009'9 00 00 00°009'9 000099 00 000°S$ 49n0 Juawidinb3 g yep 00°89Z
0058081 0 S8'S19°E 00’ 00° 00° S8'S19°€ (ST°¥8¢9€) 000000t 000'5T$ 490 a1npn.aseyu] 00°29¢Z
S9'€es’s % LYY 96°££0L1 00° 00 €TTSETH £0°28E°91 00°000'sZ 000°S$ 4on0 Buijapoway Buippng 00992
11°610°T 001 00 ¥2°665'92 00’ 00 266592 ¥2'665°97 00 ss84B04d Ut uoPN.ASuO) 00'S9/
00198 001 00’ 00°005°7 00° 00 00°005°2 00°005°Z 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 009/
9L°0TL'E £6€ (£9'20£'82) Lb'98b'8E 00’ £0'858'T2 08'€8/'6 08'€82'6 00’ 666'+1$-000'2$ anpn.asesur 00°€9/
00 0 00000’ 00’ 00’ 00 00°000'€ 00 00°000°€ 666+$-000"¢$ sbuipjing 00°292
68°£05°61 001 00’ 91°95¢£76T o0 17°££5"T 91°95£'61 91°955'S 00°008°€T jenpenuo) apIsno 00'+b9
85°0b0't 28 8t bb1'T 75'S8E'S 00° 00°0£L 000059 00 000059 s|guay 00°6£9
W' 001 00’ 6€°25€'28 00’ 0£°S66'E 6£25£78 6£°2SL'TH 00°009°0% 3dURUBUIRY B Sieday 00°8€9
£2°06+'001 V74 £9'765°97 LE°L0E'68 00’ 06°1££'S 00°006'STT 00" 00°006'ST7 SIS AN JKang 00°££9
00’ 001 00 8E'b68'T 00’ 00 8E'¥68'T 8E'v68'T 00 buysang 00°€9
ST /€8 87 96°€59 $0'9bT 00’ 00’ 00°008 00’ 00°008 SuoREDINWWO)D 00°2€9
1v°z¥9'se [4 90°'8£5°TT o' TTHTT 00’ 00°005'E 00°0S6'€Z 00°00£'T 00°0S2'12 SB0IAIBS [RUOISSB)0.d 00°1€9
00 0 00°0% 00’ 00" 00° 00°0% 00" 000 uonesnp3 g bujues | 00°0£9
00 001 00 66'07 00’ 00’ 6607 66°0C 00 saseydind pooy 00°92S
984266 201 (9£°06) 9£°061°S 00’ €T°64E 00°001°s 00" 00°001's 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'+2S
8E°£S6'6€ 56 Pp0L'T $9'696°1€ 00 00'615°7 80vL9'EE (z6'se1) 00°008°cE sayddng dueusjuiep/seday 00°€2S
Y9'v80'bt 08 80°905°TT T6'8EY LY 00 61°266°C 00°5¥6°85 00’ 00°S¥68S sayddng Sunesado 00225
96°6€ 001 00 68'6 00 00 68'6 68'6 00 s9)|ddns w0 00°12S
165197 (174 (sz'615) £€°60TE 00 00 80°065°¢ 80°0¥T'T 00°05%'T Suop/uogiun 00°bTH
¥0'0b1'89 7 SY91E'ST §5'929°05 00' S'618'S 00°€¥6'59 00’ 00°€v6'59 Syauag yileaH asAajdwg 00°ETH
05'81€'T {8 EVPET £5'598 00 S 199 00000'1 00 000001 SWIMAAO 0021+
90°€5£'19 4 PTET'1T £5°STT'p9 00 1€°902'11 00'842'S8 00’ 00'8+2's8 sabem g sale|es jeuoseas or'TIY
18'v9L'81¢ 16 $1°S11°02 $£°059'20T 00 £0°601'T 85°S9/'1Tt 00 8b'59/'¢TT sabem pue saliejes 00' 11t
Ob'ECZ'SOE'T$ %06 68°669'1E1$ L0'S/S'6E2°T$ 00°0$ ZI'p61'E8% 96042 14T (05°552'56%) 9b'0£0°29%'1$ . ucHensiu 3
LT°€9€'99T ¥8 85°950°/Z T'STIS'9bT 00’ (91°gen) 00'2L8°ELT 00 00'24S'e/T mm_ucw? Jayi0 03 Jajsuesy 21'166
9€'TEE ¢y 98 (8'661'9 £1°008°9¢ 00° S6°£12'6 00°000°st 000008 00°000'SE 334 30IBS pe) pas) 00°c48
00°055'29 001 00’ 00°00£°€S 00’ 00 00°00£'€S 00 00°002'€S 159.83U] 00'2/8
00°000°062 001 00’ 00°000°00€ 00’ 00 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ ledputig 00'148
00002'1 001 00 00'6+9'1 00 00 00'6¥9'T 00'6¥9'T 00 666'¢$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 3 yoeyy 00"+9¢
69'210%6T 98 75'695°C 8b°0SE'ST 00’ 60°266 00026°£1 00’ 00°026'1 [enoenuo) spisino 00'++9
LpY - 6T
SAIBEBLL 1804
ISNAdX3
COZ IGBIK - 167
QJA ieap 401d PIoY suonoesues | suoioesuel | mwu:EQE:u:w suoipesuelj uoabzm Sjuswipuawy ume:m :o_uatummn_ UnNodXy JUNodDY
/pasn 9 - 396png QA QLA LAUOR JusLn) papuswy 396png paidopy
sroum) Wumoy) puepsy Yoy
PLISI(q
JUNO3oY dnyjjoy mns_uxm szwvham
#T/0€/90 2180 03 des [BOSIy 185910,

310 n_mm 9duew.oj.19d 326png




ST 4o 071 abeq

WY S0:05:0T +20Z/60/£0 uo JaA1D Yot Ag umy

[Te]
3
¥1'619'181$ %01 (00°Z01°11$) 00°012'291$ 00'0% 6v°79% 00°801°951$ 00°0$ 00'801°951$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
v1'619'181$ %£01 _ (00°Z01'11$) 00°012'£91$ 00°0% 6v°2¥9$ 00°801°95T$ 00°0% 00'801°951$ = = SR e
08T 082 (1z°0%€) 12°06€ 00 00 00°0S 00 0008 06, 15J33ul S 40303)j0D 0£°19¢
8T°€62'S 2941 (18'105'2) 18°1S6°2 00 4] 00°05+ 00" 00°0St sbuuies Juaunsanug 01'19¢
¥8'LLT'9/1 201 (86'652°€) 86°£98°85T 00 00’ 00'809°SST 00’ 00'809°SST saxe) Apadouqg 01'TIE
INNIATY
THITH DAIDEDL G TET DUt
(Eb'18/'€12$) (10v££'65v%) $9'018'82v$ 00'0$ 2L 'E0E'2eS$ (£€°€26'0E$) (15°801°b¢$) p1'S8T'EH$ St O -
61°8/5'90/"p %16 SE'SES'S0p I EPTTHEY 00 79'691°825 18°8£9'05L'y §6°86£'95/ 98'6/8'66'C SIV10L ISNIdT
9.'96£'26b'y %T0T  (99°861°1S) 01'v56°04L'p 00 YE'ELY'050'T ¥b'SSL'61L Y ¥t°069'289 00°590°2£0'p STV.LOL INNIATY
SUID, 007 IR - %
61'8/5'90/'v$ %16 SE'GES'80b$ 9 €Y1 THE b 00'0% 79'691°825% 18'8/9'05/'v$ S6'86£'95/$ 98'6£8'€66'c$ S1v101 ISNIdX3
61°8£5'904'v$ %16 SE'GES'80b$ 9 EPTTHE'YS 00°0% 29°691'825$ 18'8£9'054'v$ S6°86£'954$ 98'6/8'€66'C$ £ IAIISBIG 19904 - 7L
0S'0£Z'1$ %001 00'0$ 16'509'1$ 00'0$ 9t'9¢/$ 16'509'1$ (60°5£5'513$) 00°Ib1'21$ HOBEAIBSUO] g 1322952y 007 - Oy NS
0025 00T 00° 00°000'7 00 00°00S 00°000'T 00°000°1 00 sapuaby J3WRQ 03 Jaysuel) 166
00 +++ 00° 00 00 00 00 (00992'v) 00992'y sleuay 00'6€9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000'2) 00°000°2 bunedidng g bunuig 00'S€9
9€°269 0071 00 Sb'50T 00’ 00 Sb'S01 (55°612°S) 00°5Z€‘Ss (EN:ITE 00°€€9
SHIT +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00’ suonedIUNWWO) 00259
00"%92 001 00 00'+92 00 00 00492 00'92 00 SADINISS [eu0isSajold 00°1€9
69'07 001 00 9b'9¢ 00 9b'9¢ 9b'9¢ (FSETH'T) 00°0SH'T saseyding poo, 00928
00 00T 00’ 00002 00 00002 0000z (00"00+'€) 00°009'c sajddng Bunesado 00°zes
£2°290'b21°1$ %L6 £S'PEL'9TS £6°085'8/4% 00'0$ 96'0Lb 2418 ¥S'STE'508% ¥S'S1£'508% 00°0$
00°8ET‘ET 101 (0s'822) pE'8I6'TY 00 00°608'6¢ $8'681'19 ¥8'681°19 00 00'89L
60°025'29¢ 96 LL(Sb'9 LE'81S'E0L 00 9T'LT6'EHT ¥1°9/6'62¢ v1°926'62L 00 000'ST$ 4340 sunpngsesur 00°£9¢
S9°0£6°£1 +4++ 00’ 00 00 00 00° 00 00 000°S$ Jano Buifspoway Buipjing 00°99Z
Lb'Sp'STE +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssaib0.d ul uopdNsuL) 00'592
8€'ST6'S +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 666'b1$-0007$ anpngselyur 00°€9/
00 i 09'82, 0070057 00’ 00 09822’ 09822 00 SRDIAIBS |UOISSIJ0. 00'1€9
00 001 00’ 00°058'1 00 00 00°058'T 00°058'T 00 S|ewiuy 00z 00'82s
[ xArad 001 00* S9°ZH0'S 00 09°0£€’s S9'TH0’s S9'TH0'S 00 000°7$ Japun dinb3 g 5100 jjews 00'+2S
ISNIdX
QLA 183, J0oud poay suonoesuel suonoesuet § Sadueiquinoug mco_ﬁvmm:m‘_._. umocam Sjuswipuawy uwovsm cozntumwa junody Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QiA QLA U3uowW Juaun) papuawy 136png pajdopy
swoury] 4nmog puesy Yooy

psIq
JAIISIIG

1S910,]




G140 17 abey

WY 50:05:0T b202/60/£0 Uo-4aARI) Yo Agumy——

61°009°761$ %b0T  (bT'H61L$) $7'699'261% 00'0$ 96°ZHb$ 00'S/+'S81$ 00°0$ 00°'S/+'S8T$
15281 9781 (v 18¥) 1b'95% 00’ 00’ 0057 00 00°5Z 06, 353133u1 $,10103]|0D 0€'T9€
0£'8£0°S STHT (¥1°816°S) $1°89¢’9 00’ 96'Tbb 0005 00’ 00°0S+ sBujuses Jusunsanu] 01' 19
80°b9£’/81 001 (€9'v¥8) £9'vb8'G81 00 00 00000581 00 00°000'581 mmxﬂ Apiodoud oT°11¢
INNIATY
(€0'v8T$) (12'969'51$) 19'$81'2$ 00°0$ 19'112'1$ (09°715°€1%) (09°'8b2'5$) (00°£92'8%) SEE sUn - 040
16°L£0°622 %00T  Z6'6€8 £5'908°€87 00 00°'T1T 6b°9b9'+87 6b'85€'SS 00887672 ﬂﬁE 3SNadX3
88'€5/'827 %S0T (62°958'1) 81°166'58¢ 00’ 19°72e'1 68°VET' 14T 68'601°05 00°520'122 ﬂﬁ? INNIATY
16°££0°62¢% %007 Z6'6£8% £5°908'c87$ 00°0$ 00'T1T$ 6v'9b9'b87$ 6b'85£°55$ 00°882'622% SIV101 ISNIdX3
16°££0°622% %001 26'6£8% £5°908'c824 00°0% 00'T11$ 6b'99'b87$ 6b°85£°554$ 00'88¢7°672% . BABSBIG ITEIC - LE :
00°88Z'4S 001 00’ 00°88Z°pS 00 00° 00°882'pS 00 008825 Sapuaby B0 03 Jaysuel ) 71166
00’ 001 00’ bS'SILES 00 00 ¥5'S12'ES $S'STL'ES 00 000°S$ 4940 Juawdinbg g yoep 00892
10°909'241 66 76'£60°C 85°£16°0L1 00 00 0S'STO'ELT (05'¥86'T) 00°000°S.1 adueinsul 00°9€9
06'€PT'Z €91 (00'852'1) 0S°Z¥e's 00 00'1TT 05'¥86°T 05'+86'1 00 S3DIAIDS |EUDISSDI0Id 00°1€9
00 001 00 S6'TH9'T 00 00 S6'2H9'T S6°ZH9'T 00 sa|ddng 8%:3%:}.8& 00°€2S
ShiTEald IS804 - F
88°'€5/'872$ %S0T (62°958'¥1$) 81°166'587$ 00'0$ 19°'22€'1$ 68'VET'1/2$ 68'601°05$ 00°'520'122$ 959 INNIATY
88'€5/'8ez$ %S0T (62°958vT1$) 81°166'582$ 00'0% 19°:7ec’t$ 68'VE1'T/7$ 68'601°05$ 00'S520°172$ . BAIDSBIY 383304 - £ T
00° 00T 00’ 68'601°05 00 00’ 68°601°0S 68'60T'0S 00 SPUNJ3J JURWSPIBS
92°¢81 (A4 (z8'615) 8'PbS 00’ 00 00°52 00" 00'52 06, 353J23u) 5,10193]j0D
Pb'SEH 0T [4=%} (¢¥0z5'T1) Ly 0TS'sT 00’ 19726t 00°000'1 00 0070001 sbuiutes jusunsaaur
81'671812 101 (00'918'1) 00'918°12¢ 00 00 00°000°022 00 00000022 soxe) Apadolgd
m.iwm).x& pLCH 1 S S
3INNIATY
SUT GBI 8A4SSBig 168104 - €8T
S8'LES'VTS (eezes'e€%) S1°000°62$ 00'0$ (01'v66'21%) (£1°2¢2'8%) 00°0% (£1°26£'8%) . BlIISY BAIRSEIG 158404 - TET
62°180°/ST %P8 2E°0£9°97 S8'607'8€1 00 65°9£9°€T LT°0b8'b9T 00 LT°0P8'P9T
P1°619°181 %01 {00°201°1T) 00°01Z'£91 00 6b'Tv9 00'801'951 00 00°801°95T
- 28T
67°180'/S5T$ %8 2€'0£9'92% S8'60¢'8E1$ 00'0% 659£9°CT$ L1'0v8'9T$ 00°0% L1'0V8'91$ m._ﬁg 3SNIdX3
62°180°/5T$ %8 7£°0£9'92$ S8'602'8ET$ 00°03% 6S'9£9°ET$ L1°0b8'bO1$ 00°0$ LT0V8'YOT$ D ERIBSRIG ISBACK - TE LA A
62°180°/ST 8 2€°0£9°97 S8°602'8ET 00 65'9€9°cT LT°08'491 00 LT°0V8'v9T JYWI
SAJSE8.H 188204 - 7 E )
Sy BAISSEZ 388404 - ¢
QLA Je34 Joud PRy suoioesuel} suoiesues SedueLquindug suopesues uwovsm Sjuswpusawy uwacnm co_un_r_Ume JUnodYy Junody
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png alA QLA LJuoW Juan) papuawy 196png pajdopy
siouypy) A3uno) puepsy oy
PLISIq

0d0
M,\@D =] Wo B2 4 :mgum

9 Sdueuw.iojidd 396png

1S9I0,




ST 4o T abeq

WV S0:05:0T ¥202/60/£0 U0 181D yar A uny

00°006'S +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00 SPUNJa. JusWAMBS 86'69€
ST°60S°2€ +++ (5£°50£°62) SLS0E'6T 00’ SL¥90'S 00 00’ 00 93 Jjob ynig uelpu] mowwm
15°€2€’s +++ (86'189°2) 86'189'2 00’ 86'19/ 00 00 00’ sbuutes Juaunsarug 01°'19¢
05'060°C +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 39} Jj06 ynig verpug £0°LbE
3INN3A3
00'0$ (VA RATAE)) LYTSH'TS 0003 69°9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ; gt e
00 %001 00" 00°'002°0% 00’ 00 00°00Z0% 00°002's 00°000'SE SIVLOL ISNIXI
00 %b0T  (L'25H'T) Lb'T59'Th 00 69'9 00"00Z'0% 00°002'S 00°000'SE SWLOL INNIATY
S AABT UPNY - Y21 o
00°0$ %001 00'0% 00°00Z°0v$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°002°0v$ 00°00Z'S$ 00°000's€$ SV1O0L ISNIdX3
00'0% %001 00°0$ 00°00Z'0b$ 00°0$ 00°03% 00°007°0v$ 00°002'5$ 00°000°SE$ WL DAIDSR.d 3S®I0 - Ff LECEC
00 001 00' 00°000'b€ 00° 00 00°000¥E 00000y 00°000°0€ [enoeIuo) apISIND 00'bb9
00 001 00’ 00°002'9 00’ 00 00°002'9 00°002'T 00°000°S SODIAIBS |eu0ISS3J0.d 00'1€9
SAIDSBI 350404 - 7L BOE
3ISNIdX3
00°0$ %01 (/b°Z56'1$) Lb'TS9'TH$ 00°0% 69'9% 00°00¢2'0v$ 00°00Z's$ 00°000'5E$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
00°0% %r01 _ (SY'Ivb'1$) SHTH9'1H$ 00°0$ 69'9% 00°00Z'0v$ 00'002°S$ 00°000'SE$ TOULBRIBSRIGISIISE - TT L oRlnTnC
00’ 001 00’ 00°002‘s 00’ 00 00002's 00'002’s 00 puny |eJausb g WOy Jajsues) 09'T6€
00 +++ (5¢'88) S€°'88 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00 06, IsaJa3ul 5,40303410D 0£°19€
00" +++ (89°18¢) 89°18¢ 00’ 699 00 00 00 sbulutea juaunsanug 01'19¢
00 €01 (ev'146) T 1L6'SE 00 00 00°000°SE 00 00°000'SE saxe) Apadoid 0T°11E
w:bWMw‘& 3S54604 - € I
00 +++ (zo'tn) 011 00 00 00 00 00 sbujusea Juaunsaaug 01°19¢
3INN3ATY
ARSI UPEY - 13T
(1E'pST'v$) (S2°€86'0b$) (£1°8¥1°013) 00°03% (S0'1¥6'vC$) (8'1£1'16$) 00°0% (8€'1€1'15%) SR YSSI4 BAISSRIL 38 <
05'v58'961 %98 10°68L'€E LE°L18'20T 00' 10'+8¢'sZ 8£'909°9£7 00 8€°909'9¢ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
61°009°261 %P01  (bZ'b6T') $2'699'261 00' 96'Thb 00°S/t'S8T 00 00°St'S81
€3
05°4S8'961$ %98 10°682'€E$ ££°£18'202% 00°0% 10'¥8€'ST$ 8£'909'92$ 00°0$ 8€°909'9€2$ SIVL0L 3SN3dX3
05°'458'961$ %98 10'682'€E$ LE°£18'202% 00°0$ 10v8€'Se$ 8£'909°952$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9£Z$ 2440SBig ISEI0H - TE :
05'+58'961 98 10°682'€E LE°£18'20C 00 10°¥8€'ST 8£°909'9£7 00 8£'909'9£7 a.edIpa D14 OT' T
S804 - 78 =
61°009°261% %01 (bev61'L$) v 699'2614 00°0% 96°2vb$ 00°5/+'581$ 00°0$ 00°S/+'S81$ SIVLOL INNIATY
FEEIe BAIDSSIg 388300 - 2 -
QLA e l0ud p,oy suonoesuel | SUOOBSURL | S9duRIQUINDUT suolpesues ) 19bpng SjuBIpUBWY 196png uondudSag JUNODY Junony
/P3N % QJA - 196png ala aiA YIUO JuaLIn) papuswy 196png paidopy
siouyyj1 A3mo)) pueysy yroy
PLISIq
JAIISAII

1S310,




ST 40 €7 abeg

WV S0:05:0T $TOT/60/L0 UO49ARY) Yo[ AGuny

9£°£57'0£/$ %0/ 55865 H0VS S8'160'/76$ 00'0% 97'796°6E1$ 0" 069'T1EE'T$ 0t'069°908% 00°000'525%
98'800'c1/$ %68 S0'S/£°98% SE'S1E'02/$ 00°0% 97°'168'901$ 0b"069'908% 0b'069'908% 00°0$ : : : ©
00" 68 S0°'S/£°98 SE'STE02L 00 92°168°901 0t"069'908 0+'069'908 00’ 000'ST$ 13/0 2unPnasesyu] 004983
98°800'€T/ +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ mmmaen. ul 885«28 00°592
00’ 8¢ 0S'€22'€TE 05'9£2'10T 00 00°'TZ0'EE 00°000°52S 00’ 00°000'52S 000 ma 1an0 eBuEmmcs 00°£9¢
05°8v2°£1 +++ (00°000°S) 00°000's 00 00° 00 00 00’ ss21604d Ul uoRIN.ASUCD 00°592
,Lu.,nnl. - L fatmtae Lon &
ISNIdX3
LE°9/8'€EES %EBT  (99°0b£'981%) 99'06/'11H$ 00°0$ 06'/E$ 00°050'52¢$ 00°0% 00'050'5¢z$ ﬂﬁo L 3NNIATY
LE°9/B'EEES %E8T  (99°0b£'981%) 99'06/'11v$ 00'0$ 06'LE$ 00°050's2z$ 00'0$ 00'050°522$ S BRIRSRig 3s
16°655'S£$ +++ (b£°¢S7'£91%) b/ /S2'E91$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SN 3y ang
16°655'SE +++ (b2 £52°€9T) YL £ST'E9T 00 00° 00 00’ 00 oamwb&wes_a -sjueif [esapay 0L°1EE
CIUELD - £¢ G BN
£€°¥82'86 +++ 00' 00 00 00 00 00 00 spafoud jeyded 44 woy Jaysues|
00°000°02 +4++ 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00 00 5324n0s 23eAlid 4y SuUoRNQLIUCD
£8°9¢T 8cTT (sS'veS) S§°655 00 00" 00'SC 00’ 00°'SZ 06, 1524331 5,40309)j0D
7T°L68'8T 8y908  (0T'/E1°02) 0129102 00 06'L€ 00°SZ 00 00'SC sbujuies qusunsanug
$0'800'15T 101 (Lz118?) LT118'(22 00 00’ 00000522 00 00'000'522 saxe} Auadolg
-TE ol
INNIARY
SGIET 1ONIISUC) 5 SISSIGI-AOIBREC -~ T
97'£78'0¢$ (9£°0£6°95$) 9£'0£6'9¢$ 00°0% £/£°928's$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ L SROSGWI] 8S4903 JICD 'd'd - TEE
00'000°52 +++ (££¢S) LELS 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 SIVL0L ISN3IdX3
97°€28'SH +++ (€££86'9¢) ££°(86'9E 00’ €£'928'S 00’ 00 00 STVLOL 3NNIATY
SRIT m:»o.‘_agw SENCY LOD ‘da - 1€¢
00'000'52$ +++ (£££5$) LE°LS$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ﬂﬁo» ISNIdX3
00°000'52$ +++ (££°¢S$) LE°(5$ 00'03$ 0003 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% SAIBSBiC 18404 - 2§
00'000'52$ +++ (2£'¢5%) ££°45$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ . PURd WED J0T g - 68 )
00°000's2 +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 000°S$ +an0 Juawdinby g yoeyy 00'89£
00 +++ (£€48) LE°LS 00 00 00 00 00 Buysigng 00'€9
punz 34e) 4109 ¢4 - 68
SALIBEBIZ JSCIC
9Z'ET8'Sh$ +++ (£2'£86'9€$) £/'£86'9E$ 00'0$ ££°928's$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ ﬂﬁol_ INNIATY
9Z'ET8'‘SH$ +++4 (€£°£86'9¢$) £/°/86'9c$ 00°0% ££°928'S$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ i BAIBEBYG 188404 - Z&
SZ'60v'8E$ +4+ (5£°50¢°67%) S/°S0E'67$ 00°0$ S/'¥90's$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 2 HBD OO gd -
3INNIATY
20D @w - LEE o
QA Jea4 J0ud P9y suolpesuelj suonoesues) saduLIqUINDUT] suonesues | 19bpng SuUSWIpUIWY 39b6png uondnsag Junody JUNOXY
/P3SN % Q.A - 396png ala QLA LIUOW JuUaLIND) papuswy 19bpng peidopy
siouyy(] Xpmoy) puep) Yoy

JUR0IDY dnjjoy 8pnPx3
+7/0£/90 81€Q 0 13 [BISId

Hoday asuewoRd 1o6png

PLISIQ
AIISIIJ

1S910,]




ST Jo b1 abed ‘ WY S0:0S:0T $Z02/60/L0 U0 1aAe1) »or Ag uny

0£°00v'vT$ +++ (v5'3£8°8%) v5'8£8'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SR s T o
00°00691 +4+ 00" 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 00 000'ST$ J2A0 1mpnasesyu] 09z
61°6£0'E +++ (bS°8£8'8) ¥5'8€8'8 00 00 00" 00 00 666'v1$-000'2$ aampn.oseyuy 00°€92
SS'ELT'Y +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00* SIDIAIBS |RUOISS3J0id 00°TE9
96°(81 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ mo__n%m chcﬁc_mz\h_m%m 00°€2S
ISN3IdXI
96'611'21$ +++ (95'5¥8$) 95°5H8% 00°0% 68°£9% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 959 INNIARY
96'611°21% +++ (95°5H8%) 95'5H8% 00'0$ 68°£9% 00'03$ 00°03% 00°0%
00°000°£$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$
00°000°2 +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00 00" 0L LEE
SEIT'Y ++4+ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00’ $304n0S Bm>_a y mSaBESu 0T'v9¢
#9001 +++ (95°5¥8) 95'5b8 00’ 68°£9 00 00 00’ sbujuses Juaunsaaug 01'19€
SRIDETIG 152404 - 7S SO0
INNIATY
PUnRg WILIeW windepy - 908 Tun.
¥£'795'9% 16°LLb'b$ (16'24'v$) 00'0% 86'19/$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% oy Pudwed g Azmnds epunyy pnot - agg
00 +++ (zo'e0s2T) 20°€0L°TT oo 00 00’ 00 00' SWV.LOL 3SNIdX3
¥£'295°9 +4++ (11°522'89) 11°52e'8 00 86°19/ 00’ 00 00 STVLOL INN3ATY
1o Smdwen g A ser
00°0% +++ (20°€0£°21$) 20'€02'21$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ ﬂﬁo.r 3SNIdX3
00°0$ +++ (20°€0421$) 20°€04'21$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ R0 DAIBSRIG 3153404 - 75 da
00 +++ (20°€08'2) 20°€08°C oo 00 00’ 00 00 ueuuiely B sueday 00°8€9
00 +++ (00°006°6) 00°006'6 00 00’ 00 00 00 SIDIAIBS [RUOISSI0.d 00°1€9
BSAIDSTig 159404 - Z€
3SN3dX3
¥£°295'9$ +++ (11'522'8%) 11'522'8% 00°0% 86'19/$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0$ ﬂﬁo.ﬁ w:szm
¥£'795'9% +++ (11'5z7'8$) 11°522'8$ 00°0$ 86°19/$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% i g
¥£'295'9 +++ (11°522'8) 11'S72'8 00 86°T9L 00 00 00 sButuses Jusugsanug
SAISEBIY 153404 - s
(66°08£'96£%) (12'6££'165%) (61°10£'515$) 00°0% (9€°26°6£T$) (0+°0v9'901'1$) _ (0+°069°908%) (00°056'667$) HEL 4
9€'£52'0€L %0L S5°865v0p $8'160'£26 00' 92°796'6£1 0v"069'T€€'T 0b'069'908 00°000'52S SWiOL mmzmaxm
LE'9/8EEE %€8T  (99°0b£°981) 99°06£'TTH 00’ 06 00050522 00 00°050's22 ﬂﬁg INNIATY
GULY IONASLOT Y SISRIOL-DOIBADE - §
9E'/SZ'0EL$ %0L SS5°'86S 'v0V$ S8'160'/26$ 00°0$ 92°296'6£1% 0v"'069'TEE'T$ 0t'069'008% 00°000'525$ SIVLOL ISN3dX3
S04-GRJ8as - g8y ouny
QLA 1834 J0Ud p.ooy suorpesues ] suoiesueRl | S9JuRIqWINOUY suoipesuel | 196png SjuswpuawWy 39bpng uoidudsag uNonNY JUNOIDY
/P3SN % Q1A -18bpng QA (<IN YIUOR JuaLing papuawy 39bpng pajdopy

siouyy] 4umog pueysy yooy
PLISI
ATISIIG

1S310,]

u._onmu_ mu:mE._ot‘wn_\\umem . o




_GT 40 GT abey

8
(6£°282'115%) (Obzesove’rs)  (81°99b'/1$) 00°0$ £0'589'112$ (b9'£61'p0E'T$) _ (81°908°8£0°1$)  (9b°16£'S7ES) 10 pUES
61°€22'00+'6 %06 89°1H£'786 0+'900'8€T°6 00 £€9'£0£'8£0'1 80802101 79'8v5'608'T 9b'66£'01€°8 SIVi0L 3SNIdX3
08°'0v'688'8 %b0T  (8£°06£b9E) T TPS'0CT’6 00’ 0£726£°067'1 Pb'0S1'954'8 YevL'oL 00°80+'586'¢ SIV.LOL INNIATY
(v£°082'21%) 86'266'2$ (86'266'2$) 00°0% 68°29% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% LOPUNG MR WALBIN - 809 Ut
0£°00v'bT ++ (vS88'8) $5'8€8'8 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ SIVLIOL ISNIdXI
96°611°2T +++ (95°5¢8) 95°6b8 00 68°£9 00’ 00 00° STV10L INNIATY
& ooRUng uilsey s
0/:00b'vT$ +++ (¥S'8£8'8$) $5'8£8°8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STV1O1 3SNIdX3
1T ULAGE R - §0S .
Q1A 1B3A JI0ld POy suoioesuel suoipoesues | SaouRIqUINDUg suoipesuel uwmvsm Sjuswpusy uw@uzm :o_ua.r_Ume Junody JUNodoY
/P3sN % QLA - 396png ala alA LAUO JuaLn) papusuiy 19bpng paidopy
siouff[] 4pmo) puEp] Y00y

1UNO2DY dnjjoy apnjox3
+7/0£/90 21eQ 01 1e3, (eOSH

Jodoy asuew.i0}1dd 196png

psIq
JAXISIIJ

18910,

WV §0:05:0T +$20Z/60/£0 Lo 1aner) yor Ag uny



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE, 2024

AND THE TWELFTH MONTH ENDED JUNE 30TH, 2024

101



TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUNE, 2024

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund

102



Rock
Island
County

July 8, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
June 30, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of June
2024, as the twelfth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in June 2024 $ 9,974.00
FY 2024 accrual as of June 30, 2024 $181,432.00
FY 2023 interest received in June 2023 $ 15,783.00
FY 2023 accrual as of June 30, 2023 $149,848.00

The earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds,
unchanged since July 2023. As of July 5, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 5.05% of the
pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment
account total).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

YA Pamdinn
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCKISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277 103
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org



20z ‘8 Ainr ‘Aepuopy L Jo | sebeyd uewabu3 yeles :uasn

9v'996°2L2'v$ G6'09L'865°2$ Spun4 QL ‘|e1o1 pues
SL'0r0'8L$ 92°CLE’LLS pung uuepy uinsep 809 pund uiie uiniey 809
v v69'Z6L$ 9v'2E6'L6LS Buidwed 3 Aemjids sopuny pnoT gge  Budwe) 3 Kemjids sepunyy pno 9ge
¥2'erL'8s$ 8L'9LE'2e$ Jdwi) 1onasu0) % sisai04-dojanag gee  udwyonnsuo) B sisai04-dojensg Gee
68°0EL'L6LS 9L'¥06'L6LS anoidwi 85109 409 d' 4 LEE anoidwy 8s1n09 J|09 “d'S LEE
§6°'5L9'0Z$ S9'€00'7$ a7 wpny Lot Ana7 upny Lot
¥6°6¥9°LLLS LZ°9L6'90L$ VSSId 9A9sald 1sa104 9€L VSSI4 9AI8sa.d 1s8.04 9€L
0£°'SLL'8GES 98'8L5'€EES SU| qer dAesald 158104 €EL Su| qer] aniesald 1s9104 €eL
Y0'LLZ'66LS 69°LSE'8SLS 9119y dAI8SBUd 158104 el 2.3y dNIBSBId 159404 el
£2°'€06'€86$ £€'8L9'6v2$ 007 IqeIN LEL 007 IqeiN LEL
89°L6S'LLO'CS 60°L9L'22¢E’L$ 9NI3S3Ud 1S40 oeL 9AI3S3Id 1S9104 0€L
aouejeg Buipuz aouejeg Buiuuibag uonduosaq pund Buikeq pung4 Buifed uonduosag pungy

1UNo29Y - pung Ag woday ‘Bunsiy Alewwns
¥202/0€/9 :31eq o1 - #202/L/9 :81eq woi4

Hoday pung ssol)

19111S1Q 9AIBS3Id 158104 Iy

SAONV IV AN TATASTIL LSTIOA

104



20z '8 Ainr ‘Aepuopy L Jo | sebey uewabu3 yeses :1asn

99 TeV 18TE s xx e LSALALNT LV O AVIX T I v o x

=808 ANNL NI AANYVI LSTIALNI "d'Ad

LL'€L6'6S spun4 QL :|e10) pueis
68°L9% pung uuepy uinte 809 puny uniepy uine 809
86°L9L$ Buidwe) 73 Aemjids sapuny pnoT 9ge  Buidwe) 3 Kemyids sapunyy pno 9g¢
06'LES Jdwy 1onasuo) 3 sisalo4-dojensg gee  Jdwy1onusuo) g sisaso4-dojenag Gee
86°L9L$ anoidw) 8s1n09 J09 *d'd LEE anoidw| 8s1n09 |09 *d'S LEE
69'9% fna7 wpny L9L Ano7 upny L9L
96°2vv$ VSSId aM9sald 1sa104 9gL VSSId 9A8sald 159104 9€L
19'22¢'L$ Su| gel] aAI9sald 159104 geL Su| ger aAJ9sald 153104 XA
6Y'2v9% 21119y dMISSDId 153104 €L 21119y dNI3SAId 159104 2EL
00'vELS 007 IqeiN LEL 007 IqeiN LeL
L2'S6L'S$ 9MI3S3Id 159404 ocL ANI9SAId 153104 ocL
Ssupal) |e1oL uonduosaq pund Buikeq pun4 Buifeq uonduosag pungy

1UNo29Yy - pun4 Ag Koday ‘Bunsi Arewwns
¥202/0€/9 :91eq ol - #20¢/L/9 :3leq wou4

Hoday pung ssol)

101ISIQ 9AI9S3Id 158104 Iy

105



106

00°000°05 S %L0LL GG 86G vO¥ - 92296 6E ) - - T - - - 07 168°90F | GG 699°LE¥% 104a GEE
- %000 - - - - - - - - - - upny 19l
- %6v 9L GL120'68 125102 - - - - - - - Z0°ELL'6S vSSId dd ol
- %LE0 2668 - 00'LLL - - - - - - 26066 qen dd eEl
- %28 LI 19'9/€'62 GE068°0} - - 500 - - - - 16992 0% a3y d4 zEl
00°9¥¥'50€ %0E 1} GLPOE'LGh 9z 80281 | 0L°066'¥62 | 56'26L°0L | 00°0LE - - {(60°20v'1) | 20'620'202 | G6'GLO°¥EL 007 LEL
00°9¥6°LE %S9 ¥ 87 8YE'GrL YG'G8ZIEL | 89°2/8°291 | 1LV b - 98011zl 980LL'2L (9v€e) LLerL'ze ¥9'8E1°96Y [e18UBD ol
saul} je8us yebpng soueeg lloxked swie al Y6) s.0d S.0d Uuow SV sabueyd souefeq SWEN | #pung
aduejeg 10 SNUBA3Y _m_c_w._o jo paJjaqunouaun mc_ﬁcmumuzo Joud ppy UO>O‘_QQ< pajaqundusun pun4
J0 1IN0 swiern Ucmaw O1yo1 % uaun)
oeiqgng
%0 s)29Yyo asuejeg |eul
g pinous Spung aA19sald }Sa104

fyuno9 puejs| }20y

$202/0€/9

[




107

%LE6

- L0 LE6'6L 18°€L1'62 - - €6 ¥PE'L - - - - 68'65L LY vSSid d4 9€l

- %€0'C GG'L0S'Y - - LL'SY - - - (00°ce) 2e02S'y qer d4 eel

- %86'LL 60'906'€E POSLE' L) - - 1182} - - - - Zr'£86'6y 2ISy dd el

11°0£8°80S %61y LE°00L'vPL oz'zzZL L2 £9'608°€lZ | S1'¥16'05E - - - (g6°501) LS'¥8E Ly 68°650'€0S 007 LE1

11°20€20€ %E0°L 1 96°156.'862 09'tvvL'681 p1L'€€L'6LL | 60'8.2'8E 10°196°Z1 - - (zv'zLl) - 9€°08.°289 |BJ3ud) 0cl

SaU 199US 1ebpng souejeg loiked swiep alL o) s.0d SOd WUON | SV sebueyd aouejeg aWeN | #pund
aoue|eg J0 sNUaAsY e jo paJaqunousaun Buipueising | Joud ppy panciddy pasaqunousun pun4

10 N0 swien puadg o} yo % SUEY %)
pengng

%0

s)oay9 asuejeq |eu]

o4 pinoys

Spung aAJasald }Sa104

Ayuno) puejsj yo0y

£202/0€/9

]

[




108

810019 ST0v0‘8T - - GL'0v0'8L ¥5'8€8'8 9G°G¥8 €1'€£0'92 pund ulJep uineN 809
- v 69761 - - P ¥69'261 20°€0L'CL 11622’ Ge'zLL L6l dwegghemids 17 9¢gg
¥E¥96'281 (€T°%95°209) 65865 VOV - (85°596'202) 68'160'.26 99°06L° LY 19°'Gee'zLe jsuoDwpsisalog ‘A8 GeE
00'052'9 68'0€L°L6T - - 68'0€.26L 1€°1G €.°/86'9¢ £5°008'091 dwjesi0D 09 1€€
- LY'TSY'T - - LTSl 00'002'0% LY'Z89' LY - wpny 191
€9'cLZ'6p 6¥°922'SE G/°120'6€ - A 2T 7 £9'8/5'/61 ¥2'699'261 €9'€91'6. VSSiddd:  9gl
8¥'662'LS €6°£50'89¢ 26'6€8 - G8/68'89Z £6'908'€8¢2 81°166'G8Z ¥2'€12'992 gernidd| €gl
2€'0.2'6E ¥0'688°0TT 19'9/€£'62 - G9'59Z'0¥L 9G°'c9v'sel 00012291 12'615'801 amed d4:  zgl
SSYP9'9LL'L  [(€9°€€0'9EY) GLP9L LGP - Z5°0€€'G1L 99'¥LE'66Z'Y | 0L'PS6'0LL'Y  [(26°80€'9SH) 007  |IfL
1£'8/8'2€8 8T L6T'SPT'T 8Z'8YE'ShL - 99'6¥G'062' L 69'9ZC'¥SL'E | LL'GLZ'V0Z'E | 80°285'0VT L [elouen|  0gl
anasay aouejeg Spe 19A paneoay oA aouejeg aleq o) aleq 0} €2/0€/9 Jo swepN pung # pung
YIUON € pun4 kum_._QOgQer_D 10N wmwcmaxm_ 1ON sanuanay pun4 «COb:O mwwcmnxm €Z/L/L I SNUBABY €2Z/L/. |se aouejeg pun4
pejebpng pajebpng

saosuejeg pun4

spung aAlasaid

}sa404

fyunoy pueys)

%ooy

¥202/0€/9

| |




109

80'9€6'L GG 89°'TE6'ST - - 89°'1€6'GZ 0L 00v've 15’8102l L8'€LE'8E pung uiep uinep 809
2628’6 €6°'TSY'96T - - €6°LS¥'961 - 2eTy8's 19'609'061 dwedgAemids 17 9¢ee
1209¥'L 11°865°6 £€8'G66°'9rS PS€6G'vLL 0¥ 000'civ £€9'8£8'¥69 6.°06.L'€EE ¥2'8¥0'€08 Jsuopgsisalo "AeQg Gee
- 8917y TrT - - v8 9Tyl 00°000°G2 L569v'L2 LT 1.6'6E1 dwy 88109 jj09 LEC
- - - - - €€'182'86 levee'e Z1°'090'96 yied ayig oce
GE'286'G. TTI8Y'ELT L0'LE6'6L LLpOL'LE G6°L0€°291 LE'8v.'261 €8'G6G'PS1 €' 09%'00C VSSid d4 (*1 )
8€°€8YZ8 09'T€8°€6E 66106y 2C'T68'Le €6'9vy'99¢ S¥'990'cee 8.°/G2'981 09'65Z'cov qer d4 eel
L£812'9/ 6T°80T‘18T 60'906°€E 16°009°'0¢ LEELY'8LL LL'129'PS1 60'666°8€1 G0'9e0'v61 a8y d4 cel
LL'6V9°26E'L TL9%L°TLT LE°00L'vP1 61°1€0'88} 68'Slv'6Ce 90°'189'ces'y G6'660°GE0'Y 00°.66'9¢2. 007 el
G9'/280¢1L’L 72°S0T019°T 96°/6.'86C - 81°€96'806'L 69'529'6ez'e 08'06¥°086'2 L0'860'vS1L'C elsus9 ocl
anBsaYy aouejeg apep 19A paAIaoay JoA soueleg sjeq o} ajeq o} 22/0€/9 10 awepN pun # pun4
YIUOW G pung pejeudoiddeun | 1ON sesuadx3 | ION senuaAey | pundjuauny |sesuadx3 zz/L//| onusAsy zz/L/. |se soueeg punyg
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4g

spung aAlasald }salo4

AQjuno9 puejs| yooy

£20¢/0€/9




GL'0v0'8L - - 00°000'81 GL 0P pund uiyey uinepw| 809
vy ¥69'261 - - 00000261 v 769 dwedghemids |7 9ee
(zoozz'L8) 92'296'6€1L - 00°000'8G A4 JsuodRpisalod-Aeq|  Gee
68°0€.'/61) - - 00°000'/61 68°0€. dwj 85109 409 Lee
66'6/9'02 - - 00°000°02 65619 ypny L9l
v6'679'LLL - - 00°000°LZL #6679 vSSiddd| o€l
0€ #09'85€ 00'LLL - 00°000'85¢€ 0€GL. gerndd! €€l
¥0'/1Z'661 - - 00°000'66L v0'/12 amey d4|  zel
£G6'256'889 0.'056'¥62 - 00°000'L€6 £2'€06'2S 007 LEL
00'02.'€06'L 89'//8'/91 - 00'000'820°C | 89'/6S'EY lejsuan|  0g}

aouejeg ysen swie|n SjuaW}SaAuU| SJUBWIISBAU| ysed SWeN pun4 # pun4

wJia] -6uo

saouejeg ysen

spung aAJasald 3910

Auno9 puejs| 300y

IN0-8s0IQ $202/0€/9|

|

110

I



89'1£6'GZ 1092 - 00'000'92 69202 pung uiepy uineiN!  go9
€6'LGY 961 - - 00'000'961 €6'LSY dwepghemids 17| gee
0’000 'ZhY 80°€LV'LIT - 00°000'61 2 8y’ ey JsuoD®BIseI04-Aeq|  GEE
V8 9vv Tyl 00'000'6Z - 00°000°291 8 9bP dwj 8s109 Jj09 Lee

- - - - - uled aig|  ogg
G6'/0€'291 - - 00°000'Z91 G6'.0€ vSSiddd| 9gL
£6'9¥'99¢ - - 00°000'99¢ £6'9hY gendd| e€1
LEELY'8/L - - 0000081 LEELY amey d4| zgl
20'260'682 Ze¥8E'9Le - 00°000°'02¥ ¥£'9/'G8 007 el
08'¥2.'€96'L GZ'T..'6LL - 00°000'8LL'C | SO'/6¥'GC [eJ8usD  0Ogl

aduejeg ysed swie|n SJUSWIISaAU| SJUsUSaAU| ysed SWEeN pun4 # pun4

wis}-buoq

saouejeg yse)

sSpun4 aAlIasald }Sa.0

A&juno9 puejs| yo0y

INQ-880|D £20Z/0€/9]

111




Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — July 2024

June Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022 2021
Rounds played: 4316 4529 4285 3757
Golf Revenue’s: $108,042 $108,474 $99,501 582,676
Concession’s: $30,099 $29,186 $28,158 $23,720
ProShop: $5,403 $4,955 $5,133 $3,879
Improvement Fund: $7,618 $6,054 $5,725 $4,921
Total Revenue for June: $143,771 $142,865 $133,519 $110,275
Pass Sale Revenue $225 $250 $725 SO
Avg $/Player $33.26 $31.49 $31.16 $29.35

June was a very good month at Indian Bluff Golf Course. It caps off what has been a very
good fiscal year for the golf course. Overall the fiscal year closes out with an even better
fiscal year than in June 2022. Despite rain playing havoc with the last few days of the month
and on Father’s Day, the course did not see much in the way of play going down for those
days (with the exception of one day). So far this year, many people have played thru the
inclement weather. Overall golf revenues increased once again, concessions and proshop
sales were up by a small margin as well. This is the highest revenue in June that | can
remember, and the second highest month (July 2023 was better) that | can remember in 20+
years at Indian Bluff. Rounds were down a very small margin. Nothing that would be
concerning.

Indian Bluff hosted 3 golf outings in the month of June. We hosted:

e Putts for Mutts
e Steve’s Old Time Tap

112



e Habitat for Humanity Quad Cities

Putts for Mutts and Habitat for Humanity were full shotgun starts. Both went very well.
Steve’s Old Time tap had 76 players on a Friday afternoon

Looking ahead to July, we have only one golf outing on the books for the month. The Hackers
and Slackers outing is July 13, and will be a full event, as they currently have a lengthy waiting
list. More and more outings look for dates in August, and the August schedule fills pretty
quickly. The last couple of years, along with the beginning of this season, weekend days
without a golf outing, have faired very similar business wise (if not better) to those days with
golf outings. Needless to say, | am not worried to much about a light outing schedule. July
2023 was a record month for Indian Bluff GC, we are trying to see if we can make July 2024
even better.

113



oee
GL109'8V$
¥8ce
120C ALA
€C¢
L6'6EV'6LS
06¢i
l¢-unr

(34
9.2€9'v9%
0GGY

120Z dLA
€L¢
16'691'92$
6261

L¢-unr

ov'e
8’621 'Gv$
L10€
¢c0¢ dlA
8¢'¢
¥5'110°02$
G/EL
cge-unr

AR 4
0,°062°199%
€9Z'y

¢c0¢ dlA
€0y
1686592
L€61

zz-unr

69'€
¥2'199'85$
056€
€202 ALA
€6'¢
v1'¥2.'22$
L091
gz-unr
6v ¥
¥E'GLL'GZ$
€e9'l
£202 LA
a4
vE'GLL'GZS
€e9l
gz-unp

UOI}ONIISUOD 0} NP $Z0Z 4O AN PauadO SOMIUI[l] .
UOIONJISUOD 0} BNP £Z0Z ‘9 dunp pauado yamiul|i,

€8¢
68'98G'65$
6/8¢€
vc0ce LA
AR
62',88'9C$
€891
ye-unp

AR 4
62 ¥59°€S$
129
«¥20C ALA
8Ly
85'699'0€$
€661

ye-unp

alA Yibua Aejs abeseny
dlA seod
dLA psjusy sjun

yjbue Aejg abeiany
$994

pajuay syun

aMBsald 182104 Japuny] pno
alA Yibua Aeys abelsny
d.lA sesd

dLA Pajuay spun

yibua Aels abeleay

S99
p3ajusy sjpun

aAIaSaId 159104 Yemiulj|

$Z0z 2unr uoday Buidwe)

114




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of May 2024 District

Rock Island County, THinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff has been mowing on a regular schedule along with weed eating. Staff has also
sprayed around burn rings and electricl pedestals on the 60 RV sits and around burn rings on the 25 primitive sites.
Staff added more slats to the bike rest station pergola for more shade. Staff cleaned along 9" street by edging the
curb with a weed eater and cleaning rocks and old grass clippings off street with a leaf blower. Parking lots at
Amowa east and west were mowed and weed eated around to clean the look up in preparation for the Bio Blitz
June22™. Staff used a leaf blower to clean both parking lots off from debris.

A Bio Blitz occurred at Amowa east and west on June 21 and 22. Species found were; 62 bird species, 57 fungi
species, 261 vascular plant species, 4 moss species ,4 amphibian species, 492 invertebrate species, 9
mammal species

Building Maintenance — Staff and volunteers clean the bathroom facilities at Illiniwek on a daily basis. Staff
restocks cleaning supplies in restrooms as necessary. The lift station alarm went off at 9:35 on June 21%'. One of the
pumps shut down due to over heating. The system was reset with no problems since.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The John Deere 997 is back at Illiniwek. A sensor was bad on

an injector rail that was causing the injector to fail.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Staff removed a mulberry tree off the GRT south of Cordova that was
damaged in a storm. The trails at Amowa west were mowed in preparation for the Bio Blitz on June 21% and 22",
There were several public programs during the Blitz on hiking and identifying birds, plants, and insects that utilized
the 2 mile loop trail at Amowa west. While mowing 3 storm damaged trees were removed off the trail as well.
Vandalism report- On June 22™ individual(s) vandalized the Dorrance restroom facility. They plugged the toilets
with paper towels, showed sticks and rocks done the toilets, broke bottles, and wrote on the walls with chalk. Staff
was able to clean the facility and get it back into good working order.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Average

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On June 27" River Action sponsored a honeysuckle removal event at
Amowa west. 10 people attended the event and they were able to clear about 1 acre of honeysuckle in 3 hours.
Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — All electric sites are now open. The grass on sites 7-11 looks good and can now handle foot traffic. Both
seasonal maintenance employees at Illiniwek have quit for the summer. The first Rusty Patched Bumble Bee (RPB)
was seen on June 25%. The FWS will be conducting RPB surveys again this year at [lliniwek and adding to the
survey sites will be Dorrance and Amowa.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ 7-03-2024

115



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __

For the Month of _June 2024

Grounds Maintenance performed--

Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
Cleaned pit toilets as needed

Cleaned burn rings

Cleared trees and storm damage on trails

Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas

String trimmed preserve grounds

Sprayed herbicide on gravel camping pads and parking areas
Tilled horse corral

Performed brush removal on blind turns in horse corral and public boat ramp

Building Maintenance projects performed--

Cleaned maintenance shop

Cleaned and opened boat rental building
Cleaned shelters and shower buildings weely
Cleaned shower buildings daily

Replaced light bulbs as needed in maintenance shop

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
Sharpened blades on JD zero turn mower
Preformed oil and filter changes on two zero turn mowers and three JD Gators

Installed new cabin air and engine air filters on 2017 Ford Fusion

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to

horses and bikes when conditions allowed, but we received a lot of rain so they were closed more than

they were open the month of June.

Vandalism report— A person smashed a hole through the gangway on our fishing dock at the public boat

ramp are€a.

Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of June 2024.

116



Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of June 2024.

Weather conditions—The month of June had some high wind events that caused minor damage to trees
here on the preserve. Along with the high wind events, we saw a few heavy rain events here at the
preserve. I have continued to noticed higher winds than usual for this time of year. These winds helped to

dry out the open areas while the trails in the timber remain wet much longer due to lack of air movement.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park—Loud Thunder hosted the 2™ two-day horse show put on by the
Illinois City Saddle Club over Father’s Day weekend.

Loud Thunder received several rain and high wind events during the month of June. Thankfully,
the majority of the trees on the preserve weathered the storms well and we only had a few casualties that
needed to be cleaned up. The rains have not been as frequent as they were in the month of May.

We opened Lake George Boat Rental for the season over Memorial Day weekend and patrons
came out in large numbers to rent boats on the days we were operating. I have had to refrain from renting
our large pontoons several days this season as they are the most susceptible to breaking down on windy
days. Rentals are still doing well on the days where winds are at or below 12 miles per hour. We are
looking forward to a busy Fourth of July weekend as several of the campgrounds in our area are closed
due to flood conditions on the river.

Loud Thunder was a hotspot for the cicada emergence this season. We definitely had a
significant uptick in patronage when the cicadas were singing their mating call and covering our hardwood
trees. If one were to drive around the preserve they would see brown branch tips on the majority of our
oak trees and several other hardwood trees. Typically, this will not kill the trees, and it is caused by the
female cicadas laying eggs in the soft bark near the branch tips. High winds often blow off the dead
branch tips and this is kind of nature’s way of pruning and in most cases does not stress the trees enough
to kill them.

Fishermen have been slowing down now that the things are warming up. We still see fishermen
in the mornings and evenings but the mid-day anglers have all but disappeared which is typical for this
time of year. Our paddling community is still showing up in strong numbers and they seem to love the

weather we have been experiencing during the month of June.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 06/05/24

117



0¢€ |udy ‘Aepsan] :Aeq 8uadQ vz0z
LT |udy ‘Aepuo :Aeq Buiuado €70t

20€'9- G0c' LY €00'L¥ €e0'v- G00°02 2.6'Sl |eloL
668 yAWA 1444 6.1 ISIN-18410
0 865 0 6 feq o814
oLv'e Zvo'e 0 ve 100Yyd3S i
99/ v8lL'e €LL) zie'l /pun g
G8 (0] 6l G ssed 1seno
6- 09lL's 1GL'8 2se- 9/6°) veo'l 93i4 |ejoL
rANGY 0SL‘L GE6 ZlLs wnss00zZ
clLEeC L€6'L 800°} ev. Slpunqun4
¥20°'s oce'y 682'C z66°|L 3JIeqUWIBN 007
G06'L- 8z¢'6 el G86- zeTy JAZAS loISsIWpY JSP|OH ssed
0 0 0 0 Jsylo
186°6 o168 62¢'S €80y PIYD
vE6'lL Sov'L zeo't 6LL Jolusg
206'LlL 80S'Gl oey'L 6629 Inpy
88¢ 1~ L1862 62¥'sc 969'¢C- 16.'cl LOL‘LL pied |ejoL
saduelleA €202 ALA ¥20C QLA  S8duelep ge-unp vZ-unr Aopyealg aduepuspny
20g'9- S0E LY €00'L¥ €€0'p- 50002 Tl6'GlL |ejol
(Req@ 2.4 ‘sjuapnig [00YDS | ‘18pun B Z ‘ssased Isano))
6- (0[] s 1GL'8 ¢g¢e- 9.6°L 2ol 93al4 ejo
(wnasooyz ‘sjpungund ‘sdiysiaquiaiy)
G06'L- 82¢c'6 574 ) G86- AN A4 VAZAS loIssiwpy/ 1Sp|oH ssed
88¢ ‘- L18'62 6er'se 969'¢- 16.°€l LOL'LL pled |ejoL
sedueueA  €20¢ ALA ¥20C Q1A  SOduelEA ge-unp ve-unp Sduepuspy

$20Z sunp 10} podey esuepusny AJY3uol 00z IqeIN

e
~—
~



Niabi Zoo report for June 2024
Lee Jackson
7/2/2024

e Installed Prairie Dog graphics.

e Lee attended Quad Cities Community Foundation’s seminar on cultivating National
donors.

e  Work on Rhino roof is near completion.

GUEST SERVICES- JUNE 2024-

e GIFT SHOP:
o Total Sales Revenue- $29,699
o Average Transaction Value (ATV)-$19.82
o Conversion Rate- 8.4% of visitors to the zoo made a purchase
o The heat and rain during June resulted in lower attendance numbers and lower
gift shop sales. However, we had a higher percentage of zoo visitor’'s make
purchases this month than last.

e CONCESSIONS (The back concession will be closed for 2024):
o 10% of gross sales-52475

o Give away a free Boba sticker when purchasing boba tea.

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 8/5665

o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$16,017
New/116 Renewed/132

o Funbundle Deposit for MAY - $5682

o Members for 2024- There is a monthly perk to thank them for their support, and
we are doing a monthly giveaway of a Rhino encounter. When Members visit,
they can sign up in the gift shop to win!
June was Free Carousel Rides for a week.

o Zooseum Pass Holders 2024- The pass will not expire on Oct 15, but we will
extend it through the season's end.

o Sent out Membership Renewal emails for July and an email to all members for the
July 2024 perk. Free Giveaway for kids on the membership July 16-21

e CAROUSEL:

o Carousel is up and running.
o Maintenance was able to power wash it.

119



GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):
o Total Sales Revenue-17/S599

ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -3/5250
2/550 and 1/5150 adopts

o New $50 & $150 adopt packages with new perks, including special keeper chats,
magnets, plush, and more.

o Updated the website with pictures and a new online recognition board. Also,
started promoting them on social

o It seems like the revamp has helped with sales of the Adopts!!

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-S644

o Scooterpal Tech came and fixed strollers and scooterpal.

PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Pepsi machines are up and working.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$242.90

EVENTS:

o June 16- we celebrated Father’s Day- Fathers receive free admission by
purchasing a child’s admission.
o June 22- Breakfast with the Giraffe and World Giraffe Day.

WEBSITE:

o Added a couple more places on the website to inform guests that some exhibits
are under construction.

MARKETING:
o MindFire is creating a social calendar for Boosted ads each month. June focused
on memberships, events and gifting.
o Sent the June monthly enews letter to our members and general interest list.

120



Conservation, Education & Development Report — June, 2024

Education/Events
e 6/22 — Breakfast with Giraffe — 64 participants = $2180
o World Giraffe Day — Educators and JZKs hosted 2 Giraffe activity tables
e Zoo Camp

Zoo Camp | June 2024

Session Participants | Revenue
1A 4-5 yrs 13 | $1,800.00
1P 4-5 yrs 14 | $1,860.00
2A 6-7 yrs 17 | $2,370.00
2P 6-7 yrs 6 $720.00
38-9yrs 22 | $4,950.00
4 10-13 yrs 24 | $5,450.00
Round 1 96 | $17,150.00

e 6/24 — Joel Guest Speaker for Gyro Club — 32 participants
e 6/25- 700 Careers Workshop for Glenview MS - 45 students, 6 adults = $450

Graphics/Website
o Joel listed Breakfast with Reptiles and Painted Dogs registration on Website

Development

e 6/11 - Joel presented to Niabi Zoo Foundation on Zimbabwe trip to support PDRT

Donations
Institutional Development -
2024
June
ZDonor FDonor | Foundatio | Donor
Designation # Zoo # n S Amount
General Donation 2 $40.25 4 $140.00 6 $180.25
Adopt 4 | $300.00 4 $300.00
Zoo Recovery 8| $945.00 1 $100.00 9 | $1,045.00
Animal Care 7| $645.00 7 $645.00
Conservation 153 | $647.47 153 S647.47
$2,577.7
Total 174 2 5 $240.00 179 | $2,817.72
$19,980.0
Zoo Recovery total 0

121




Institutional

Development - 2024 June

Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors Amount
General Donation 2 $40.25 4 $140.00 6 $180.25
Adopt 4 $300.00 4 $300.00
Zoo Recovery 8 $945.00 1 $100.00 9 | $1,045.00
Animal Care 7 $645.00 7 $645.00
Conservation 153 S647.47 153 $647.47
Total 174 | $2,577.72 5 $240.00 179 | $2,817.72
Zoo Recovery total $19,980.00

Conservation
e BiCAN

o 6/13,20 — Bioblitz planning meetings
o 6/21-22 — Bioblitz at Amowa Forest Preserve
889 species in total, including:

e  Prairie River Network regional meeting — 6/6

e 62 bird species
e 57 fungi species
e 261 vascular plant species
e 4 moss species
e 4 amphibian species

e 492 invertebrate species
e 9 mammal species

e Painted Dog Research Trust
o Filed paperwork for EIN for Painted Dog Research USA
e Anne Innis Dagg Foundation — Hosted Mary Dagg and viewed documentary The Woman Who

Loves Giraffes

o 6/17/24 — Media appearance on KWQC
o 6/18/24 — Conservation Speaker Series — 55 people attended = $454

Volunteers

e Planning for JZK overnight scheduled for July 2-3

e 6/27 - Hosted tour and discussion with University of IL Extension to get Master Gardeners to
volunteer at Zoo. Upcoming training course in September.

Volunteer service report:

Vol
June 2024 Hours #
Adult 156.38 7
Intern 813.98 6
Junior Zoo Keeper | 603.07 47
Special Event 97.00 8
Grand total 1,670.43 68
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

122




Value | $34,995.51 |

Administrative
e Management Meeting —5/5.12,19,26
e Media—6/17/24 — Media appearance on KWQC - QC Live (Ch 6) with Mary Dagg
e 6/1-MOD

Maintenance Department

- Install new gate latch at Carousel.

- Installed perching benches in Binturong.

- Moved the new Rhino waterer out to the exterior yard.

- Unloaded a tandem load of Limestone into the domestic animal area.

- JL Brady did the annual maintenance on A/C units throughout the zoo.

- Replaced water valve waterfowl holding.

- Repaired goat ramp in Domestic animals.

- Repaired Giraffe Feeder in day stall.

- Repaired fence and gate at Animal Encounters.

- Installed signs at Prairie Dog exhibit.

- Spread a load of gravel behind Giraffe barn.

- Repaired waterers at Mixed Primates and Giraffes.

- Repaired windows at Giraffe barn.

- Put up parking lot flags.

- Put up shade sails at Rhino viewing area.

- Installed new tailgate hinge on Primate gator.

- Install hydraulic hoses, 4 wheel drive steer linkage, repair deck height adjuster, changed
oil/filter, fuel filter, and both air filters.

- Repaired faucet in Mixed Primates.

- Repaired radio for domestic animals.

- Replaced exhaust fan in Wild Paw restroom.

- Hang up fans in Biodiversity.

- Repaired vinyl base board in Red restroom.

- Replaced outlet in restroom in Nutrition Center.

- Repaired picnic tables behind Education.

- Installed wind shield shocks on Reptile gator.

- Plugged tire on Hoofstock gator.

- Repaired Giraffe feeder in middle stall.

- Repair gate latch at Prairie Dogs.

- Hang fan in Domestics.

- Installed new faucet in Giraffe barn keeper area.

- Refabricated Meercat box and lid.

- Preventive maintenance on Sprinter van for trip to Peoria.

- Pressure washed the Carousel.

- Repaired waterers in Mixed Primates.

- Installed signs at Prairie Dogs.

- Repaired toilets in Wild Paw restrooms.

123



Increases in inventory

Common peafowl

Eastern black and white colobus
Golden Gecko

Decreases in inventory
Common agama

Eastern black and white colobus
Seba's short-tailed bat

Fennec fox

Nigerian dwarf goat

Great horned owl

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
June 2024

Quanity Date  Explanation
0.0.2 19-Jun donation
0.1 22-Jun birth

153 25-Jun donation

Quanity Date  Explanation

1.0 17-Jun death
1.0 28-Jun out on loan
0.1 10-Jun death
1.0 5-Jun outon loan
0.1 12-Jun death
0.1 2-Jun death

Cost

Cost

124



Jeff Craver

h

Animal Inventory 2024.xlsx; Zoo 2024 Monthly Report.xlsx

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 9:47 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Cc: Scarlet Behrens
Subject: June monthly reports
Attachments:
Number | Participants | Income
Field Trips 18 1,003 -
Birthday Parties 1 30 $380
Animal Encounters | 11 32 $4,425
Company Outings | 1 172 $3,271
Evening Rentals 1 244 $10,028

Hannah Stockton
Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

125



Jeff Craver
“

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:12 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance report

2024 June Maintenance Report:

Install new gate latch at Carousel.

Installed perching benches in Binturong.

Moved the new Rhino waterer out to the exterior yard.

Unloaded a tandem load of Limestone into the domestic animal area.
JL Brady did the annual maintenance on A/C units throughout the zoo.
Replaced water valve Duck Duck Goose house.

Repaired goat ramp in Domestic animals.

Repaired Giraffe Feeder in day stall.

Repaired fence and gate at Animal Encounters.

Installed signs at Prairie Dog exhibit.

Spread a load of gravel behind Giraffe barn.

Repaired waterers at Mixed Primates and Giraffes.

Repaired windows at Giraffe barn.

Put up parking lot flags.

Put up shade sails at Rhino viewing area.

Installed new tailgate hinge on Primate gator.

Install hydraulic hoses,4 wheel drive steer linkage, repair deck height adjuster, changed oil/filter, fuel filter, and

both air filters.

Repaired faucet in Mixed Primates.

Repaired radio for domestic animals.

Replaced exhaust fan in Wild Paw restroom..
Hang up fans in Biodiversity.

Repaired vinyl base board in Red restroom.
Replaced outlet in restroom in Nutrition Center.
Repaired picnic tables behind Education.
Installed wind shield shocks on Reptile gator.
Plugged tire on Hoofstock gator.

Repaired Giraffe feeder in middle stall.

Repair gate latch at Prairie Dogs.

Hang fan in Domestics.

Installed new faucet in Giraffe barn keeper area.
Refabricated Meercat box and lid.

Preventive maintenance on Sprinter van for trip to Peoria.
Pressure washed the Carousel.

Repaired warerers in Mixed Primates.

Installed signs at Prairie Dogs.

Repaired toilets in Wild Paw restrooms.

126



Forest Preserve District Forel erve

Rock Island County wolstrict |

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of July 2024,

Notes or follow-up from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
The budget & appropriation ordinances were executed and filed with the County Clerk. The
ordinances were also published in the Argus/Dispatch on June 25 as required by statute.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of June
District Monthly Disbursements Claims

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month enclosed are typical for this
time of year. At the time of this report, all claims had not yet been reviewed by the auditing
team. Any flagged claims will be addressed by staff.

Transfers of Appropriations

At this time of the year there are many transfers required in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo
fund to cover adjustments staff have made in spending from the initial appropriations.

Resolutions

There are several Resolutions to consider this month. Most relate to grants or items staff
purchased with the understanding the cost of such items would be off-set with a donation from
the Niabi Zoo Foundation. Additional funds were required in the General Fund to off-set the
purchase of two trucks for the District. Initially the funds for these vehicle purchases were
appropriated in FY 23. The purchases were not made in FY 23 due to lack of fleet vehicle
availability.

Consider a Resolution for increased appropriations in the General Fund to off-set the cost of the
purchase of two vehicles. The District acquired two used vehicles from Arrowhead Ranches
liquidation sale.

Consider a Resolution for the Recreation Trail Grant appropriations. This project is now
complete. This month expense closes out the costs of the lift station and sanitary installation. A
final report will be submitted in July in which there is less than $2000 available left in the grant
balance available to be received.

Consider a Resolution for the Prairie Dog and ARPA grant appropriations. A mislabeled invoice
that should have been assigned to the Prairie Dog grant project was identified by the auditing

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

127
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County wolstrict

team. This should be the last resolution pertaining to the Prairie Dog lllinois Public Museum
Grant.

Consider a Resolution for the improvements being performed to the large cathouse and eagle
exhibit at Niabi Zoo. A portion of these improvement is being supported by Rock Island County
ARPA grant funds.

Consider a Resolution for receipt of grant funds from the Woodward Community Grant Fund
(FY23). Funds were used to purchase security enhancements and observational equipment for
the zoo.

Consider a Resolution for receipt of grant funds from the Woodward Community Grant Fund
(FY24). The grant was to fund general operations.

Consider a Resolution for receipt of grant funds from the Hubbell-Waterman Foundation for the
purchase and installation of generators strategically positioned at the zoo.

Consider a Resolution for a donation from the Niabi Zoo Foundation to reimburse the District for
signage purchase.

Consider a Resolution for a donation from the Niabi Zoo Foundation to reimburse the District for
the installation of an exterior door to the classroom in the administrative building and other
improvements.

Consider a Resolution per the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act requires
public bodies as least semi-annually review the closed session minutes of the public
body to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists or no longer require
confidential treatment and should be made available for public inspection.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to consider for the month.

Other Business noted on the Executive Committee Agenda

Discussion on funding for Niabi Zoo Large Cathouse & Eagle Exhibit, Rhino Roof
replacement and storm damage repairs. Currently there is an approximate gap of
$1,500,000 in funds needed to pay for all of the storm damage repairs and
improvements at the zoo. The District does not have enough funds in reserve to
temporarily loan the Niabi Zoo Fund to cover the costs of the improvements nor is
insurance covering the full cost of the upgrades being performed as repairs continue.
Staff have looked into bonding options for the District and a copy of potential costs are

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

128
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o aserve

Rock Island County woistrict

included with this report. Besides securing bond funding, staff has requested the
Treasurer to prepare proposals for a tax anticipation warrant. Staff have also made a
request to Rock Island County for additional ARPA appropriations.

Total Costs minus Pallas Cat Exhibit  $2,483,388
Minus available ARPA Funds  ($615,143)
Minus District Improvement Funds ($75,000)

Minus insurance payment based on current snow damage
costs  ($208,094)
Minus Zoo Foundation fundraising & donations (567,000)
$1,518,151

A land donation proposal was offered to the District. The property is South % Lot 27
Doyles 1* Addition. The lot is adjacent to the existing Doyles Addition Lots owned by
Rock Island County in which the District leases from them and maintains. It would be
staff’s recommendation to accept the donation.

Facility Usage throughout the District

June felt like a very dry month but it did have some precipitation, mainly spotty storms
or short-lived storms that dumped a lot of water short periods of time. The biggest
issue has been the wind as it has significantly affected to the boat rental operation at
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. When the winds are consistently at or greater than 15
mph the pontoon boats cannot be rented. The electric trolling motors just can’t handle
the stress put on them.

Trails were closed to horses and bikers periodically throughout the month which
affected general park use.

Currently the Mississippi River levels continue to be high and boat docks cannot be
installed due to these levels. General use of Lake George has been weather dependent.

Many of the District’s prairie plantings are in full bloom.

The bio-blitz conducted Améwa held on June 21 & 22 produced documentation of
nearly 900 different species of plant life, birds, mammals, invertebrates, and fungi.

Staff throughout the District are busy with seasonal operations, please take note of staff
reports as they go into greater detail about what transpired throughout the month of
June.

Zoo Foundation

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

129
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

RQCk ‘S]and COU nty Rt\Bﬁl‘n?}i}lft}”linnu

The next meeting of the Zoo Foundation is July 9*" at Niabi Zoo.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of June. Union negotiations are scheduled
to begin in July. The current bargaining agreement expires November 30, 2024.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Staff and Estes Construction continue to work with IPARKS and its insurance
adjustors on determining the value of damages that occurred at Niabi Zoo due
to the snow damage. An initial payment of $208,094 to cover some of the costs
was determined. The adjustor continues to work on a final determination of
loss.

¢ The photo shoot of the preserves and golf course occurred on June 27 and July
1. The District hired several models and the despite being rained out on June
28, the two days of the photo shoot went well. Both the models and
photographer commented on the beautiful preserves. The new photography
will be used in social media, marketing and other branding materials.

e Attended the Niabi Zoo Foundation meeting June 11,

® Met with Denise Bulat from the Bi-State Regional Planning Commission to
review data and objectives for the update to the District Master Plan. Maps
were modified and sent to Bi-State to be updated as staff does not have the
software to update the maps. A final draft should be available later this
summer for the Commission to review.

e Filed June sales tax for the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

e Submitted the quarterly report for the Recreation Trail Program grant and will be
working on the final report in July.

e Completed the FY 25 GATA internal control questionnaire.

e Met with Rock Island County and Diamond Bros. Insurance as the District will be
participating in the worker’s compensation claim management program offered. The
cost assigned to the District is approximately $7,300 a year.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

Participated in a preliminary meeting with Sikich to prepare for the FY 24 audit.
Again, conducted several short Lake George fishery inspections, nothing to
report unfortunately.

e Attended the Living Lands & Waters Barge Party on June 13™. It was a great
night of food and drink.

e The next big summer holiday is Labor Day Weekend.

Respectfully submitted this 3 day of July, 2024
By Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

130

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



S LESTEIPYE DD ds aN o Py d b D10 N 1T I

. SIAU VN Y

$20T ‘€T Aaenagag

131

10122.41(] SUISDUDI /d A 401UDS ‘TID " 342Q0Y
:Aq paruasag

STOREIL] o’y purps] Yooy

PLSI(
IAIISAI]

}S310.]

A0JO2UI(T 2449524 1S240,] ‘U2ADA)) [Jo1
:0) pajuasaig

SIONITT]
"LORILSI( dAYISTAJ LSTIO] ALNNOD) ANVIS] ID0Y

-OL A4.LNISaTdd




]

A Y

\ i

[T VNI

14
€1-01

N+ O~ 0 &

SAOVd

SINAINO) 40 4719V [,

NOLLVINYOAN] LOVINOD

STYNSOTISIQ ATIINOTY ANV AONVITINOD AYOLVINOTY

(ASSH'€$) LOVAW] YAAVIXV ] AALVINLLSH

(ASSP'€$) AATT LSTAALN] ANV ANOY ANV ADIANAS 199J QALVINLLSH
(NSTE'9$) LOVAN] YAAVIXV ] ALVINLLSH

(NSTE'9$) AATT LSTUTLN] ANV ANOY ANV ADIANAS 193 QLLVINIISH
(ID1AYES LA TVANNY MSLT$) SNOLLIQ ADIANAS LIAQ TVOLLIHLOIAH
(IDIAYAS LA TVINNY MQ0SS$) SNOLLIQ ADIANAS 1899 TVOLLAHLOIAH
NIDYVIAl LE3( TVOI]

MITAYIAQ LEAq

132




- | = L T S B TN PN F1A

IV

§ 3 i

¢ 3
SSUNIB A JqE[[RD =
SIXB ], [RIdUI) ANUNFY 007 :321n0 § Juswieday
LYV SUTO/TI | 1ed
%6S°€ %S6'T 9By Jsatdpuy
6P6TITT S 000°SHE'S S | 6¥9°980°IS  000'SOL'ES 00€'9ZIS 000°0¥9°T § ‘ejo,
%00°001 000°Sve‘s 00LIFE 00L‘9 000°s€€ 00L°9 000°s€€ LEOT 8€0C
%EL'€6 000°010°S 008°6€€ 00861 000°0z€ 008°61 000°0z€ 9€0¢ LEOT
%SL'LS 000069 00r'Tre 00r'T€ 000°01€ 00t°C€ 000°01¢ €€0T 9€0¢
%S6°18 000°08€‘t SLO'PPE SLO'FF 000°00€ SLOVY 000°00€ ¥€0¢ €€0¢
% €€IL 000°080‘¢ ISL'6E€ ISLYS 000°s87 1SL°%S 000°$8¢ €€0¢ ¥€0T
%00°1L 000°S6L‘€E £SH0rE €SS9 000°sLT €5H°€9 000°SLT (43114 £€0¢
%98°€9 000°0zs‘E €ST'IPE €ST'9L 000°S97 €STIL 000°69¢ 1€0C ce0T
%0609 000°ssT‘s £S9°I¥PE £59°98 000°sST €€9°98 000°¢ST 0€0T 1€0¢
%€1°9S 000°000°€ £€S9°I1t€ £59°96 000°SHT €996 000°S+T 620¢ 0€0¢
%bS 1S 000°SSL‘T £05°969 €OS‘T11 000°s8S €67°901 000°S€T 0STS 000°0S€ 8¢0¢C 6¢0C
%09°0% 000°0L1‘C £00°00L £00°0€1 000°0LS €0V°p11 000°0€¢C 009°SI  000°0%€ LT0T 870¢
%€6°6C 000°009‘1 £08°969 €08°9F1 000°0SS 8zT'1Tl 000°52T SLEST  000°STE 920t L20T
%¥9°61 000°0S0°1 8L0°869 8L0°¢91 000°s€S 8T8°LTI 000°¢1¢ 0ST°SE  000°0T€ §20¢ 970t
%¥9°6 000°S1S 878°€69 8T8'8LI 000°SIS €0TPEl 000°01¢ ST9vy  000°€0€ ¥20¢ §20¢
(2214428 192(7) (152421u]) (Jodioutig) (1s2.421u]) (ipdidurig)  (1sa.493uy) (odutig)
P31y P13y e, [enuuy jejo], LI0T S3Hd§ 910T S3UdS 189X AEIX
[edpuLg junowy [edpuiyg (Suv) spuog *0'D (Suv) spuog 33y ‘0O depuajen [edsiy
dAng[nwn) 0>mu-w—=E=U 1/¢1 anQg 1/¢1 ang
(r20C ‘€T Avnaqay fo sv)
193 Sumpueysing

MATAIAAQ 194




oo i S B P (] N

]

(] Py 1 N I
[T VN LS

¢ =

Gt
£S8°06L°89 WAIRIA 399 [639]
- € e 1900 0~§:Q&< 0]
\QQQ.%.VM»‘MO\ % ® 280 o800 048 6es 200 s0s ses ess o5 s0e aes sas ses see &QNQ Mﬁu&\@&%%&% ..h.yﬂwq

SOnWVMhm m ------------------------------------------------------------ ﬂnog Bﬁﬂhom EHAV'—.\
obosore s L10T $91sS (SYV ) ‘spuog uoiediqQ [edousD)
oo Eer . o 910T saueg (SYV ) ‘spuog uonediqQ [eiousn
199 pspuog
QNNQNN-QA” ..:..........-...A.>..<.Mvw° O\Gcm.cv :E.—A HQ@Q :E“:Db%“lacz
mm“nghn@ ........................ A.>.<-m ho O\&M-Nv “WEM\H ﬁaua bﬂv“ﬂ—ﬁﬂﬂm
$£9°906'066'C ¥ ('A'v'a) uouenfeA passassy pazienby 120z
(#20Z ‘€] A4pn4qa.q fo sv)
ui1e 399 [839]

NIDUVIA LddJ TVOA]




8

4

P4~ 40N Oy i

SIS I B |
VAL

NI

[o1¢

14 ©
Gt
awq p) = "9IIAIDS 1P 6707 Aed 03 3sa1oun pazijendes sapnjouj ‘9OUBNSSI JO JSOJ PIJRLI} SO PUB d)BI JSAIdUI [Bo11dY10d Ay © uo paseg (1)
)0°00L" 01T'S €7 $p9220.14 puog
%6€°€ %0L'E %E0t (%) DIL
0SL'90Sy  § 0SL9L8 $  0000€9°€ $ SL8'000L  $  SL8'SY6'T $  000°E0S § 0ST'80S'6 $ 0ST'RYEE § 00009 §
- = = e = = E E = SHOT
= = = < - . 0ST°208 0sT°Tl 000°06+ #P0T
. - = . = g STI108 STI9¢ 000°59t £40T
= - = = . = 0SL'86% 0SL8S 000°0 T
. = = = C . 0ST°00S 0ST°08 000°0Ct 1+0C
= = = = . = 0SL 008 0SL°001 00000t 0r0T
= = = 0ST°20S 0sT°Tl 00006+ 0ST°00S 0S2°0C1 000°08¢ 6£0C
= - . STI'108 STI9¢ 000°c9t 0SL'86% 0SL'8€1 000°09¢ 80T
) - = 0SL86% 0SL°8S 0000t SLET0S SLE9ST 000°ct€ LEOT
> = - 0ST°00S 0ST08 000°0TF STI'86Y STI'ELL 000°ST€E 90T
= 5 = 0SL00S 0SL°001 000°00% 000°661 000°681 000°01€ SE0T
0ST°208 0STTI 000°06% 0ST°00S 0ST°0TI 000°08€ STI66Y STIH0T 000°S6T YE0T
STI'108 STI'9¢ 000°S9% 0SL 86+ 0SL'8€1 000°09¢ 00S‘86+ 00$°81¢C 00008C €€0C
0SL'86t 0SL8S 0000t SLET0S SLE9ST 000°st€ 0ST°T08 0ST°TET 000°0LT T€0T
0ST°00$ 0ST08 000°02t STI'86Y STIEL 000°sT€ SLE00S SLESHT 000°sST 1€0C
0SL°008 0SL°001 000°00% 000°66 000681 000°01€ SL8°T0S SL8LST 000°SHT 0€0T
0ST°00¢ 00Tl 000°08¢ STI66F STIH0T 000°56C 0SL‘66 0SL'69T 000°0€T 620C
0SL'86t 0SL'8€1 000°09¢ 00S 86+ 00S°81¢C 000087 000°10¢ 000°18C 000°02C 820C
SLETT0S SLE9ST 000°st€ 0ST°208 0STTET 000°0LT 0SL108 0SL°16T 00001 LT0T
0ST°€0S 0STELL 000°0€€ SLE00S SLESHT 000°¢ST 000208 000°20€ 00000T 920T
= = = - = = e . . s20T
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ - $ ¥20T
IS 193 (1/9 ® 1/21) (1/zn) PuRSIRa  (1/9® 1/z1) (1/zn) PdURSIA  (1/9 ¥ 1/21) (1/z1) LD
ejor }saJajuy _a_u-:.-n— [eloq, FEEREIL | _E_o-.-_.-m [eloL, 3saadjuy _E—_o-:.-m [easy
ARSI [PAYT TEX-01 MBS PAY] T8IX-S 1 MRS [PAI T 189X-0¢
(1) wonyvzipiomy wonayjoddyy
‘ v — —
P70T SAUdS (SYV) spuog uonesiqQ [&1dud0)
SOLIBUIIS ASUOJA MAN [BI1dY)od A

AJIAYLIS LI IVIA MO0SS / SNOILLJQO ADIAYAS LA TVOILAHLOdAH




Low Vs N O Py N I
IH VN H Y
. R
S

21Dy 1wy = "AJNAIS 199p WNON Aed 0] umos:ﬁ_ _uQN.__m:Q.mo movz_oﬂ .oo:.m:mm:o 1800 voaguwv pue ajel1 Jsaldun _mozofoa\m: B U0 paseqg :v

/ 5 w x $pII0.IJ puog

%6€°€ %0L'€E %€0°F (%) DIL

0ST'E/YT  $ 0sT'esy  $ 000000 $ STI'6S8°C  $  STIP8OT §  000'SLLT § 00S°9€T°S  §  00S'9S8T $§  000°08€€ §
= 5 = E E = = E = SHOT
- = = = = c 0SL9LT 0SL'9 000°0LT H0T
. = = c c = SL8YLT SL861 000°sST £40T
- = . = . = SLE'LLT SLETE 000°StC WoT
= = . = = = 0STHLT 0STH 000°0€C 1+0C
. = = - = = 00S°SLT 00S°¢S 000°0CC 0v0T
- = - 0SL9LT 0SL9 000°0LT 0ST9LT 0ST'99 00001¢C 6£0C
= - - SL8YLT SL8'61 000°¢5T 00$°9LT 00S°9L 000°00C 8€0C
- = = SLE'LLT SLETE 000°S+C 0ST9LT 0ST'98 000061 LEOT
= - = 0STHLT 0STH 000°0€C 00S°SLT 00S°S6 000081 9€0T
% 2 3 00S°SLT 00S°sS 000°02C 0STPLT 0STH01 000°0L1 S€0T
0SL9LT 0SL9 000°0LT 0ST9LT 0ST'99 00001 ST9'LLT ST9TI1 000°$91 #€0T
SL8YLT SL8°61 000°ssT 00S°9LT 00S°9L 000°00C sT9'eLT ST9°0TI 000°SST €60
SLE'LLT SLETE 000°StT 0ST9LT 0ST'98 000061 STI'ELT STI8Tl 000°sH1 T€0T
0STPLT 0STH 000°0€T 00S°SLT 00S°S6 000081 0ST'SLT 0ST'SEl 00001 1€0C
00S°SLT 005°sS 000°02C 0STHLT 0STH01 000°0LI STI'LLT STITH 000°S€1 0£0T
0ST9LT 0S7'99 000°01¢C ST9'LLT ST9TI1 000°591 ST9ELT ST9'8Y1 000°sT1 620C
00$°9LT 00S°9L 000°00T ST9°SLT ST9°0¢1 000°SST 0SL¥LT 0SL¥ST 00001 820C
0ST9LT 0ST'98 000061 STI'ELT STI8TI 000°SH1 ST9'SLT $T9°091 000°ST1 LT0T
00S°SLT 00S°s6 000°081 0ST'SLT 0ST'SEl 00001 0ST9LT 0ST'991 000011 920C
= - . = e S = . c ST0T
- $ B $ - $ - $ = $ - $ - $ = $ - $ ¥20T
NIIG 192( (1/9%® 1/z21) (1/z1) PunsIa (179 % 1/z1) (1/z1) PURSIPA (179 % 1/21) (1/z1) LD
8301 JEERE NI | —&_on_(—h [ej0], SREREIL | _&_U=_(—h €101, umu.-ua_-u —ﬁ.,__o:_.-m [easyy
RSP [PAIT T8R0T NBSII( PAY] 18X-S 1 NABSHPIA PAYT T83X-07
(1) uwoyn2ipaomy [po1payjodiyy
SOLIBUAIS ASUOJA] MIN [ed13a)odAl

AmQZOm ZWNM.G%V ANAT [ ANV dOIA¥AS L99(J d4LVINILLSH

136



S LS 1PN 1y dos o N H I S

PN I

I VN

. ~
®
"$T0T "¢ 1 A1eniqa4 jo se ajes pajewnisy (g)
‘10)Jea10y) uondumsse Ymois o,z pue 7Z0Z-0Z0T SIedA xe) 10J YMoI3 [enjoe soumsse Mo AV (1)
000°st€'9  §  sunowy 13foig
@|%L0F %DIL
8S7°697 § aup yde)
$79'88L'6 S I ¥ dI¥I0L
000°S19 000°S19 %00T  €TSOITEESY 0T €40
SL8°86S SL8°86S %00T  ¥T66TE TV €407 ot
0SL°06S 0SL°06S %00T  00T981°LSEY 44114 1907
0SL'SLS 0SL'SLS %00C  LLI'ISLILTY 10T 0+02
SL8°€9S SL8°€9S %00T  0SE166°L31Y 00T 6£0C
SLE'SSS SLESSS %00T  TLYELYSOIY 6£0T 8€07
SLE'SHS SLESPS %007  THS99€°ST0'Y 8€0T LEOT
SLBEES SLYEES %00T  98LLEVIVE'E LEOT 9€0T
SL8°0TS SL8°0TS %00T  £59°950°698°€ 9€0T S€0T
00S°T1S 00$°11¢ %00T  L6LTOIE6LE SE0T €02
SL8°00S SL8°00S %00C  89¥918°BIL°E €02 £€0T
STI‘v6¥ STIv6¥ %00T  86¥°868°SH9°E £€02 TE0T
0ST°18% 0ST'18% %00C  T6TOIHPLS'E T€0T 1£07
0STTLY 0STTLY %007  SISETE V0SS 1€02 0£0¢
0ST°T9% 0ST°T9% %00CT  P8ST19°SEV'E 0€02 6207
SLE9SY SLE9SY %00T  159°9¥T°89¢°E 6202 8207
STV ST9Pht %00T  665T0TTOE‘E 820T L20T
000°LEY 000°LEY %00T  8TSESYLET'E LT0T 920C
$T9°8TY $T9°8Tt %00C  LVOVL6'SLI‘E 9202 $20T
. - %00T  TOTGELTIIE $T0T $20¢
: - %007 LILVTL0SO'E ¥20z €20
= . %T6'9  #£9°906°066'C €202 720t
: - %I9T  FTIELEL6LT 720t 1207
- - - 880°72€92L°T 1207 020
ey XeL, X EI RN (] BTG 1994 & TS AV X TeX
1sa19)uj % puog Iejo, $T0T SALAS AVA 3umag ey  wopdI0) AAI]
4427 ¥ g puv 251458 192q parvuiysy

(SANOY INSZE'9$) AATT [ ANV ADIAYAS L99(] AILVINILSH




() i Py 4 1 N 1
¢ e
ICTH VN

138

‘uondwiaxs pardnado Joumoawoy ()00°9$ € SSI AWOH JO AN[BA 1B JO £/ 1€ PAIE[NI[Ed SI SWOH JO dNn[EA d[qexe]
'SPU0Q 33 JO 9SO UM} Y1 JE SUOINPUOD JayIew U0 Sulpuadap AreA Aewl 9181 1SAISIUI [BNIOY “04€("} JO T8I 1SAIIUI PAJBWIISS UE T8
paseq poLad 1eak-)7 & 1940 PAZILOWE ANSSI PUOQ (0)'SE] 9% B SAWNSSY *SI0108] JOYI0 U saAneniu a1erxe) Apadord ‘saueyo

MET 311G “YIMOIZ A V] UO Paseq AIeA Kew 21BIXE] [BNIOY YmMOIS 9407 SAWNSSE “A" V' TT0T 30 001$ 1od srefjop se passaidxa a1y @
"PAWNSSE UIIQ SBY I9YJBAIAY) YIMOIS 9%(°T (‘A" V') UOlEN[BA Passassy paziienby zzoz P

69°CI$ 90°1$ €0°0$ 000'76% 000°00€$
vro1$ L80$ €0°0$ €CELLS 000°0S$
76°S$ 0S°0$ 20°0$ 000%+$ 000°0S1$
Zrss SF0$ 1008 EELOFS 00+ '8E18
69°€$ 1€°0$ 10°0$ €EELTS 000°001$
9SBAIU] XB ], JIsgaIduy xeJ, 9SBAIU] XeJ, A.@oE%mo QUIOH JO
Alreay 3sg A[puop sg Apreq 1sq anjeA dqexe], an[eA JBN
8LTT'0$ (€T/TT0T) .Y Xe[, JILSI(J IAIISALJ }SAI0Y JUILIND

‘p 91BY XE, }SAUINU] 2p puog Ul ISLIAIIU] PIjew) s

r€9°906°066°$ ‘o AV TT0T
S1B9X-07 {Kumye 03 Puoy
000°sZ€‘9$ Junowry 3d3fo1qg

Vv PVAU] XD [ J2UMOIUOL] P2IDUINIST]

AmDZOm zmmm@%v LOVAIN] XV [, ¥INMOINOH d4.LVINLLSH




- 1 ~ § I N | } O o~ (F N i

\ A\

i Pl i1
dold

1A

8 @
ot
PTOT ‘€1 Areniqa, jo se aje1 pajewnsy (7)
“19yyea1ay) uondumsse Yymoi3 o,z pue 770Z-0Z0T S1BA Xe) 10] YMOI3 [enjor Soumsse ymoinAvya (1)
000'sst'e  §  sunowy afoug
(0] %80°% “%IIL
STI‘8K1 $ auf yde)
ST9°T8€'s S (X dIvoL
sTI'eee Sel get %00'C €TS9ITEESY 1444 £¥0T
SL8°8TE SL8°8TE %00°C YT66TE VY'Y £¥0T woT
$T9°€TE sT9'cee %00°C 00Z°981°LSE Y w0T 1v0T
SLELIE SLELIE %00T  LLITSL'ILTY 1¥0¢ 0¥0T
STI01€ sTirole %00°C 0SET66°L8T Y 0¥0T 6£0T
000°L0€ 000°L0€ %00'C TLELYSO1Y 6£0T 8€0C
000°86¢ 000°86T %00°C THS 99€°T0Y 8€0T LEOT
sTI'c6T STI°€6T %00°C 98L°LEV'OV6'E LE0T 9¢€0T
005°L8T 00$°L8T %00°C £59°960°698°¢ 9€0T S€0T
STI‘18¢ STI'18T %00'C L6LTOIE6L'E S€0T €0T
STI'6LT STI6LT %00'C 89¥°918°8IL'E ¥£0T £€0C
00S°1LT 00S°1LT %00 861°868°H9°C £€0T (43114
05789 0ST°89¢ %00°C T6TOIYPLS'E (45114 1€02
SLE6ST SLE6ST %00°C SIS°ETEVOSE 1€0T 0€0T
SLYYST SL8VST %00'C P8ST19°SEP'E 0€0T 620C
SLY6VT SLY'61T %00'C 169°9bT°89¢°€ 620T 820T
SLEYYT SLEWYT %00°C 665°702°T0€°€ 820C L20T
SLEET SLESET %00'C 8TSESHY'LET'E LT0T 920T
000°L£T 000°L£T %00'C LYO'VLO'ELT'E 920T §20T
% = %00'C T9T6ELTITE $20T 20T
: % %00 LOLYTL0S0'E 20T £20T
= 5 %T6'9  $£9°906°066°C £20C [44\14
= & WI9T  #T9€LEL6LT (44114 120t
= > = 880°7C£92LT 120t 020T
Jeg el PABTIRA SARSIGq L) AVa ELD S 1) |
Jsa1ayuy % puog 18101, $T0T SaLRS AVH Sumoag ey uonadfo) Aa¥g
4477 I®g puv 2310438 195 P LS
stounpr ‘Pras1q 2449821 }S2.10,] Awﬁwsnv puvjsy yooy

AmDZOm zmmw.m%v AATT [ ANV dDIA¥AS L99 ddLVINILSH




i

1Y NS

S S O D T T T T Y B LR N

6

140

‘uondwaxa pardnogo JOUMOAWOY (009 B SSA| AWOH JO IN[BA 1B JO ¢/] I8 PA1B[NO[E) ST SWOH JO dN[EA dqexe]
"SPUOQ 34330 9[es JO w1 2y} B SUOLIPU0d 13ew uo Surpuadap AIeA Kew a1el 1SAIU [BNIDY 04/ (' JO 3181 1S3I9)UI PIJRWI}SD Ue 1B
Paseq poLad 1ea£-Oz B 19A0 PAZILOWE dNSSI PUOQ ())SLE'ES B SAWNSSY *S10308) 1ayio pue saAneniu djerxe) Kuadoad ‘sagueyd

MET 21BIS “YIMOIZ A Y UO paseq AIea e S1BIXE) [BNIOY “YIMOIS 00’7 SAWNSSE “A" V'] TTOTJI0 001§ 1od siefjop se passaidxa a1y @
"PAWINSSE UdAQ SBY JOYBAIIY) YIMOIT 940°T {('A’V'd) UOlBN[BA Passassy pazijenbq zz0g M

96'9$ 85°0$ 20°0% 00016$ 000°00€$
TLs$ 87°0$ 20°0% €EELLS 000°0SZ$
97'€$ LT'0$ 10°0$ 0004t$ 000°0S1$
L6°C8 §T0$ 1008 £EI'0FS 00t'S€I$
20T L1°0$ 10°0$ €EE°LTS 000°001$
Jsea.U] Xe], Jseanduy xeJ, 9SBAIdU] XB], () QUOH JO QUIOH Jo
Apeay sy A[puopy 1sg Aireq 1sq anjeA djqexe], an[eA IR
8LIT0$ ((€7/7707) 29y XB L, L) SI IAIISALJ }SAI0] JUILIN)

}p 298 XB, 1SAINU] % puoOg Ul ISBIIIU] PIJEW S

r€9°906°066°C$ ‘o AV TT0T
S1B3X-07 :[Kumyey 03 yiduay
000°SSP*ES Junowry 3d3foag

DIV 1O0AU] XD [ J2UMOIUIOL] PoIDUi1ST]

dOIAYMES L9 dVAA MG/ TS / SNOILAO dOIAYAS 199 TVOILAHLOdAH




LS P O A T T B B B N (N O 1 EyY 4 1y x 1 I
AU VN U
[TV

01

141

"SINOA wolj
I2JJ1P ABW 1)) $1SAIUI IS0 PUE [BIDUBULY SBY OU] ‘SAILINIAG IPIELISY S[O1 SIY) U Jety) pueIsIdpun 03 no Joj juepodw s13| 'SI0ISIAUI 0} SILINAIS 3SIY)
AINQLISIP 0} MIIA B [IM 3q [[IM SINLIND3S JO dseydpind no “Jaymispun ue sy “Areronpiy Jo “IOSIAPE [IOUBUL “JOSIAPE [edIdIUNW € SE JOU PUB ‘UOHIESUET)
P3Ud]  suure ‘[erdiowwod & ul [ediounid e se Sunoe aq [[im am "I3)LIMISPUN UE S/ “I9)LIMISPUN UE SE A[UO JAIIS 0} SUDaas st -ou| ‘SaPLINJJAG IpIeUIdg

1onss| enusjod oy yum diysuone[al no Jo sagels Isaijaes ay) 1 9]0 ) UL 0} "dU] ‘SaNLINDAG IpJeusdg aunbal (GYSIA) pieog
Sunjewd[Ny san1NYag [ediotuniy ay Jo °£ -0 ANy 03 SIUSWPUSWE T10T dYs PUe “€Z-D [y 0} SYUSWPUSWE | [ (T Sy} 3]y JOSIAPY [eddomuniy )Fs oy,

'sannud [ediorunur SUISIAPe USYM s10SIAPE [edidlunu 1940 Ajioyine A1018[n321 GYSIN Y3 SIURIS 10V yuel{-ppo( Sy Aq popuswe
S 0y 93ULYOX AU} ‘UOHIPPE U] "UOISSILIWOD) SY) YIIMm 13)SISa1 0) s10s1Ape [ediorunu dinbax 03 10 95ueYOXT Y3 PIPUSWE 10y Yuel d-pPpoq ay,

'Sa11AIdE AlosiApe [edidiunw 115y 01 19adsa yim Amua Klojengas
-J198 10 “21Els “[e1opa) Iylo Aue 10 (DFS) UOISSIWWOY) dFUBYOXT SANLINGAS ) YIm 19351331 0y parinbai jou [[e1ouss atom siosiape [edidtunw pue
‘pareIn3arun A[a3re] 219m (. SIOSIAPE [BIOUBULY,, SE 0] PALI3JaI AJuowrwos) sJosIAPE [ediounu Jo SAIIALOE SY) Oy NURLI-PPOC ays Jo a8essed ayy [un

'$an1IN03s [ediorunu Suruiaaod safueyo K10je[n3ai Jo satios
€ 01 P3| SeY Yuel{-ppo( Jo uoneudwa[dwi Y], Py U01II0I] JOWNSUOY) PUE ULIOJIY 1991IS [[EM juel]-ppo( ays st uone|si3ay jo savaid jusurword
1SOUL 9y JO SUQ "SISHD [EIOUBUY 600Z-800T AU} JO dYeM Sy} UI SIONIEW [BIOUBUL} WLIOJAI 0} SUIOds uone[sI3a| pajorud sey ssaIfuo)) ‘sieak a9l uj

1M YOSIAQY TVAIDINNI DAS PUe 3YNSOTISIA L1-D “TINSOTISIA £2-D 41 9IS

"Wy Ino uo pasodul ssauisnq sanLINas [ediotunw uo suoniqiyoid ou are alay, ‘suonnqrnuod [esnijod Suruizduoo £ ¢-n ajni gYSI YPIm
douel[dwiod 9)91dwiod ur axe 3 A\ “AjAnoe ssauisnq Aue ur 23e3us 03 suoneiado soueuly a1jqnd Jo puoq [eddrunw s wuiy oYy ut [ediourid Aue 10 ‘sjuswosiSe
dAIBALIOP Ul Auredisiunod e se SuiSedus Areipisqns Aue quowsSeuew $I1 ‘W a3 Jo Y31 Yy Juniwi] asImIdY0 Jo Surpuadsns ‘Burireq Ajoyine 21e)s 10

[e19pa) AUt JO $33109p 10 syuswdpn( ‘siopio Aue Us3q Jou 2A'Y 313y |, "Wy Jno jsurede Juipuad uonedni jusunad 1o SUOIESISIAUI [BUILILIO OU AJE 3JAY [,

SHANSOTOSIA AFIINOTY ANV JONVI'TdINOD AMOLVINDTY




S LESHP Py Py oaos (F N\ (4 F Yy oy 1
1€
I VN HC ¢

Il

142

"UOIIBILISA MOIIS? Judpuadapul 03 393[qng *sanLINdaS
[ediounw jo anssi ue jo 2ouese3jOp pue Surpunjal ay) 10j ap1aoid 03 Aressaoau sjuawaIINbal MO[J Used MOIISI Suipunjar jo Suunpnng e
$3N1INO3s [ediorunw yons Joj spodas ofes-jsod jo uoneredor] e

Auedwoy) 1sn1 K1onsoda(g ays jo
wsAs AJuo Anud-300q ay3 yim sanLNdas [edrorunu Jo anssi oy Jo uonensisal ay) pue sraquinu 1§D Sururelqo oy 10adsal ym uoneuIpIo0) e
3uIso[o yons 10j papaau suorudo pue ‘sa1eo1yI1IAd
"SIUSWNIOP [[& 01 103dsa yIM UOISSNISIp pue uonenoSau Surpnjoul '$oNLINO3s [ediotunwu Jo oUBNSSI Ay JO SUISO[d BYI YIM AUBISISSY
S21LINA3S [edIorunuu ay) 10§ S)USWNEIS [BIOLJO [BUly puR ATeurwi[oid ay3 jo uoneredaid ay3 ur aduelSISSY
d[es pa1e1103au & ul 33e3ud 03 pauIwIalep sey Amus [ediolunw Y1 J1 SunesIew [euonmnsul pue spouad 19pIo [resal Surpre3a1 ad1Apy
USPLIMISPUN FUIaq AOUBNSS 3y} 0] PAJE[AI SUOISSNISIP JOISIAUT PUE «SMOYS peOl,, JOISIAUI )IM 3DUEISISSE pUe JoJ suonesedaiy
USRLIMISpUN FUIdq dOUENSS] SY) 0] pAje[al suoneuasaid pue sar3arens Juner jo uoneredaly
(Sunumiapun ue Jo 9dods ay JpISINO B UOISSIWIWO)
Y1 Aq paynuap! SANIANGE JAYI0 IO ‘saaneAlap [edidrunw 'S31391L1S JUSWISIAUL UO 30IAPE 0} 303dsal Yum uIaioy papiaoid asimiaylo

se 1dooxa) sanunoas [ediorunw jo souensst Jenonted & SuILIOUOS sianEW Te[IWis Joy30 pue ‘suiid) ‘Jurwiny dInjonys ay) Suipiedal 0IApY e

*3[N1 3 JO UOPdS uondurdxa § J23IMIIPUN A1) Jopun Sunesado seaue dgdads 983} U0 IDIAPE IPIA0Id 0) PIMO[[E SI “Id)LIMIIPUN
S& Pa3e3ud 20U “ouj ‘SanLINAG IparuIdg $10T ‘T AN 9A123J39 spaepue)s A10J8[n334 MIU JY) JOPUN JBY) pUB)SIIPUN 0} NOA 10§ yueyaoduur st jy

"IOHEPUSIWIUI0dD © 10 UOIIE d¥E) 0) UONSITINS € ‘ADIAPE SE PANIISU0D 3 PINOYS JUSWNIOP 1Y) wi Suryjoy

"$1S313)Ul UMO JI3Y} JO PBaYE SJUDI[D JIY) 0)
Kireko] o Ainp ayy soed 0y aanjrey pue ‘suonesiienb o Sururen 1enbape JnoyyIm S10SIAPE [e1dUBUL) Aq PSISPURI AITAPE ‘1S219)ul JO SIDIJUOD PAsO[ISIpUNn
‘soonoed  Aeyd oy Ked,, Suipnjour ‘siosiape [ediounw awos jo WNpUOd 34 PIM PaAIasqo swdqold ayy Jo dwos JeFNIW 0} PApUSUI dIe SpIepue)s
A101eIn3a1 pue syuswainbai uonensiZal mou Y] DS A YHm 3ur1a)s13a1 Jnoym suosiad JaY10 uIeldd 1o sannus jediorunw ‘JI01[0S 01 10 JO Jjeyaq uo
10 01 391ApE UIELID dp1aoid 01 JosiApe [ediounw Aue 10j [njame|un J1 sayew ‘0107 ‘| 19Q0100) 2A1IYYS dWLBdAq YIIYM “Judwaanbal uonexnsiSor mau siy |
"OdS Y1 YiM 13151331 0) SIOSIAE 953y} sannbai pue  ‘siosiape [ediorunw,, ‘suosiad Pa1e[N3al JO SSE[O MIU B PIILAID 10V YURLJ-PPOo Y} JO /6 uoI193g

'sa011d 9]qeUOSEAI PUE 11 18 SI0ISIAUI 0] SALINAIS [[3S 0} KINp oY) im paouefeq aq jsnuw saoLid 9]qeuoseal pue
118} JE JONSS UB Woyy san1msds aseyoind 03 Anp anQ “s103saAul pue sionsst [ediounw yioq yim sown [ 18 AJrey [edp 03 sn saxnbai £1-0) SNy GUSIA

SHANSOTOSIA ATIINOTY ANV JONVI'TdINOD AMOLVINDTY




S LS ENY Oy ds N O U Py d 1y 1N 1T
[TH VN U

cl

143

ansst sy 01 £]9]0s sarjdde 1031MISpUN SE *oU] ‘SALINGAG IpIEUIdE JO UONBUSISIP 2y} “Ou] ‘SINLIN0AG IpIeusdg saSeSus Janssy oy J

*Kyoeded jey) u1 9AIas 03 J0s1ApE [edidtunu € oeSus o) 931} 318 noA ‘oK 0} sannp Areronpyy [eS9] sey ey uonoesuer sy}
ur JosiApe [edrorunw g 91| pjnom noA jj -sreudoidde Wd3p NOA SIOSIAPE J3Y10 pue Xe) ‘Fununodoe ‘[eda ‘[ediorunw 1o/pue [eroueury 9Y) YIm passnosip
2q PINOYS JI “UOHBULIOJUI SIY} UO SUldOR 310Jog UOIdBSURI SIY) 0] J9adsal YiM UOIOE UB 9B} NOA Jey) SUIPUSWWOda 10U e (111) pUe SUOToBSUR) sIy) 03
100dsa1 y3im nok 01 Ainp Areronpyy ou saey pue “IOSIAPE [BIoUEBUL JO JOSIAPE [edIotunu oA se unoe jou are (11) ‘sanoK woy J911p Aew Jey) sISAIMNUI 1oY0
Ppue [BISUBULY UAMO INO J0J A]9]0S FUIIOE SIE (1) :0M YOIYM UI ‘UOIIOBSUEI) [BIDISUWIWOD YI3U|-s, WIE UE Ul UONNQLISIP 0} MIIA B YIIM SIIILINOSS asetoind 0y si
IoILIMISPUN UE SE 5[0 ATewlad S U] ‘SaNLINGAG IpJRUIdg “JALIMIIPUN SE SAIIS 0] pagedus 3uraq jo uonedionue ur Kjuo sasodind UoISSNISIp 10J SI papiaoad
uoneuLoyur oy, "JOSIApe [edidiunui Jo JOSIADE [RIOUBULJ B SE JOU pUE UOIIBSUR) SIMNJ € UO JAJLIMISPUN UB SB JAISS 0] SYI3S OU] ‘SANLINOAG IpIeuIog

‘s[euoissajoid
19430 10 sialImIapun yons Jo uonesuadwos Juipesal sionew Surpnjour ‘s1sanbai yons 03 sasuodsal JO maraa1 Suipiedar so1ape pue Surouruy 109foxd e 10J
S[BuO1sS3JoId JYI0 JO SISIIMIIPUN JO UOIIII[3S Y} 10] uoneayIjenb 1og sysanbai 1o sjesodoid oy sysanbai jo suwe) oy Surpae3a1 351ApE JO ‘I3}lIMISpUN
ue se SUIAIDS sI uosiad B YoIym uo sanunoas [ediorunw jo douenss! Je[noied € 0} Paje[d J0U SJe Jey) S[OJJUOD [BIOURULJ [[EIOAO UO 9JIApE (suonoesuer)
Suroueuly usamiaq uosiad pajesijqo 1o Aus fediounu e JO JIeyaq UO UddE) SUOIOE pUB S0IAPE JUIpn[oul “INIIMISpUN Ue se SuiAlas s1 uosiad e yorgm
Uo $a11INd3s [edrotunui jo souensst Jejnonaed e 03 pajejal 10U sI Jety) A307ens Suner [[e1aA0 ue uo 2o1Ape ‘spoedun A1ejeSpnq [BISB[[OD puB douenssI 1qop
03 302dsa1 yym sansst uonejuaws|dwi 393pnq pue sasAJeue pue Suruueyd 3o38pnq ¢spoafoid mau 03 Joadsal yum sasKJeue Ayjiqises) [eroueury jo uoneredaid
-9[es Jo saonou jo uoneredaid pue ‘suonejnojes wioperd Suippiq jo SUONEOIJLIA *SUOLBI[IOU03] PUE SUOIEINI[Ed (D] 1) 1509 ISAISJUI SN} “UOIIBIILIOA pi1q
Suipnjout ‘safes aannadwod yyim sionssi Sunsisse ‘Jendes Surspom 1o spoafoxd [eydes Suroueury o Suipuny jo syoeduil 10y10 Jo ‘suodwinsse SILOU0ID
SNOLIEA Jopun saimipuadxa 1o 193p Jo $109132 jo sisAJeue ‘sjoedu orjojuiod 1qap ‘sjurensuod Ayoedes 1qap ‘suondo Juroueuly [[e10A0 0} 30adsar yym
S9O1AI3S 01321e1)S JO SISK[BUB SIA[OAUI JEY) PUE JIILIMISPUN SB Bu1aies st uosiad  Yorym uo sanLnoas [ediounu jo souenss! Jejndnaed e 03 o1y10ads jou
ST Jey) 901Ape ‘uSieduwied uond3[d PuOq & UO JJIAPE (SANLINOAS [edrotunw jo souenssi ue dzuoyne 1o saoidde pnoys uosiod pa1e31]qo 1o A1uad [edidiunw
© JO Apoq SuIuISA0S © JOYIOYM UO 3JIAPE  (SANLINGAS [ediorunwr jo douensst ue Joj osn pnoys A1us [edidiunw e (s1es pajenogau 1o afes aannadwoo)
9[eS JO pOYIdW JeYM UO OIAPE :(SIOIAIAS UOHEN[BA JANBALIOP SUIPN|OUI) SIANBALIOP [ediotunur uo 3dIApE (S31F2)L1)S JUSWISIAUL UO JDIAPE s
sionsst Fuipiaoad woxy parqryoid are uondsoxs Jnoyim SI9]B3p-1301q [[& $10T ‘] AINf 2A1399)J3 S3|NJ JSpUN Jey) puejsIspun o) nox 1oy wepoduwr st ]

SHANSOTOSIF AdIINOTY ANV JONVI'TdINOD) AMOLVINDTY




= L1 IV 1Yy dds € N ) 4 EyY v N
I VN LT
1 '»

¢l

144

"(A313U9 3]qBMOURI JO 3SN Sy} PUB UOIBAISSUOD ASI0UD
ajowoud ey sweigoid “S-a) saanusour pue swesSoxd Suroueul JUSWUIAA0S snouea JuipreSal uoneuLIOJUI [BUOIBONPS puUB [BNJOR) (9) puUB ‘SaInjonuis
Suldueuly 199p 3say) Jo safejueApesip pue ‘saSejuepe "SYSH “sonsiialoeIeyd [e13ud3 oy Jo uosuedwos e Suipnjour (1qop painsul Jo ‘sanudAdl Jo sadAy
SnoLIeA AQ painoas 1gap 1q9p uonesijqo [e1susd 9qap el a[qeLiea 199p 2181 paxy “3-0) sanjonys uroueury 1qap Jo sadA) snowrea Suiquosap uoneuLIoyul
[emoey (p) ‘uosiad pajesiqo o Amus ediotunw e £q pay10ads eLII1I J0ow 1Byl 13T AL Ul J[es 0 dseyound 103 S[qe|IeAR SJUSWISIAUI 10§ sajonb aonid
10 (SIUUISIAU 35} SIBJJO UOHMISUI [BIOUBUL} 3Y) YOIYM J& SIJel 1S3I3)ul puE ‘SaNLINBW ‘SULIS) AY) “3°3) SJUSWISIAUI S[qe[IBAR-A[JULIND s uonnisul
[eroueuly & Suipreddl uoneWLIOUI (9) (SHPAID JO SALI0SELDd 10 Spuoq Jo sadAy JURISHIP 10J SSTBI XAPUI JO S3JBI ISAIANUI JAJLU JUSLIND 1O $a11IND3S
[edidrunu 103 AN1ARoE douenssi Suipredar sonsne)s 1dew “§-0) UOHEWLIOJUL [EIOUBUL PUE JO3IBW [810UAT (q) {(SA1311n0as [ediotunw jo saouenss! 10 s1onpoid
[eroueuy [ediorunw JurAjoaur suonoesues) pajo[dwos uo dousLAdxd Jorad SuipJe3al uoneULIOUT JOYI0 1O ‘SULIY) ‘suonduosap ‘sisiy ““§'a) sousLadxo
Joud pue suonesyijenb [euoissajoad s uosiad e SurpeSar uonewlojul (B) :apn[oul UOHBWLIOJUI [BIOUST Jo 2d£y siyy o sodwexy “smara 10 ‘suorurdo
‘suonduwnsse 9A193[QNS UILIUOD JOU SIOP JBY) UOHBULIOJUI [BMI9E) SE YINS “UOHBPUIWWOIAI B SAJOAUL 10U SIOP Jey) uoneuLojul yim uosiod pajesijqo
10 Anus [eddiunw e Suipiroid uoym sany [eur oy Jopun 99IAPE WO} UOISN]OXa UONEULIOJUI [BISUST 9y} U0 A[31 p[noo uosiad & Jey) saas1aq IS oy,

‘elIoYell IO uoneULIOJUI SIY) uo Jurde 210§aq Aeridoidde swiosp uosiad pareSiqo
10 Anud [edounw oY) 1ey) spadxd puB SIOSIAPE [BUIAIXS 1O [euIul [[B pue Aue Y)IM UOHBOIUNWWOD SIY} Ul PIUIRIUOD [BLIOJEL pue uonewuojur Aue
$SnosIp pinoys uosiad pajesi[qo 1o A1nud [ediorunw ay | s1S213)UT UMO S 10J SuOE SI *OU] ‘SANLINGAS IPIBUIDY “UOIBOIUNIIIOD SIY) Ul pauIejuod [eLajew
pue uonewIojur 3y 03 10adsar yim uosiad parediqo 1o Amus [ediorunw Y1 01 10y AFUBYIXY Y} JO g¢] Uondag 03 juensind Anp ATe1onplj € amo j0u
$90p pue uosiad pajedi|qo Jo A1ua [ediorunu sy 03 10SIApE UE Sk 3unoe jou s1 U] ‘SaNLINGAS IpIeuIag ‘uosiad pajesiqo 1o Amua [ediorunu sy 03 uonoe
U SUIPUSWILIOIAI JOU ST *OU] ‘SONLINDGAS IPIBUISY "IOIAPE 1O UOREPUSWIWIONS] © Se panJjsuod 3q 03 Jou a1e pue uoneuLiojul s[qefieAe A[orqnd Joy10 pue
‘so1doy ‘sansst joxrew [RIOULS UO A[9[0S paseq ale IpIeuIag PUE ISNSS] 3y} Uaam3aq SUOISSnISIp ay) ‘uonoesues) senonsed e uo pagesus si ipreutog [nun

SHINSOTOSIA ATIINOTY ANV dONVI'TdINOD AYOLVINDTY




S ALs1PtrhPyYyiPao9as LS B I A

\ ) i I TS I S I N
[CTH VN

vl

145

WO SANIINJISIPILUIIG MMM
Je sn JISTA

D) 65Y (608}
WO sanundasIipiewsqaaandwd

Isifenads bunjueg Jusawiisaau)

IIOW "W Dilvg

{1¥D) £04y-(8T (60¢8)

WO SaRUNDasIpIeUIQDS| MY

1sijenads bupjueg Jusuysaau)

STIM Y NIAZY

69779 stouljjj ‘uoje4,0

WO SBRUNDSSIPIPUISG@S MY

1sieads bupjueg JusWSIAU;

STIM "Y NIAZY

w Y0/19 swouly ‘voibunruoolg £01 NS Aep X353 9791
| Y SUNS "BALC] MEIODW €0/Z ZO.:««&»O
W NOLONIWOO1g W
[
, 192} 00YS-Lve (ZiE) ~ (19D} 6££0-92¢ {S18)
i JO) $LOT-18Z (Z1€) (@OYO) 7£68-£8S (S18)
M OISIpIRLIRGRIeAs WOYSSRUNDISIPIPUIAqBIIeZZaN
103 buibeuepy WUBPISALG DA JOIUSS
| luspisaid =DIA JOIUSS EL.wNNw> .2 ZIOﬁ
| VA d 14380y P 4
i sl YSELD Stouj ‘nuag
{ £6009 siouny PEYYLION D aung J.rw:w ©L09d 81/1

SNUaNY [enud) £7p Dmu&

DIEHIQ NIV A13IHHIYON
-~

NOILVINJOAN] LOVINOD




	2024 06-12 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	JUNE 11, 2024




